2 = k2 IS

9.

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP HALL
3040 N. PROSPECT, SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP, MI 48198

OCTOBER 15,2018
7:00 p.m.
AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL
ADOPTION OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Tab 1)
a. Regular Meeting of September 17, 2018

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS
a. Nimble Proposals for IT Infrastructure
b. Parks and Recreation 2019 Proposed Budget and 2018 Accomplishments
c. Truth-in-Taxation Public Hearing

REPORTS (Tab 2)
a. Supervisor

b. Departmental Reports: Building Department, Fire Department, Ordinance
Officer, Sheriff’s Report, Parks Commission Minutes

COMMUNICATIONS

10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
11. NEW BUSINESS (Tab 3)

Treasurer’s Report, 2018 Special Assessments

Resolution 2018-33, 2019 Millage Rates

Resolution 2018-34, 2019 Budgets All Fund

Resolution 2018-35, Nimble Proposals for IT Infrastructure Improvements

Resolution 2018-36, Utility Sewer Rate Increase

Resolution 2018-37, Amending Purchase of Service Agreement With Ann Arbor

Area Transportation Authority (AAATA)

Resolution 2018-38, Susan Mumm’s Settlement Offer and Jury Judgment

h. Resolution 2018-39, To Grant the Position of Utility Department Administrator a
5% Raise

i. Utility Administration Postage Machine

e Ao o

0@



J. Huron River Watershed Council Revised Draft Five-Year Work Plan and Budget

12. BILLS FOR PAYMENT AND RECORD OF DISBURSEMENTS
13. PLEAS AND PETITIONS
14. ADJOURNMENT

Lynette Findley, Clerk, Superior Township, 3040 N. Prospect, Superior Township, MI 48198
Telephone: 734-482-6099; Email:lynettefindley@superior-twp.org

There will be a meeting of the Superior Township Election Commission immediately after
the board meeting.



6.

7.

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 17, 2018

PROPOSED MINUTES

PAGE 1

CALL TO ORDER

The regular meeting of the Charter Township of Superior Board was called to order by the
Supervisor Ken Schwartz at 7:00 p.m. September 17, 2018 at the Superior Township Hall, 3040
North Prospect, Superior Township, Michigan.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Supervisor Schwartz led the assembly in the pledge of allegiance to the flag.

ROLL CALL

The members present were Ken Schwartz, Brenda McKinney, Meghan Winslow, Lynette
Findley, Lisa Lewis, Alex Williams, and Nancy Caviston.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

It was moved by McKinney, supported by Lewis, to adopt the agenda as presented.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. REGULAR MEETING OF AUGUST 20, 2018

It was moved by Caviston, supported by Lewis, to approve the minutes of the regular
board meeting of August 20, 2018.

The motion carried by unanimous vote.

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

e Ellen Kurath inquired about the lack of a ditch on the north side of Geddes Road between
Gale and Hickman Roads.

e Tom Bourque, a candidate for the 14A District Court, introduced himself to the board. He
has been practicing law for 37 years.

e Jerome and Shakira Gibbs are land owners in the township. They expressed an interest in
having a cannabis business in the township under the guidelines of the Medical
Marihuana Facilities Licensing Act (MMFLA).

PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS

None



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 17, 2018

PROPOSED MINUTES

PAGE 2

REPORTS

A. SUPERVISOR REPORT

Supervisor Schwartz reported on the following:

The litigation with Susan Mumm v. Superior Township is going to a settlement
conference on September 26. If the case is not settled it will go to trial on October 1.
Superior Farm and Garden at Prospect and Geddes is open for business. They have
partnered with a company that does saw milling of urban trees that have died or been
knocked down during storms. They have different sized planks for sale that consist of
black walnut, oak, maple, and hickory.

Pinnacle Homes has purchased 12 lots from Beazer Homes at Berkshire and Prospect
Roads. The estimated price point is $375,000.

Woodside, previously owned by Lombardo Homes, was sold to Infinity Homes. They
have pulled three building permits. They have sold two lots and are installing a model
home. The estimated starting price point is $190,000-$225,000.

Golfside Estates is completing the environmental work on the site. The estimated
price point is $200,000.

Prospect Pointe West has revamped their site plan. They will now only have one
phase instead of four phases. They will begin building in the spring. The estimated
starting price point is $325,000-330,000.

Dixboro House has received all of the permits that they need from the township with
the exception of the building permits. They are still waiting on a resolution with the
Washtenaw County Road Commission (WCRC) and the Washtenaw County Water
Resources Commission (WCWRC).

The administrative staff has had several meetings with Republic Waste over the last
month regarding the poor level of service the township residents have received. The
supervisor put Republic on notice that the township is viewing the poor service as a
breach of contract. The service has somewhat improved since the meetings.
Drainage culverts were installed on Warren Road two weeks ago.

The township will be receiving 2000 tons of limestone that will be applied to
township roads.

A drainage project was completed on Vreeland Road between Gale and Hickman
Roads.

One last dust control application will be applied to the roads in the township in the
next 30 days.

B. DEPARTMENT REPORTS: BUILDING DEPARTMENT, FIRE DEPARTMENT,

ORDINANCE OFFICER REPORT, PARKS COMMISSION MINUTES,

SHERIFF’S REPORT




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 17,2018

PROPOSED MINUTES

PAGE 3

It was moved by Caviston, supported by McKinney, that the Superior Township
Board receive all reports.

The motion carried by unanimous vote.

9. COMMUNICATIONS

None

10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

None

11. NEW BUSINESS

A. RESOLUTION 2018-27, APPROVE CONTRACT WITH WASHTENAW
COUNTY FOR POLICE SERVICE, 2019-2022

It was moved by Lewis, supported by Findley, to approve the contract with Washtenaw
County for police service, 2019-2022.

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE POLICE
SERVICES CONTRACT WITH WASHTENAW COUNTY

Resolution Number 2018-27
Date: September 17,2018
At a regular meeting of the Township Board of Trustees of Superior Charter
Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall of said Township
on the 17th day of September, 2018, the following resolution was offered.

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Board of Trustees is authorized by statute to
enter into a contract with Washtenaw County for the provisioning of Police Services; and,

WHEREAS, Superior Township Board of Trustees entered into an amended
contract with Washtenaw County for the provisioning of Police Services in 2017; and,

WHEREAS, Washtenaw County now proposes to amend the contract for police
services through 12/31/22 upon the following terms:



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 17, 2018

PROPOSED MINUTES

PAGE 4

Amend ARTICLE II - COMPENSATION AND OVERTIME to extend the
contract as follows:

$160,650.00 per PSU for 2019,
$160,650.00 per PSU for 2020,
$163,060.00 per PSU for 2021 and
$165,506.00 per PSU for 2022.

Amend ARTICLE V — TERM fto extend the contract as follows:

The term of this contract shall be for seventy-two months with an effective date of
January 1, 2012 and ending on December 31, 2022.

All other terms remain in full force and effect.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Charter
Township Board does hereby approves the contract amendment with the Washtenaw
County as attached hereto, and authorizes the Supervisor to execute the same on behalf of
the Township.

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

I, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior,
Washtenaw County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct
copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township
Board held on September 17, 2018 and that public notices of said meeting were given
pursuant to Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended.

Lynette Findley, Township Clerk Date Certified

Roll call:

Ayes: McKinney, Findley, Lewis, Winslow, Caviston, Schwartz, Williams
Nays: None

The motion carried by unanimous vote.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 17,2018

PROPOSED MINUTES

PAGE §

B. RESOLUTION 2018-28. APPROVE CONTRACT WITH WASHTENAW
COUNTY FOR ANIMAL CONTROL, 2018-2019

The county is obligated to provide animal control services for any municipality in the
county that has an animal control ordinance.

It was moved by Caviston, supported by Williams, to approve the contract with
Washtenaw County for Animal Control, 2018-2019 in the amount of $10,000.

CONTRACT
Superior Charter Township
Resolution 2018-28
Date: September 17, 2018

AGREEMENT is made this 15tday of September, 2018, by the SUPERIOR CHARTER
TOWNSHIP(“Township”) located at 3040 North Prospect, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48198 and the
COUNTY OF WASHTENAW, a municipal corporation, with offices located in the County
Administration Building, 220 North Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48107("County”).

In consideration of the promises below, the parties mutually agree as follows:

ARTICLE | - SCOPE OF SERVICES

WHERAS, under Michigan law, a county is responsible for undertaking certain animal control
duties, including the holding of stray dogs under the Dog Law of 1919, (MCLA 287.261 et seq),
impounded animals held for a variety of reasons, including dog bites and animal cruelty or animals
ordered by a court to be held as part of a legal proceeding: and

WHERAS, for many years, Washtenaw County has contracted with the Humane Society of Huron
Valley (“HSHV”) to provide these animal control services: and

WHERAS, for the past four years, those local governmental entities within Washtenaw County which
maintain their animal controf ordinances and use HSHYV to fulfill their ordinance responsibilities have
been paying a portion of those HSHV costs; and

WHERAS, HSHV has maintained that it would like to recoup its costs and expenses incurred in
providing animal control services to the County and the local governmental entities that use its
services; and

WHERAS, under the proposed contract, the County would act as the lead governmental entity
responsible to make the monthly contractual payments to HSHV and insuring that the local

governmental entities pay for their use of HSHV services:
ARTICLE Il - COMPENSATION

Upon completion of the above services and submission of invoices the Superior
Charter Township will pay the COUNTY an amount not to exceed ten thousand ($10,000
dollars.)

ARTICLE Ill - TERM

This contract is for a one year term beginning September 1%, 2018



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 17, 2018

PROPOSED MINUTES

PAGE 6

ARTICLE IV - EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

The County will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment
because of race, creed, color, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, physical handicap, age,
height, weight, marital status, veteran status, religion and political belief (except as it relates to a
bona fide occupational qualification reasonably necessary to the normal operation of the business).

The County will take affirmative action to eliminate discrimination based on sex, race, or a
handicap in the hiring of applicant and the treatment of employees. Affirmative action will include,
but not be limited to: Employment; upgrading, demotion or transfer: recruitment advertisement;
layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; selection for training, including
apprenticeship.

The County agrees to post notices containing this policy against discrimination in
conspicuous places available to applicants for employment and employees. All solicitations or
advertisements for employees, placed by or on the behalf of the County, will state that all qualified
applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to race, creed, color, sex,
sexual orientation, national origin, physical handicap, age, height, weight, marital status, veteran
status, religion and political belief.

ARTICLE V - EQUAL ACCESS

The County shall provide the services set forth in Article | without discrimination on the basis
of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, physical handicap, or
age.

ARTICLE VI - ASSIGNS AND
SUCCESSORS

This contract is binding on the Township and the County, their successors and assigns.
Neither the County nor the Township will assign or transfer its interest in this contract without the
writtenconsent of the other.

ARTICLE VIi - TERMINATION OF CONTRACT

Section 1 - Termination without cause. Either party may terminate the contract by giving thirty
(30) days written notice to the other party.

ARTICLE VIIl - CHANGES IN SCOPE OR SCHEDULE OF SERVICES

Changes mutually agreed upon by the Township and the County, will be incorporated into
this contract by written amendments signed by both parties.

ARTICLE IX - CHOICE OF LAW AND FORUM

This contract is to be interpreted by the laws of Michigan. The parties agree that the proper
forum for litigation arising out of this contract is in Washtenaw County, Michigan.

ARTICLE X - EXTENT OF CONTRACT

This contract represents the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior
representations, negotiations or agreements whether written or oral.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 17, 2018

PROPOSED MINUTES

PAGE 7

ARTICLE XI - ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES

All parties to this contract agree that either electronic or handwritten signatures are
acceptable to execute this agreement.

ATTESTED TO: WASHTENAW COUNTY

By: By:
Lawrence Kestenbaum (DATE) Gregory Dill
(DATE) County Clerk/Register
County Administrator

APPROVED AS TO FORM: SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
By: By:
Curtis N. Hedger (DATE) Kenneth Schwartz
(DATE) Office of Corporation Counsel
Supervisor

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

I, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw
County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a
resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on
September 17, 2018 and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No.
267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended.

Lynette Findley, Township Clerk Date Certified

Roll call:
Ayes: Findley, Lewis, Winslow, Caviston, Schwartz, Williams
Nays: McKinney

The motion carried by a majority vote.

C. RESOLUTION 2018-29, REFER TO PLANNING COMMISSION THE TASK OF
DRAFTING AN ORDINANCE UNDER THE MICHIGAN MARIHUANA
FACILITIES ACT (MMFLA)

It was moved by Williams, supported by Caviston, to approve the referral to planning
commission the task of drafting an ordinance under the Michigan Marihuana Facilities

Act (MMFLA).



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 17, 2018

PROPOSED MINUTES

PAGE 8

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION TO REFER TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION THE TASK OF
DRAFTING AN ORDINANCE TO REGULATE THE GROWING, PROCESSING,
TESTING AND TRANSPORTATION OF MARIJUANA PURSUANT TO THE
MICHIGAN MARIJUANA FACILITIES LICENSING ACT - (ACT 281 OF 2016)

Resolution Number 2018-29

Date: September 17, 2018

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior Board of Trustees has been inundated
with requests to “opt in” into the licensing of marijuana facilities by residents of the
township, and,

WHEREAS, the Superior Township staff has devoted many hours each week
fielding questions from residents and non-residents alike as to the township’s position on
Public Act 281 of 2016; and,

WHEREAS, on March 16, 2018, the Superior Township Board of Trustees held a
special meeting to receive public input on the question, and the overwhelming majority of the
public requested the board to “opt in” ; and,

WHEREAS, this is a public question which needs to be resolved either in favor of
instructing the planning commission to investigate the issue and to draft a proposed
ordinance(s) for the board’s consideration or to do nothing which will have the effect of
“opting out”; and,

WHEREAS, passing this resolution, and tasking the planning commission to review
the facts and law, and to receive additional public input, and to draft proposed ordinance(s)
does not bind the board into adopting any ordinance at a later date; and,

WHEREAS, the township attorney, the township planners and other paid consultants
will be necessary to aid the planning commission in drafting a proposed ordinance(s).

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of
Trustees hereby refers to the Superior Township Planning Commission the task of drafting
ordinance(s) to regulate the licensing of marijuana facilities in Superior Township in all
respects except dispensaries.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 17, 2018

PROPOSED MINUTES

PAGE 9

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the planning commission shall determine
whether it is advisable to hold a joint special meeting of the township board and the planning
commission.

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the board shall establish a fifteen thousand
dollar ($15,000.00) budget to pay for the expenses of the investigation and other incidental
COosts.

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

I, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw
County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a
resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on
September 17, 2018 and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No.
267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended.

Lynette Findley, Township Clerk Date Certified

Roll call:
Ayes: Williams, Findley, Schwartz, McKinney, Winslow, Caviston, Lewis

Nays: None

The motion carried by unanimous vote.

D. RESOLUTION 2018-30, SALARY INCREASE FOR ELECTION WORKERS

The township is in need of election inspectors and with the pay increase, that will be
more on par with surrounding communities, the township hopes to attract workers.

It was moved by McKinney, supported by Lewis, to approve the salary increase for
election workers.

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION TO INCREASE THE SALARIES FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP
ELECTION WORKERS

Resolution Number: 2018-30
Date: September 17,2018



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 17, 2018

PROPOSED MINUTES

PAGE 10

WHEREAS, as required by law, the Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior
Township is responsible to conduct elections; and,

WHEREAS, in order to properly conduct elections it is essential to hire qualified and
competent election workers; and,

WHEREAS, election workers in Superior Township are currently paid $11.00 per hour,
co-chairs are paid $12.00 and chairpersons are paid $13.00 per hour; and,

WHEREAS, the Clerk of Superior Township has surveyed other communities in the area
and determined the proposed salary increase is commensurate with what other communities
arc already paying their election workers; and,

WHEREAS,; since the enactment of the election consolidation law (PA 298 of 2003),
there are fewer elections per year, which results in reduced annual salary costs to conduct
elections; and,

WHEREAS, salarics for election workers are funded by GL 101-191-702.037, which
was budgeted for $24,000.00 for FY2018 and to date, about $10,215.00 has been expended
from this activity; and,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superior Township Board of
Trustees hereby approves increasing the salaries to $13.00 per hour for an election worker,
$14.00 per hour for a co-chair and $15.00 per hour for a chairperson, effective immediately.

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

I, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw
County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a
resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on
September 17, 2018 and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No.
267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended.

Lynette Findley, Township Clerk Date Certified

Roll call:
Ayes: Lewis, Schwartz, McKinney, Findley, Williams, Winslow, Caviston
Nays: None

The motion carried by unanimous vote.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 17,2018

PROPOSED MINUTES

PAGE 11

E. RESOLUTION 2018-31, 2018 YCUA WATER RATE INCREASE

YCUA sent the township notice that there would be an increase in water rates effective
October 1, 2018.

It was moved by McKinney, supported by Findley, to approve the water rate increase.

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION AMENDING THE RATES, FEES AND CHARGES RELATED TO
WATER SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE TOWNSHIP’S UTILITY DEPARTMENT

Resolution Number: 2018-31
Date: September 17,2018

At a regular meeting of the Township Board of Trustees of Superior Charter Township,
Washtenaw County, Michigan, held at the township hall of said township on the 17th of
September 2018, at 7:00 p.m. Eastern Standard Time, the following resolution was offered
by McKinney, supported by Findley.

WHEREAS, this board is authorized by statute and by the provisions of Township
Ordinance No. 169 to determine by resolution rates, fees and charges for services and
benefits by township’s sewer and water systems, and,

WHEREAS, the Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority has increased the charge for
water by 2.86%, and, '

WHEREAS, the Superior Charter Township Utility Fund may not operate at a deficit,
and,

WHEREAS, after an analysis of the effect of the new charges for water, it was
determined that it would be adequate to increase our water rates by 2.82%, and,

WHEREAS, this board finds that the amended proposed schedule of fees is reasonable
and necessary for the continuing operations of the township utility system and consistent
with the past practices and policies of the township; and,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Charter Township Board
does hereby determine that the fees for services and benefits furnished by the township’s
water systems shall be amended per the attached Schedule A; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution and attached schedule shall be
published pursuant to Section 8 of the Charter Township Act being MCL 42.8 by posting in
the Office of the Clerk, 3040 N. Prospect, Ypsilanti 48198 and on the Township website —



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 17, 2018

PROPOSED MINUTES

PAGE 12

www.superiortownship.org — with notice of such in The Ann Arbor News, a newspaper of
general circulation in the township qualified under state law to publish legal notices, said rate
changes shall be effective immediately upon publication thereof.

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

[, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw
County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a
resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on
September 17, 2018 and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No.
267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended.

Lynette Findley, Township Clerk Date Certified

Roll call:

Ayes: Caviston, Williams, Winslow, Lewis, Findley, McKinney, Schwartz
Nays: None

The motion carried by unanimous vote.

F. RESOLUTION 2018-32, UTILITY CLERK HIRE

It was moved by McKinney, supported by Lewis, to approve the hire of a part-time
utility clerk.

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

A RESOLUTION TO HIRE A UTILITY CLERK

Resolution Number: 2018-32
Date: September 17, 2018

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Utility Department (STUD) has a permanent
part time clerk vacancy; and,

WHEREAS, Landis Smith was hired to perform the clerk duties as set forth by the
utility administrator and has performed the duties brilliantly.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the Superior Township Board hereby
approves hiring Landis Smith as permanent part time utility clerk at the wage of $19.00 per
hour for 20 hours per week.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 17,2018

PROPOSED MINUTES

PAGE 13

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

I, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw
County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a
resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on
September 17, 2018 and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No.
267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended.

Lynette Findley, Township Clerk Date Certified
The motion carried by unanimous vote.

G. CULLIGAN WATER FILTRATION SYSTEM TO IMPROVE QUALITY OF
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL BUILDING WELL WATER

A water analysis at township hall resulted in findings that there are high levels of
manganese, arsenic and lead in the water. The water is not safe to drink, wash or cook
with.

It was moved by Lewis, supported by McKinney, to approve the purchase of a Culligan
Water Filtration System to improve the quality of Superior Township Hall building well
water in an amount not to exceed $3,913.00.

The motion carried by unanimous vote.

H. SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS (SEMCOG) DUES
JULY 15,2018 — JULY 15, 2019

It was moved by McKinney, supported by Lewis, to approve the payment of the
Southeast Michigan Council of Governments (SEMCOG) Dues in the amount of
$1,599.00.

The motion carried by unanimous vote.

L. 2019 BUDGETS AND TRUTH-IN-TAXATION HEARING SCHEDULED FOR
OCTOBER 15, 2018

It was moved by Caviston, supported by Lewis, to approve the 2019 Budgets and Truth-
in-Taxation hearing for October 15, 2018.

The motion carried by unanimous vote.



12.

13.

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 17, 2018

PROPOSED MINUTES

PAGE 14

J. DISPOSITION OF TRAILER JET TO MR. ROOT OUT

It was moved by Lewis, supported by Caviston, to approve the sale of the utility
department trailer jet to Mr. Root Out in the amount of $5,000.00.

The motion carried by unanimous vote.

BILLS for PAYMENT and RECORD of DISBURSEMENTS

It was moved by McKinney, supported by Lewis, to receive bills for payment and record of
disbursements in the amount of $605,485.22.

The motion carried by unanimous vote.

PLEAS and PETITIONS

® Mary Burton’s evaluation will be brought to the board at the October 15 board of trustees
meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

It was moved by Schwartz, supported by McKinney to adjourn the meeting. The meeting
adjourned at 7:55 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Lynette Findley, Clerk Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor



Page: | SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT

Printed: 10/01/18 YEAR-TO-DATE REPORT
January 2018 To Date
Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee Number of Permits
Com/Multi-Family New Building $2,511,938.00 $16,318.00 16
Com/Multi-Family Other Building $221,867.00 $1,246.00 4
Com/Multi-Family Renovations $2,561,912.00 $12,274.00 9
Com-Other Non-Building $97,690.00 $1,650.00 9
Electrical $0.00 $6,766.00 49
Electrical Permits $0.00 $29,248.00 169
Mechanical $0.00 $12,991.00 91
Mechanical Permits $0.00 $36,616.55 232
Plumbing $0.00 $28,749.00 221
Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $993,666.00 $6,606.00 16
Res-Manufactured/Modular $4,040,000.00 $12,700.00 85
Res-New Building $7,886,356.00 $49,662.00 23
Res-Other Building $648,259.00 $5,459.00 52
Res-Other Non-Building 8356,781.00 $2,096.00 16
Res-Renovations $766,916.00 $4,903.00 17

Totals $20,085,385.00  $227,284.55 1,009




Printed: 10/01/2018 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT
MONTH-END REPORT

Sept. 2018
Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee Number of Permits
Com-Other Non-Building $15,000.00 $200.00 1
Electrical $0.00 $3,052.00 20
Mechanical $0.00 $6,419.00 44
Plumbing $0.00 $4,772.00 44
Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $186,800.00 $1,213.00 4
Res-Manufactured/Modular $610,000.00 $1,950.00 13
Res-Other Building $99,769.00 $800.00 8
Res-Other Non-Building $145,510.00 $830.00 6
Res-Renovations $213,467.00 $1,390.00 5

Totals $1,270,546.00 $20,626.00 145




10/01/2018

'ﬁ

Building
_—_—_—
Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value
PB18-0244 YE BING & LI QING 2181 ANN'S WAY $100.00 $15,919
Work Description: Wood deck - on sleepers on rubber roof. Is replacing existing deck. Need rough inspection prior to installation of
decking.
PB18-0233 JANISZEWSKI SUSAN R 8392 ARDMOOR DR $100.00 $3,960

Work Description: 8'x'10' wood deck

PB18-0217 SUN HOMES - VACANT 9705 ASPEN LN $150.00 $50,000

Work Description: Install new 24" piers for a new manufactured home.

Installation of a new manufactured home.

PB18-0241 DYER RICHARD & DIANA 5846 BECKY LN $100.00 $30,000

Work Description: Ground mounted PV solar panel array

PB18-0216 SUN HOMES - VACANT 1882 BEECHLAWN $150.00 $50,000

Work Description: Install new 24" piers for a new manufactured home.

Installation of a new manufactured home.

PB18-0220 SUN HOMES - VACANT 1894 BEECHLAWN $150.00 $50,000

Work Description: Install new 24" piers for a new manufactured home.

Installation of a new manufactured home.

PB18-0242 PHILLIPS DAVID M & SHARON 7777 CHERRY HILL RD $100.00 $14,000

Work Description: 12 roof mounted P.V. solar panels

PB18-0224 THE BURNS FAMILY TRUST 6509 FLEMING CREEK DR $173.00 $26,650

Work Description: 20'x20' detached accessory building. Frost protected footings not required.

PB18-0245 WOJEWSKI THOMAS A 6651 FLEMING CREEK DR $459.00 $70,740

Work Description: 18'x22' one stoty addition to existing SFD on crawlspace. Family room, bathroom and laundry addition and misc.
interior alterations in existing. See notes on approved plans.

PB18-0246 RAO VENKAT & VIJAYAVARGI® 3093 FLEMING LAKE DR $280.00 $65,000

Work Description: Inground shotcrete swimming pool - apptox. 16'x36' constructed in the 100 year floodplain - MDEQ permit No.
WRP013552 V.1 - Pool fence/batrier required.

PB18-0222 SUN HOMES 1862 FORESTVIEW DR $150.00 $50,000

Work Description: Install new 24" piers for a new manufactured home.

Installation of a new manufactured home.

PB18-0221 SUN HOMES - VACANT 1888 FORESTVIEW DR $150.00 $50,000



Work Description: Install new 24" piers for a new manufactured home.

Installation of a new manufactured home.

PB18-0225 SLAY DAVID W & ROCHELLE E 1951 FRANCES WAY $100.00 $13,845

Work Description: 14'x16' Wood deck

PB18-0231 DODGE DAVID A & STACEY A 1660 GOLFVIEW DR $247.00 $38,000

Work Description: Finished basement in existing SFD - laundry; finished storage; and rec room

PB18-0232 GLEASON JOSHUA | & CRYSTAI 1837 HAMLET DR $100.00 $13,954

Work Description: Basement waterproofing; new sump; and basement egress window

PB18-0247 WANG JIAN & WU DAN 2240 HIGHLAND DR $607.00 $93,400

Work Description: Finish basement of existing SFD - Bedroom, living, bar/dining, exercise

PB18-0223 HESSE ROBERT W /JANYCE M/ 6028 JOY RD $100.00 $17,010

Work Description: 30 roof mounted PV solar panels

PB18-0248 LING DALE 9160 JOY RD $414.00 $63,695

Work Description: Demolish existing 25'x40" structure and build new 40'x50" pole barn

PB18-0243 SIBBIT RACHEL 1734 KNOLLWOOD BND $100.00 $3,000

Work Description: 6'x12' wood deck w/ post bearing on existing drive slab. 2"x8" beams to be doubled. Lift by othets and not included
in this permit.

PB18-0235 SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHI 9699 MACARTHUR BLVD $200.00 $15,000

Work Description: Install new antennas and remove and teplace RRH on existing monopole tower for AT&T. Per page #5 of structural
analysis - tower new load cannot be installed prior to removals.

PB18-0228 SUN HOMES - VACANT 9716 MAPLELAWN $150.00 $50,000

Work Description: Install new 24" piers for a new manufactured home.

Installation of a new manufactured home.

PB18-0219 SUN HOMES - VACANT 9740 MAPLELAWN $150.00 $50,000

Work Description: Install new 24" piers for a new manufactured home.

Installation of a2 new manufactured home.

PB18-0240 BUCKLIN HELEN 3369 MARTIN DR $167.00 $25,715

Work Description: 14'x40' detached garage and 6' fence - no permit required for fence but if has a good and bad side, good side must face
out toward neighbors

PB18-0213 SUN HOMES 9720 MULBERRY $150.00 $50,000

Work Description: Install new 24" piers for a new manufactured home.

Installation of a new manufactured home.

PB18-0234 HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF F 9170 PANAMA AVE $195.00 $30,000

Work Description: Interior and exterior alterations to existing SFD insulation, drywall, siding

PB18-0214 BURG-VIAL NATALIE & VIAL M 5087 PLYMOUTH-ANN ARBOR RD $100.00 $10,000



Work Description: Iaterior basement waterproofing

PB18-0238 FRAZIER YUKO 1597 PROSPECT RD $241.00 $37,067
Work Description: Re-build fire damaged gzrage on existing foundation and floor slab
PB18-0237 WESTRIDGE LOT 12 1515 RIDGE RD #12 $150.00 $30,000
Work Description: Installation of a new manufactured home.
PB18-0236 WESTRIDGE LOT 157 1515 RIDGE RD #157 $150.00 $30,000
Work Description: Installation of a new manufactured home.
PB18-0226 JACKSON BRETT 8841 SOMERSET LN $100.00 $11,841
Work Description: 18'x22' wood deck
PB18-0218 SUN HOMES - VACANT 1956 SPRUCE LN $150.00 $50,000
Work Description: Install new 24" piers for a new manufactured home.
Installation of a new manufactured home.
PB18-0212 AM PROPERTY INVESTMENTS ! 1378 STAMFORD RD $100.00 $15,000
Work Description: Fire & smoke damage repairs
PB18-0230 SHULMAN STUART 5402 WALDENHILL CT $100.00 $20,000
Work Description: Wood deck - increase footing diameter at future covered portion of deck to carry the additional load
,PB18-0229 SHETTY RAVI S & DEEPTHIM 9658 WEXFORD DR $100.00 $17,250
Work Description: 20'x20' wood deck
PB18-0227 SUN HOMES 1923 WHITE OAK LN $150.00 $50,000
Work Description: Install new 24" piers for a new manufactured home.
Installation of 2 new manufactured home.
PB18-0215 SUN HOMES 1935 WHITE OAK LN $150.00 $50,000
Work Description: Install new 24" piers for a new manufactured home.
Installation of a2 new manufactured home.
PB18-0239 FISHER LATONYA ‘ 1990 WHITE OAK LN $150.00 $9,500

Work Description: Aluminum ramp and landings and interior 2'x13' raise floor platform on home tnterior - rough inspection required

before plywood

Total Permits For Type:

Total Fees For Type:
Total Const. Value For Type:

Report Summary

37
$6,383.00
$1,270,546

L e e e = =



. Grand Total Fees: $6,383.00
Population: All Records
Permit.PermitType = Building Grand TOta]_ Permits: 37
AND

Permit.Datelssued in <Previous
month> [09/01/18 - 09/30/18]

Grand Total Const. Value: $1,270,546



UPERIOR TOWNSRIP FIRE DEPARTMENT

MEMO

To: Ken Schwartz, Lynette Findley, Brenda McKinney
CC: Paula Jefferson

From: Vic Chevrette, Fire Chief

Date: 10/10/2018

Re: Fire Chief Activity Report September 2018

The following is the September 2018 activity report for the Fire Chief.

Fire Suppression Plan Reviews: 1
Fire Suppression Inspections: 0
Fire Protection Inspections: 0
Building Plan Review: 1
Building Inspection: 2

Site Plan Review: 0
Pre-construction meeting: 0
Consultation, Fire Protection: 0
Fire Alarm Plan Review: 0
Fire Alarm Test: 0

Fire Investigations: 0

Fire Code Enforcement: 0
Burn Permits issued: 3

Meetings Attended:  University of Michigan pre-game security meeting, WAMAA Chiefs, LEPC
meeting, ET Rover Pipeline meeting, Fire Dispatch meeting, Fire Officers meeting.

Training: Michigan Fire Inspectors Conference (Lansing).

Other: Physicals for all Fire Department Personnel completed. Conducted interviews for New Fire
Fighters. Arrange Pump Test of all Fire Apparatus. Inspection of South Lyon FD for membership to
WAMAA.

Respectfully Submitted



October 10, 2018



SEPTEMBER 2018

TO: KEN SCHWARTZ SUPERVISOR
FROM: SHAUN BACH - CAPTAIN
SUBJECT: HOSPITAL ALARMS

DATE: 10-8-2018

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT FALSE ALARM RESPONSES TO
SAINT JOSEPH HOSPITAL

TOTAL FALSE ALARMS:
1ST. ALARM: NO CHARGE
2N° ALARM $50.00

3" ALARM $200.00
TOTAL: 5.200.00

ALARM LOCATIONS:

1.9-23-18 5205 MCAULEY DR.




SUPERIOR

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Alarm Date Between (09/01/2018} And {09/30/2018}

Pct of Total Pct of
Incident Type Count Incidents Est Loss Losses
1 Fire
111 Building fire 2 1.85% $0 0.00%
131 Passenger vehicle fire 1 0.92% $2, 000 106. 00%
3 2.77% 32,000 100.00%
3 Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident
311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 22 20.37% $0 0. 00%
321 EM5 call, excluding vehicle accident with 30 27.77% $0 0.00%
322 Mbtor vehicle accident with injuries 4 3.70% $0 0. 00%
324 Mtor Vehicle Accident wWith no injuries 8 7.40% $0 0.00%
352 Extrication of victims) fromvehicle 2 1.85% $0 0.00%
66 61.11% $0 0.00%
4 Hazardous Condition (No Fire)
424 Carbon nmonoxi de inci dent 1 0.92% $0 0.00%
444 Power |ine down 2 1.85% $0 0.00%
445 Arcing, shorted el ectrical equi pnent 1 0.92% $0 0.00%
4 3.70% $S0 0.00%
5 Service Call
522 Water or steam| eak 1 0.92% $0 0.00%
551 Assist police or other governmental agency 1 0.92% $0 0.00%
553 Public service 2 1.85% $0 0. 00%
554 Assist invalid 1 0.92% $0 0.00%
5 4.62% 30 0.00%
6 Good Intent Call
611 Dispatched & cancelled en route 23 21.29% $0 0.00%
622 No Incident found on arrival at dispatch 3 2.77% $0 0.00%
651 Srmoke scare, odor of snoke 1 0.92% $0 0.00%
27 25.00% $0 0.00%
7 False Alarm & False Call
700 False alarmor false call, O her 1 0.92% $0 0.00%
745 Al arm system activation, no fire - 1 0.92% $0 0.00%
746 Carbon nonoxi de detector activation, no CO 1 0.92% $0 0.00%

10/ 08/ 2018 08:56

Page

1




SUPERIOR

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Alarm Date Between (09/01/2018} And {09/30/2018}

Pct of Total Pct of
Incident Type Count Incidents Est Loss Lossas
7 False Alarm & False Call
3 2.77% $0 0.00%
Total Incident Count: 108 Total Est Loss: $2,000

10/ 08/ 2018 08: 586

Page

2




SUPERIOR
Aid Responses by Incident

Alarm Date Between {09/01/2018}) And {(09/30/2018}

Departmant Notified Aid Type Fire EMS Resc Other

18-0824386 09/06/2018 12:09:00

321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2211 OLD EARHART RD /ANN ARBOR, MI 48105

AATW Ann Arbor 09/06/2018 3 Mitual aid given #Personnei 0 2 0 0

Townshi p #Appar at us 0 1 0
Response Time: 00: 07: 00

Subtotal Responsas: 1 Average Aid Response Time for Incident: 00:07:00

18-0824694 09/09/2018 21:32:00
111 Building fire
181 Oregon AVE

YPSI TWP Ypsilanti  09/09/2018 3 Mitual aid gi ven #Personnel 3 0 0
Bepart nent

Response Ti ne: 00: 04: 00

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response Time for Incident: 00:04:00

18-0825806 $9/21/2018 01:39:54

352 Extrication of wvictim(s) from vehicle

Huron River Dr West of Superior RD

YPSI CITY Ypsilanti 09/21/2018 3 Mitual aid gi ven #Personnel 0 0 3

Gty Fire Department #Appar at us 0 0 2
Response Tine: 00: 05: 42

Subtotal Responses: bl Average Aid Response Time for Incident: 00:05:42

18-0825841 09/21/2018 10:47:58
352 Extrication of victim(s) from vehicle
1846 SUPERIOR RD

YPSI TWP Ypsilanti  09/21/2018 1 Mitual aid #Per sonnel 0 0 0 0
Township Fire recel ved #Appar at us 0 ) 0 0
Depar t ment

Response Tine: 00: 03: 05

Response time calculated from time notified to arrival time.

10/ 08/ 2018 08:57 Page 1




SUPERIOR
Aid Responses by Incident

Alarm Date Between (09/01/2018} And {09/30/2018}

Department Notified Aid Type Fire EMS Raesc Other
18-0825841 09/21/2018 10:47:58

352 Extrication of victim(s) from vehicle
1846 SUPERIOR RD

Subtotal Responsas: 1 Average Aid Response Time for Incident: 00:03:05

18-0826166 09/24/2018 16:17:00
111 Building firae
1488 Chateau Vert

YPSI TWP Ypsilanti 08/24/2018 4 Automatic aid  #Personnel 30 0
Township Fire gi ven #Appar at us 2 0
Depar t ment

Response Ti me: 00: 08: 00

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response Time for Incident: Q0:08:00

Response time calculated from time notified to arrival time.

10/ 08/ 2018 08: 57 Page 2




SUPERIOR

Dollax Value Saved & Loss Analysis

Alarm Date Between {09/01/2018} And {09/30/2018}
and Incident Type Between "100" And "138"

Count Total Total Total Percent Psrceni

Incident Type Values Losses S8avad Lost Savec

131 Passenger vehicle fire 1 $2, 000 $2, 000 $0 100, 00% 0. 0C
Grand Totals 1 $2,000 32,000 $0

Total Percent Lost: 100.00 % Total Percent Saved: 0.00

10/ 08/ 2018 08:58

Page




SUPERIOR

Incident List by Street Address

Alarm Date Between {09/01/2018} And {09/30/2018}
and Incident Type Between "100" And "123"

Incident-Exp# Alm Date Alm Time Location Incident Type
18- 0826166- 000 09/24/2018 16:17: 00 1488 Chateau Ver! 111 Building fire
18- 0824694- 000 09/09/2018 21:32:00 181 (regan AVE 111 Building fire
Total Incident Count 2

10/ 08/2018 08:59 Page




SUPERIOR

Incident List by Street Address

Alarm Date Between {09/01/2018} And {09/30/2018}
and Incident Type Between "130" And "138"

Incident-Exp# Alm Date Alm Time Location Incident Type
18- 0825486-000 09/17/2018 22:16. 00 1515 R DGE RD /344 131 Passenger vehicle fire
Total Incident Count 1

10/ 08/ 2018 09: 00

Page




SUPERIOR

Incident List by Street Address

Alarm Date Between {09/01/2018} And {09/30/2018)
and Incident Type Between "322" And "323%

Incident-Exp# Alm Date

Alm Time

Location

Incident Type

18-0825354- 000 09/ 16/ 2018
18-0824557- 000 09/ 08/2018
18-0824341- 000 09/ 05/2018
18- 0825761- 000 09/ 20/ 2018

Total Incident Count

10/ 08/ 2018 09: 01

16:22: 00
05:41: 00
23:13: 00
16: 06: 00

WMi4 M8 R /Ann Arbor .
On ml4 between CQurtis and
FCRD RD & PROSPECT RD

On Mi53 bet ween Godfredso

322 Motor
322 Mbtor
322 Mptor
322 Mbtor

vehi ¢l e acci dent
vehi cl e acci dent
vehi ¢l e acci dent
vehi ¢l @ acci dent

Page

W th
with
wth
wth




SUPERIOR

Incident List by Street Address

Alarm Date Between {09/01/2018} And {09/30/2018}
and Incident Type = "352%

Incident-Exp# Alm Date Alm Time Location Incident Type
18- 0825841- 000 09/21/2018 10: 47: 58 1846 SUPERI CR RD 352 Extrication of victin s) fro
18- 0825806- 000 09/21/2018 01:39:54 Huron River Dr Wost of Su 352 Extrication of victin{s) fro

Total Incident Count 2

10/08/2018 08: 02 Page 1




SUPERIOR
Incident List by Street Address

Alarm Date Between {09/01/2018} And {09/30/2018}
and Incident Type Between "700" And n46"

Incident-Exp#f Alm Date Alm Time Location Incident Type

18- 0823920- 000 09/01/2018 21:21:00 8175 MARI O DR /PLYMOUTH, 700 False alarm or fal se call, C
18- 0825565- 000 09/18/2018 18: 44: 12 9024 ASCOT DR 746 Carbon nonoxi de detactor act
18- 0825835- 000 09/21/2018 10:03: 19 6481 VARREN RD 745 Al arm system acti vation, no
Total Incident Count 3

10/ 08/ 2018 09: 04 Page 1




Superior Township Monthly Report
September/ October 2018

Resident Debris/ Complaints:

1818 Ashley Dr.- Sink on Extension- (Tagged)

9216 Ascot Dr.- Refrigerator & Car Seat on Extension- (Tagged)
8633 Cedar Ct.- Guitar & Misc. on Extension- (Tagged)

8952 Nottingham- Sofa on Extension- (Tagged)

1708 Dover Ct.- Debris on Extension- (Tagged)

1520 Wiard Rd.- Sectional on Extension- (Tagged)

8460 Barrington- Headboard on Extension- (Tagged)

1594 Stephens Dr.- Chair on Extension- (Tagged)

1304 Stamford- Chair on Extension- (Tagged)

1848 Ashley Dr.- Bags & other debris in driveway- (Tagged & Letter Sent)
8607 Heather- Sofa & Pillows on Extension- (Tagged)

8745 Nottingham- Refrigerator & Debris on Extension- (Tagged)
8635 Nottingham Ct.- Refrigerator & Misc. on side of house- (Tagged)
1123 Clark Rd.- Fence & Wood in containers- (Tagged)

1775 Devon- Mattress & Debris on Extension- (Tagged)

1674 Devon- Sink on Extension- (Tagged)

1855 Kenwyck- Mattress & Boxspring on Extension- (Tagged)
6715 Warren Rd.- Sofa & File Cabinets on Extension- (Tagged)
1860 Telford Ct.- Bed & Carpet on Extension- (Tagged)

8587 Buckingham-Cabinet & Refuse on Extension- (Tagged)
9634 Wexford- Refuse on Extension- (Tagged)

10112 Avondale- W/ Heater, Bed Frame on Extension- (Tagged)
1922 Andover- Washer on Extension- (Tagged)

8633 Cedar Ct.- Windows on Extension- (Tagged)

8736 Heather-Bed on Extension- (Tagged)

Yard Waste & Grass:

9012 Ascot Dr.- Grass- (Tagged)

8642 Cedar Ct.- Grass- (Tagged)

1701 Dover Ct.- Grass

8956 Nottingham- Grass

9288 Panama- Grass- (Tagged)

8940 Nottingham- Brush- (Complaint-Not Out)



8487 Barrington- Grass- (Tagged)
1310 Stamford- Brush on Extension- (Tagged)

Vehicle Complaints:

8664 Heather Ct.- Vehicle with expired tags- (Tagged)

1645 Harvest Ln.- Vehicle on jacks- (Tagged)(Letter Sent)

1635 Harvest Ln.- School Bus with expired tags- (Letter Sent)
8507 Barrington- Vehicle expired tags & flat tires- (Letter Sent)
8315 Berkshire- Vehicle with flat tires & expired tags- (Letter Sent)
9075 Ascot Dr.- 3 Vehicles with expired tags & flat tires- (Letter Sent)
1660 Stephens Dr.- Vehicles Blocking Walkway- (Tagged)

9287 Panama Ave.- Vehicle with flat tires- (Tagged)

9295 Panama Ave.- Vehicle stored in backyard- (Letter Sent)
1690 Stephens Dr.- Boat parked in street- (Letter Sent)

1188 Stamford Rd.- Vehicle blocking walkway- (Tagged)

9296 Panama- 2 vehicles, no tags, and flat tires- (Letter Sent)

lllegal Dumping:
Gotfredson & Geddes Rd.- Car tires & Brushes dumped- (Office Notified)



WasHTENAW COUNTY @
OFF][CE OF THE SHERIFF

2201 Hogback Road & Ann Arbor, Michigan 48105-9732 & OFFICE (734) 971-8400 o FAX (734) 973-4624 & EMAIL sheriffinfo@ewashienaw org

JERRY L. CLAYTON MARK A. PTASZEK
SHERIFF UNDERSHERIFF

October 4th 2018

TO: Ken Schwartz, Superior Township Supervisor

FR: Keith Flores, Lieutenant (Ann Arbor, Salem, Superior and York Townships)
TH: Marlene Radzik, Commander

RE: September 2018 Police Services Monthly Report

In September of 2018 there were 783 calls for service in Superior Township, compared to 935 in
September 2017 (including traffic stops).

For the month of September 2018, deputies initiated 284 traffic stops and issued 79 citations
compared to 441 traffic stops and 86 citations in September 2017.

Information on significant events this month includes:

® September 15 9700blk of Edgewood, Possess Cocaine, Deputy Mcgrady 18-68591

* September 2" Devon and Nottingham, Misdemeanor warrant, Deputy Mcgrady
18-68873

e September 2" Macarthur and Stamford, Felony warrant, Deputy Pearson 18-68987

® September 3™ 8700blk of Nottingham, Misdemeanor warrant arrest, Deputy Farmer
18-69340

e September 7" Macarthur and Stamford, CCW, Deputy Roberts 18-70297

e September 7" 9700blk of Mulberry, LFA, Deputy Mcgrady 18-70472

e September 7™ Wiard and Mcintosh, Misdemeanor warrant, Deputy Pearson 18-70507

* September 8™ 1500blk of Ridge, Home invasion Deputy Klink 18-70786

* September 8" Stamford and Macarthur, Felony warrant, Deputy Pearson 18-70817

* September 10'" Harvest and Bazley, Misdemeanor warrant, Deputy Rieboldt 18-71309

* September 13" Leforge and Clark, Misdemeanor warrant, Deputy Klink 18-71928

* September 13" 1900blk of Andover, MDOP Deputy Ballou 18-72017

* September 13" 3600blk of Napier, Death investigation, Deputy Mercure 18-72095

° September 14" 1800blk of Ashley, Home invasion, Deputy Smith 18-72361

® September 15 Prospect and Ford, Drunk driving arrest, Deputy Rieboldt 18-72701

e September 16™ 9000blk of Macarthur, CSC, Deputy Ross 18-72833

* September 17" 9200blk of Macarthur, Home invasion, Deputy Smith 18-73014

Public Safety —Quality Service — Strong Communities



Incidents cont.

* September 17t 5300blk of E. Huron River, Misdemeanor warrant, Deputy Richardson
18-73108

e September 18" 5600blk of Meadow, Attempt suicide, Deputy Klink 18-73616

® September 19" 2200blk of Highland, Attempt suicide, Deputy Smith 18-73818

® September 19" 5300blk of E Huron River, Stolen vehicle, Deputy Klink 18-73819

® September 19" Geddes and Prospect, Drunk driver, Deputy Smith 18-73875

* September 20" 1500blk of Harvest Lane, Parental kidnapping, Deputy Wallace
18-74131

e September 22" 1500blk of Ridge, Misdemeanor warrant arrest, Deputy Mcgrady
18-74631

® September 23™ 1700blk of Bridgewater, Home invasion Deputy Vantuyl 18-74755

* September 24" 8400blk of Berkshire, Insurance fraud, Deputy Farmer 18-75109

® September 26" 1600blk of Knollwood Bend, MDOP Deputy Ballou 18-75555

® September 26' 1500bik of Ridge, LFA, Deputy Ballou 18-75576

* September 26™ 1700blk of Weeping Willow, LFA, Deputy Ballou 18-75642

* September 26™ 1200blk of Stamford Ct., CSC, Deputy Klink 18-75753

* September 29" Macarthur and Wiard, Felony warrant arrest, Deputy Pearson 18-76582

CSC-Criminal sexual conduct

MDOP-Malicious destruction of property

LFA-Larceny from auto

Misdemeanor warrant-Warrant arrest made either due to a call for service or stemming
from a traffic stop

Felony warrant-Same as misdemeanor warrant only a felony warrant

Public Safety —Quality Service — Strong Communities



Public Safety —Quality Service — Strong Communities



Deputy Log Total Property Check:
Total Proactive Patrol:

Total Self-Initiated Activity:

Total SM:

Total Traffic Stop:

Total # of Activities:

Total AA/SUT: DDACTS

Zone 2 - MacArthur Blvd:

6 for a total of
47 for a total of
1 for a total of

1 for a total of

4 for a total of
59 for a total of
59 for a total of

p_al_Log_Type_Summary Page 1 of 1

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Activity Log Area Summary Report

120 minutes
1790 minutes
210 minutes
20 minutes
95 minutes
2235 minutes

10/03/2018
11:02 AM

Area: AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 2 - MacArthur Bivd
Date Range:9/1/2018 - 9/30/2018

2235 minutes ( 37 hours 15 minutes)

10/3/2018 11:02:37 AM



Deputy Log

p_al_Log_Type_Summary

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log

10/03/2018
Activity Log Area Summary Report 11:12 AM
Area: AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 1 - Oakbrook Park
Date Range:9/1/2018 - 9/30/2018

Total Property Check: 1 for atotal of 10 minutes
Total Proactive Patrol:

Total # of Activities:

Total AA/SUT: DDACTS 19 for a total of 730 minutes (12 hours 10 minutes)
Zone 1 - Oakbrook Park:

18 for a total of 720 minutes

19 for a total of 730 minutes

Page 1 of 1 10/3/2018 11:12:17 AM



CSO/ACO/Support Staff Log Total Administrative Duty:
Total Proactive Patrol:

Total Service Request:

Total # of Activities:

Deputy Log Total Administrative Duty:
Total Briefing:

Total Court (Regular Time):
Total Court (Overtime):

Total Community Relations:
Total Court Off-Duty:

Total Deputy Join Shift:

Total Deputy Left Shift:

Total Follow Up:

Total Out of Service:

Total Property Check:

Total Proactive Patrol:

Total Special Detail:

Total Selective Enforcement:
Total Self-Initiated Activity:
Total SM:

Total Service Request:

Total Service Request Assist:
Total Training:

Total Traffic Stop:

Total Other:

Total # of Activities:

Detective Log Total Follow Up:

Total # of Activities:

General Fund Patrol Total Proactive Patrol:

Total # of Activities:

Secondary Road Patrol Log Total Administrative Duty:
Total Proactive Patrol:
Total Service Request:

Total Traffic Stop:

Total # of Activities:

p_al_Log_Type Summary

Area: Superior Twp.
Date Range:9/1/2018 - 9/30/2018

4 for a total of
14 for a total of
7 for a total of
25 for a total of
310 for a total of
138 for a total of
1 for a total of

4 for a total of
29 for a total of
6 for a total of

6 for a total of

6 for a total of
128 for a total of
44 for a total of
186 for a total of
415 for a total of
7 for a total of
212 for a total of
11 for a total of
83 for a total of
297 for a total of
53 for a total of
10 for a total of
282 for a total of

4 for a total of

2232 for a total of

28 for a total of
28 for a total of
2 for a total of

2 for a total of
1 for a total of

2 for a total of

2 for a total of

2 for a total of

7 for a total of

Page 1 of 2

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Activity Log Area Summary Report

80 minutes
658 minutes
362 minutes
1100 minutes
10995 minutes
2770 minutes
60 minutes
410 minutes
480 minutes
1110 minutes
0 minutes

0 minutes
6755 minutes
65 minutes
3565 minutes
10160 minutes
245 minutes
4965 minutes
205 minutes
2285 minutes
13490 minutes
2195 minutes
1355 minutes
4490 minutes
60 minutes
65660 minutes
5295 minutes
5295 minutes
55 minutes

55 minutes
15 minutes

60 minutes
120 minutes
30 minutes

225 minutes

10/03/2018
11:11 AM

10/3/2018 11:11:10 AM



Supervisor Log Total Administrative Duty: 53 for a total of

Total Briefing: 4 for a total of

Total Community Relations: 3 for a total of
Total Follow Up: 2 for a total of

Total Out of Service: 10 for a total of

Total Proactive Patroi: 19 for a total of

Total Service Request: 3 for a total of

Total Service Request Assist: 7 for a total of

Total # of Activities: 101 for a total of
Total Superior Twp.: 2395 for a total of

p_al_Log_Type_Summary Page 2 of 2

3010 minutes
105 minutes
20 minutes
225 minutes
0 minutes
370 minutes
55 minutes
500 minutes

4285 minutes

76620 minutes ( 1277 hours 0 minutes)

10/3/2018 11:11:10 AM



AGENCY INCIDENT NO.

WCSO 180072681
WCSO 180072532
WCSO 180070847

AGENCY INCIDENT NO.
WCSO 180076572
WCSO 180075946

WCSO 180074445
WCSO
WCSO

WCSO
WCSO
WCSO
WCSO
WCSO
WCSO
WCSO
WCSO
WCSO
WCSO
WCSO
WCSO
WCSO
WCSO
WCSO
WCSO

WCSO

WCSO
WCSO
WCSO




STREET NAME TYPE OF CALL
5623 WALNUT HALL, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary
1656 HARVEST LN, SUPERIOR TWP, M, 48198 Burglary
10450 JOY RD, SUPERIOR TWP, M, 48198 Burglary

STREET NAME

T TYPE OF CALL
8667 KINGSTON CT, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Open
1511 DEVON ST, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Open

3900 N DIXBORO RD, SUPERIOR TWP, Ml, 48198

Panic




REPORT DATE

20180915

20180915

20180909

REPORT DATE

20180929

20180927

20180921




Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp.
9/1/2018 - 9/30/2018

Assist Into Unassigned Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID)

10/03/2018
12:00 AM

Log# DeputyID/Name
710720 2071 BYNUM, L'SHANE Date/Time: 9/2/2018 4:30 PM Type: Administrative Duty
Location: Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: STATION 6; PICK UP R/D COUCHE BUSINESS CARDS PER SGT HUNT Assist Into: Superior Twp.
488609 1690 MORRISON, HEATHER Date/Time: 9/4/2018 9:00 AM Type: Special Detail
Location: Minutes: 150 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: address checks surviellance 566 villa 9038/ 9040 macarthur for bonner Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd
Contract
711322 2090 MCKINNEY, JUSTIN Date/Time: 9/6/2018 11:30 PM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 1515 RIDGE 138 Minutes: 50 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: DISPATCHED PER SGT HUNT DISPATCHED TO ASSIST SUPERIOR WITH Assist Into: Superior Twp.
OD, NAXLONE ADMIN, SUPERIOR PRIMARY ON CALL
711330 2212 MIZER, KYLE Date/Time: 9/7/2018 1245 AM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: MACARTHUR / STAMFORD Minutes: 75 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: DISP: ASSIST DEPL ROBERTS -121 IN CAR - RESISTING Assist Into: Superior Twp.
OK PER SGT HUNT
TRANSPORT ROBERTS VEH. TO ST JOES / TAKE EQUIPMENT TO STA2
711501 2295 PEARSON, AUSTIN Date/Time: 9/8/2018 2:50 AM Type: Service Request Assist
Loocation: 9747 RAVENSHIRE Minutes: 150 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
aments: ASSISTED DEPUTY WALLACE; SUPP REPORT FILED Assist Into: Superior Twp.
711483 2212 MIZER, KYLE Date/Time: 9/8/2018 6:45 AM Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 1654 WIARD Minutes: 75 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: ASSIST 761 PER SGT HANSEN Assist Into: Superior Twp.
711712 2171 BEEVER, JESSE Date/Time: 9/10/2018 12:00 AM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 4949 GLEANER HALL Minutes: 35 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: ASSIST SUT UINTS PER SGT FOX / HEAD BACK TO YPT Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp.
711730 797 KITTLE, BRIAN Date/Time: 9/10/2018 6:30 AM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: STAMFORD/STEPHENS Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: CFS Assist Into: Superior Twp.
Cleared to assist by SGt Hoy
712532 1714 YEE, RAY Date/Time: 9/15/2018 4:15 AM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 1656 HARVEST LN Minutes: 25 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: ASSIST DEPUTY SMITH WITH PERMISSION FROM SGT HANSEN Assist Into: Superior Twp.
712653 2171 BEEVER, JESSE Date/Time: 9/16/2018 7:.00 AM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 9362 MACARTHUR Minutes: 45 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: ASSIST PER SGT GIESKE - NO NUMBER DRAWN - CLEMIS DOWN Assist Into: Superior Twp.
712711 2071 BYNUM, L'SHANE Date/Time: 9/16/2018 10:20 PM  Type: Service Requests
Location: SICE/IFORD RD / MACARTHUR Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
iments: CHECKED AREA; UTL Assist Into: Superior Twp.
p_al_assist_into_area 10f2 10/3/2018 12:00 AM



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Assist Into Unassigned Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID)

10/03/2018
12:00 AM

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp.
9/1/2018 - 9/30/2018

Log# Deputy ID / Name
713173 2170 TRASKOS, RICHARD Date/Time: 9/19/2018 8:30 PM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 9308 MACARTHUR Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: ASSISTED SUPERIOR UNITS / APPROVED SGT. CAMPBELL Assist Into: Superior Twp.
713398 797 KITTLE, BRIAN Date/Time: 9/21/2018 410 AM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: MACARUTHUR / STAMFORD Minutes: 45 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: Secure; Clear to respond by Sgt. Hansen. Assist Into: Superior Twp.
713390 2212 MIZER, KYLE Date/Time: 9/21/2018 4:25 AM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: MACARTHUR / STAMFORD Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: DISP: ASSIST 767 WITH SUICIDAL - OK PER SGT. HANSEN Assist Into: Superior Twp.
713698 2212 MIZER, KYLE Date/Time: 9/23/2018 4:05 AM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 1758 BRIDGEWATER DR Minutes: 60 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: DISP: ASSIST WITH ACTIVE MDOP - MAN WITH BAT - ENTERED Assist Into: Superior Twp.
RESIDENCE
OK PER 624
713708 1137 RISHA, MATTHEW Date/Time: 9/23/2018 4:10 AM  Type: Service Requests
Location: 1758 BRIDGEWATER Minutes: 50 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: Disp: Suspect located and transported to St. Joseph Mercy. Supplemental Assist Into: Superior Twp.
report taken
(13961 2171 BEEVER, JESSE Date/Time: 9/24/2018 11:40 PM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 9100 MACARTHUR Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: ASSIST SUT UNITS PER SGT GIESKE Assist nto: Superior Twp.
714301 797 KITTLE, BRIAN Date/Time: 9/27/2018 12:00 AM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 4800 E HURON RIVER DR Minutes: 35 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: CFS Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp.
714295 2212 MIZER, KYLE Date/Time: 9/27/2018 2.25 AM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 8278 S WARWICK Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: DISP: UTL Assist Into: Superior Twp.
714464 2212 MIZER, KYLE Date/Time: 9/28/2018 5:10 AM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 5341 MCAULEY Minutes: 5 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: DISP: CANCELED PRIOR TO ARRIVAL Assist Into: Superior Twp.

*OK PER SGT HANSEN

p_al_assist_into_area

Total Minutes: 935
Ypsilanti Twp 20 trips totaling
Total: 20 trips totaling
20f2

(15 hours 35 minutes)

935 minutes

935 minutes

10/3/2018 12:00 AM



WV 0TLO-TT 810T/¢/01

AHIVYIN TTANLNVYA

TINNVYS ‘FOVTIVM
NOGNVYYSE ‘S1¥390Y
NILSNY ‘NOS¥v3d

:Aindag

:Aindag
:findaq
:Aindaqg

[ 30 [ 28eq

T iJseue ue u papua jey} sdojs auyes}

v :panss|joN sjoxory
0  :sg uonen jejor
0 :sZ uoneyd jejor

0 S} uoneyy |ejo)

0 :penssj suonens |ejoy

ile |

v :sdojg oyjeuj jejoy
HIPIL QUOANWVYIS/HNHLINYOVIN  uonesoT
SIYYVH/OATS
#1901 HNHLYVOVIN :uopesoq
#9%o1L SIYYVH/ENHLIYYOVYA  :uoieson
#1o1L NVHONILLON/NOA3Q :uoiesoT
Hoday eaiy Aq uonens 6o Aoy
:98uey
810T/0€/6 - 8102/1/6 ajeq
PAIE Y1y oRA
- ¢ PU0Z S1.0Vdd [ LNS/VY rl eday

APANOY S JJLIBYS £ 10D MBUDIYSE AL

WV Gl ¢ 8L0¢/Ze/6

Wd 8¢:. 8L02/81L/6
WV ¥0'v 8L0Z/./6
WV €2:€ 810¢/2/6

BaIy Aq uonen) e d

=Y1-Ty

:9)eq
:9jeq
:ajeQ

LLSELL

SS0EL.
veeLLL
L¥901L2

a1 Bon

'ai 6o
a1 bo
:qi 6o




NV $7:90:11 8107/€/01 1Jo198eq Baly Aq uonei) [e d

‘Jsaue ue u) popua jey) sdoys ayes)

:panssj| JON S1a)21L
iS¢ uoneyo [ejo
:SZ uoney |ejo)
iS}, uopey |ejoy

0 :penss| suonens [ejo)

0 :sdojs oyyely jejor

voday eaiy Aq uonens Ho Apanoy

:a8uey
8102/0€/6 - 810T/1/6 Ieq

1 :eary
Soq
AJADOY S JJLIdYS 00D MBUIYSBAA




WV 90-S0-1T 810Z/¢/01

ATIOH ‘LLIM3IH ¥3IWNVH
ATIOH ‘LLIM3H ¥3IN¥VYL
MORLVd ‘AQVHOIN
MOIYLVd ‘AQVHOOW

MOIYLVd ‘AQVHOON
SvY19N0d ‘N0TIva

SV19N0a 'NoTvd
AWIN3r 'SSOY
AW3Y3r ‘'SSOY

AVY ‘F3IA

AVY ‘33A

HYINIY3r ‘NOSQUVHOIY
HYINIY3r ‘NOSAYVYHOIY
ANTH3r 'SSOY
ANIHAr 'SSOY
AWIH3r 'SSOY
ANIH3r 'SSOY

F1AM HIZIN
ITAN ™IZIN

:Aindag
:Aindaq
:findaq
:Ayndag

:Aindag
:Aindaq

:Aindaq
:findag
:Aindaqg
:Aindag

:Aindag

:Aindaq
:Aindaqg
:Aindag
:findaq
:findaqg
:Andaq

:Aindaqg
:Aindaqg

VIN
VIN

¥98.0aM81L

S¥8/0AM8L

2¢8.0aQMs8lL

02¢8/0aMmsl

€1 3o 1 23eq
#1011 AVM NNV/S30Q3o :uonesot
#1931 MYv10/S30Q39 :uoneso
#1901 HOI¥3IdNS/S3AQID  :uonedso
#1911 0o¥08x10/S3ag3o :uoneso
H 11 o¥08x1Q/s3aq3n :uoneaoT]
HIWDIL MIIAATTIVA/SIAGID  :uopeson
#1921 MUV10/ 103dS0O¥d  :uoljeaon
#I9d1L QYO4/HLNOWA1d :uonesoT
#1911 IV SNIVHS/AYOL  :uonesoq
#I9d1L 103dS0¥d/Q0¥4  :uoneaoT
SOV
#1911 ONITIOH/LO3dSOdd :uonesoq
#1991 SNIHJILS/AYO4NVLS :uopeso
#3901, HNHLYYOVIN/MEVYID  iuoneso
#1901 IV SNIVH4/HOL :uonedso
HIWIL  TIWWOLS/TIIH AMYIHD  :uojjeson
#HId1L $30039/103dS0¥d  :uoyeso
#1011 HLNOWA1d/QHO4 :uoneaoT
M/M H3A0 0Z-91 ONIQIIAdS I/D :Z uonend
#19vo1) HOIM3dNS /S3aQ3D :uoneaoq
#1911 HOIY3dNS / S30Q39  :uoieson
Hoday eaiy Aq uoneng 6o Auanoy

:38uey

8102/0£/6 - 8107/1/6 aeq

‘dm] romadng 91 eIy

801

AVAY s JJLIdYS £ no) MEUIIYSBAA

By Aq uonen) [e d

Wd ¢0:9 810¢/c/6 ‘9¥ed
Wd 9¢'S 810¢/c/6 -9eq
Wd #¥:01 8L02/2/6 -91ed
Wd 6¥:01 8L0¢/c/6 :21eq

Jnsuj jooud ou
Ad ¥0:L1 8L0¢2/¢/6 :3ea
WV 6L 11 8L0Z/¢/6 :3teq
ONIT3dI 18uio

Nd 8’1l 81L0¢/c/6 ‘9¥eq
Wd Lyl 8102/2/6 :9ed
Wd 9¥'¢l 8L0¢/2/6 :91eq

Nd ¥1:6 8L0Z/L/6 :91eQ

Wd 65:6 810¢/L/6 -3jeq

43N0 S0-10 AdS

Wd L0:€ 81L0¢/L/6 :81eQ
Wd G0:€ 8L0¢/L/6 :8leq
WY 91:04 8L0Z/L/6 -@¥eq
Nd 82:2 8L0¢/L/6 :8leq
NV 0Z:L1 8L0¢/L/6 -9ed
WV Z1L:0l 8L0¢C/L/6 :31eq

Oldd4vdl a3a3dini
WY /1:9 8L02/L/6 :91eq
NV 959 8L0Z/L/6 :9%eQ

yL20LL :qQ1Boq
¥12012 :qlboq
ZL20L2 :aibon
zL2012 :ai1boq
170 i1 uonens

¢LL0LL a1 boq
199012 :q1boT

170 1} uonend
199012 :Qiboq
26901/ :albon
25901/ :qiBoq
9z90L2 :qibon
9z90L. :qi1bo7
/0 :1 uonend
185042 :qj Bo7
186012 :Q1bo7
195012 :q1boq
195012 :qiI B0
195012 :qi1boq
195012 :qiboq
/0 t1 uoneus

9vs0L2 :ql boq
9%5012 :qi Boq




AV 90:S0-11 810Z/£/01

ATHSH3r ‘dWYINVH
TINAVS ‘FOVTIVM
TINAVS ‘FOVTIVM

ATIOH "LLIM3H ¥3INYV4

ATIOH "LLIMIH ¥3INHVH

ATIOH “LLIM3H ¥3Ndv4
ANINHIr 'SSOY

ANIH3r ‘'Ssoy

ANIHAr 'SSOY

SYIWOHL ‘JYNIY3IN

ATHH43r ‘dNVINVH

ATHS43r dNVINVH
AFYHHH3Ar dNVINVYH
ATIOH ‘LLIMIH YINYVA
SVIWOHL ‘FHNOHIN
SYWOHL ‘3¥NDY3N
ATHH43r 'dNVINVYH

AFHSH3r dNYINVYH

ATHH43r ‘dNVYINVH

AFHHH3r 'dNVINYH
ATIOH “LLIM3H Y3NdVS

:Aindag
:Aindaq
:Aindaq

:findaq

:findaq

:Aindaq
:Aindaq
:Aindaqg
:findaqg
:findaq

:Aindaq

:Aindaq
:findag
:Aindaqg
:Aindaqg
:fAindag
:Aindaq

:Aindag

:Aindaqg

:fQindag
:Aindaq

# 19Y2I1 L
#19%o11
# 19011

00080AM8I| -# 19391L

866/00M8L #133211

/66.00M8L #1931
# 193011
4 193211
1§ 193011
#1921

V.6/00M81 #189)01L

9/6/00M8L #3931
#1911
#1921
#1951
4393911
#1901 1

898/0AM8L # 191911

/98/0AM8I #193211L
419011
VN ‘#193211

Joday easy Aq’

€130 ¢ 9%eq

AEVI10/103dS0O¥d
WVHONILLON / MYVT10
MHVIO / 1O3d4S0dd

FHIHSMHI8/103dS0¥d

30dId/s3aa3o

30d1Y/S30a3o
$30039/1.03dS04d
$30d39/123dS0dd
NOSA3™4109/HLNOWAd
E€SLN /HLNOWA1d

ALVY10/3D4H04T

103dS0ddMYV 10

b M AIEDIOEER
(YH 008t

HOIM3AdNS /530039
HNHLHVYOVIN /MHVTO
103dSO™Ud/MEVIO

103dS0yd/ad04

Y31dVYN/y04
MHV10/103dS0¥d
aS[eE N \ale}

ug 601 Ananoy

:uoijeso
:uoneason

:uoneso

:Uuol1edon

:uoneaon

uonesoT
:uoneoon
:uopeso]
:uojjeson

:uopeson

:uoneaon

:uopeson
uoyjeaoT
uoyjeson
:uoneso
uoljes0oT

uoijeao

:uonenoT

:uoneso

-uonedson

:uonesoT

BaIY Aq uoney) e d

WV SS¢ 810¢/S/6 -9ed
WV £0:1 810¢/S5/6 :93eq
WNd L0:0l 8L0¢/¥/6 -@keq

JTIHM ONIAIEA

Wd 0€:/ 81L0¢/¥/6 ‘9¥eq
Jld4vdl ONIad3di

Nd 81:9 8L0¢/v/6 -8)eq
JONVHNSNI A3¥IdX3

Wd /+:G 8L0¢/¥/6 :31eQ
Nd 80:1 8L0¢/v/6 -81eq
WV 0c:8 8L02/v/6 -3jeq
WV 01:L L 8L0¢C/v/6 -31ed
Wd ¢y 8L02/v/6 :81eq

1V1d a3didX3
WV ¥S:L 81L0Z/P/6 :31e(Q

STMA

WV ¥¥:C 8L0¢/v/6 :9req

WV 8G:Z 81L0¢/¥/6 :3ieqQ

Wd L0:L L 8L0Z/e/6 :°1eq

WV ¢€:0l 8102/¢/6 -@1eq

WV GS'L| 8L0¢2/e/6 :@1eq

WV €€:1 81L0Z/c/6 :91eq
§G/09

WV 1L€:G 8L0¢2/c/6 :@1eq
Ol44vdl 3a3di

WY 1LG'¥ 81L0¢/E/6 :8jeq
AV v¥:L 8L0Z/E/6 9reQ
Wd S¥'6 810Z/¢/6 :a1eq

900L 12 :qlBoq
866012 :ql Bo

866012 :@|Bon
Q3AaN3dsNs

dsSIn :} uolend

€601, :qiboq

/D £} uonend
€/60L. :qlbo7
/0 :L uonend
€/60L2 :qjbon
€060LZ :q1bo7
€0601/ Q1607
€060L2 :@fbon
668012 :ql 6o
170t} uonend

G980L/ :q1boq

dsin ‘I uoyeno

69801/ :ql boq
69801/ :qi boq
GS80L. :qi1bon
08201/ :@1boq
08.0}Z :aiboq
062012 Q1607
170t} uonend
06201, :Q1bBo7
/D 1} uonen)

0S/0L2 :@1bBoq
0S/012 :a1boq
¥120L2 :qi Bon



NV 90:50:11 810¢/€/01

SVIWOHL ‘F¥NOY3IN
ATYH43r ‘dWYINVH
AHHH3r ‘dNYINVYH
MOMH1Vd ‘AQVHOON

MORILVd ‘AQVHOIN
MORILVd ‘AQVHOIN
Hd3SOr ‘YAOHD
Hd3SOr ‘YAOHO
HdISOr ‘'YAOHD

Hd3SOr ‘'YAOHD
Hd3SOr 'vAO¥D
Hd3SOr ‘'VAO¥O
Hd3SOr ‘'YAOYO
Hd3SOr ‘VAOHD
ATHH43r ‘DISYVINOD
ATHH43r ISHVINOD
ATHS43r ISYVINOD
ATHH43r ISHVINOD
AFHHH3r ‘DISYVYINOD
AFHH43r INSYVINOD
SYWOHL ‘F¥NOYIAN
MO LVd ‘AQVHOON

ATIOH ‘LLIM3H H3WHVS
ATIOH “LLIM3IH d3NHVS
SYIWOHL ‘I¥NOYH3IN
AWIH3r 'SSOY

:findaq
:Aindaqg
:Aindaqg
:Aindaq

:findag
:Qindag
:Aindaqg
:Aindaq
:Andaqg

:Aindaqg
:Aindag
:Aindag
:Aindaqg
:Aindaq
:Andaq
:Ayndag
:Aindag
:Aindag
:Aindaqg
:Aindsaq
:Aindaqg
:Aindaq

:Aindag
:Aindag
:Aindag
:Aindag

€130 ¢ a8eg
FHINDUL THIHSLIIM /3HIHSHMYAY
#1eyo1l NOSO3I¥4109/qH04
#1911 NOSQIH4109/aH0H
§: 35 BN ] d0I3dNs/s3aa3o
95080AME| # 19d1L 3Tv9/S3aA3aD
#Hi1eyall HOIM3dNS/S3aa3o
H19yo1L HLNOWA1d SILIND
FHIMOIL HNHLYY OVIA ¥HV1D
H19o1L 123dS0dd M¥dv1D
1910 #1911 MHVIO 103dS0¥d
HIYIUL  TIWWOLS T1IH AYYIHD
FIYIUL  103dSO¥d T1IH AYNIHD
Hi19yo1] ANVIITHA 1D3dS0Nd
FILL TIHAYYIHO 103dS0ONd
Fo1L HORIFANS ¥ $3AA3I9
#19o1L AHODIHD ® AYH
525 BTG 3940431 ® s3QQ3o
#H19vo1L ATINYOW B 311017713
193911 IDHO4IT ® MUV
#I9oIL QYH ® AOOMMVO
FHIDPIL . TTH AYYIHD /193dS0Nd
#1911 ANVIZIYA/LDTJSONd
amgl #1911 103dS0dd/ay¥04
#19Y011 IMVT SNIVHH/QHOS
#1901 QY04 /HLNOWA1d
#I19yory ad04/HLNOWATd

Hoday easy Aq

Y 6o Apanoy

:uoneoso]
:uope2o]
:uoneaon

uoijed’onn

uoneso
:uonjeso
:uoijeso
:uoneson

uoneson

:uonesoT
:uonyeso
uoneson
uoneooT
:uogeso-]
:uoneso]
1uoeaoT
:uoneso
:uoneosoT
:uoijeso]
:uopyeso
uoieso

uoljeson

uoijeson
uoljeso-]
‘uopjeson

:uonyeson

WV SLLL 8L02/L/6
WV 617 810¢/L/6
AWV 8€:¥ 8102/L/6
Nd €¢:6 8102/9/6

Wd 8€:6 810¢2/9/6
Nd 80:L 1 8102/9/6
Nd €1:2 81L02/9/6
ANd 2€'S 810¢2/9/6
Wd 2¢'S 810¢2/9/6

Nd 81:°G 8102/9/6
Nd ¥€'¥ 8L0¢2/9/6
Wd OE'v 8102/9/6
Wd 8¢:1 8L0¢2/9/6
Wd ¥S:€ 810¢2/9/6
Nd 10:¢l 8L02/9/6
Nd ¥0:01 8102/9/6
Wd 8L:} 81L02/9/6
Wd Z/S'¢1 8102/9/6
Wd 0g:¢l 8102/9/6
Wd 81:¢l 810Z/9/6
WV S¥:8 810¢/9/6
Wd 0¢:6 8L02/G/6

BTy Aq uoneir) [e d

:93eQ
:9)eQ
:a1eQ
:91eQ
Buipadwi
:|a1eq
:a1eq
:ajeQ
:91eQ
:81R(
sdo ou
H=31=Ty|
:9)eQ
:91eqg
:ajeq
:9jeq
:a1eQ
=31:Tq|
:3)-Tq|
:91eq
:eleq
:91eQg
:aleq
:9)eq

PIoIA 0] j1e} L1yl

WV Lv:ZL 8L02/9/6
NV ¥#G:¢l 8102/9/6
WV 6%:1 1 8L0Z/S/6

Wd 00:l 810¢/S/6

:ajeq
:ajeq
1ajeq
19)eQ

€/elLs :q1boq
GveLLL :albon
GveLLL :qlboq
Le€L12 a1 boq

110 :} uonend
Le€lL. a1 Bon
Le€1L1L/ a1 boq
v6zLL. :qlBoq
vézLL. :alboq
vezll. a1 boq
dSIN :| uonpend
v6zlLs i boq
v6zlLLL :qi Boq
v6zlLLL :qlbon
v6ciLL :qlboq
¥6ZLL. :qlBoq
8GzLlL. :qibon
8szL1/. :a1 6o
85zl :qlboq
8zl :ajbon
852l Q1 boq
8sziLL. :q1boq
902112 :ql Bon
ovlLL2 :qiBoq
17D 11 uonend
GeLilz :qibon
GZLL1/ :a1boq
8G60LL. :q@lbBo
:q1 bon

PS0L L2



NV 90:0-11 810T/¢/0T

MIHANY ‘HILYYD :Andag
SY19N0ad ‘NOT11vg :Aindeg
T3NNVS DV TIVM :Aindag
TANAVYS ‘FOVTIVM Aindag
ATIOH "L1IM3H y3nyv4 :Aindag
ATIOH "L1LIM3H ¥3wdv4 :Andag
ATIOH ‘L1LIMIH ¥3NYVY4 :Aindag
ATIOH ‘L1IM3H Y3Wyv4 :findeg
ATIOH ‘L1IM3H Y3WyV4 :Aindsg
QUVYHOIY MNOH :Aindeqg
AQYUVHOIY YMNOH :Aindag

93y g3yidX3

QUVHOIY ‘YMNOH :Andag
ANTHAr ‘SSOY :Aindeg
AWIH3r ‘'ssoy :Aindeg
SY19N0d ‘NoTiva :Aindsg
NVYIYE ‘X3 :Aindag

NVI¥g ‘X3 :Andag

SY19N0a ‘N0TIve :Aindaq
SV19N0d ‘NOT11ve :Aindaqg
SV19N0d ‘NoOT11ve :Aindag

V/N

VIN
VIN

9, 180aMmsL

2L 180amsi

0rL0.AM8L

9018aM8L

VIN

110 :guonend
8018AM8L

50180aM8L

1808-81

# 19011
4 19Y21L
#19%911
# 19)911

# 193011
# 19%911
4 193011

# 19211

#1911

#1921 1
# 193011

#319%91)
# 193911
 SENLIT]

#1921
#1901 L

#ioil
#Hou
#isyolL
HAIL
uoday ealy Aq

€130 { 35eq

JAISMO0Yd / S3AQ3O -uonedo”
HNHIYVOVIN / GHOJWVLS :‘uonedsoT
S3AA3ID / 1O3dSO¥d :uoljedoT
530039/ 103dS0Hd :uoneso’
$S30039/394ly  :uonedoT
103dSOHd/NVYOIHOIN :uoniedo-]
MOQAVIN HOIH/S3AQ3aD :uonedoT
$30039/39Qly  :uonesoT
5S30039/394ly  :uonesoT
Jlddvdl a3a3dni 170 gz uonend
QYO4X3am / S3daao  :uonedso
0y¥0gx!a/s3aa3o :uoneaoT
Ol3d4vdl d3a3diNl 170 -z uoneyn
§30Aa39/0YogxIg :uonesoq
QH0O4/103dS0¥d :uoneso
530dd39/39ary  :uoijeso
ONIA3dI J8yi0 11D g uonens
M3IA ASTIVA / S3Aa39  :uonesoT
MIIA ASTTVYA/SIAQID  :uoneso]
J7vO/S3Ad3D :uonyeson
M3IAATTIVA S30Q39  :uoneson
MIINAITIVA/S3AQ3D  :uoneson
IMOOHEHLIHON / @404 :uoneson

9 607 Auanoy

a1y Aq uoneyn) e d

Jld44vdL A380sI1d

WV 0S:¢l 810¢2/6/6 :@¥eq
Wd ¢v:01 810¢/8/6 :8¥ed
WV 6G:C 8L02/6/6 :33eq
NV Zv:€ 8L0¢2/6/6 :91eQ

olel) spadwi u8Yy10
Nd 658 8L0¢/6/6 :93eq
Wd 20:6 8L0Z/6/6 -91eQ
Wd ¥0:6 8L02/6/6 -8)ed

olel) spadwi J8Yyi0
Nd 2G:8 81L0¢2/6/6 :3)eq

oujel) spadwi 1ayiQ

Wd +5:8 8L0¢/6/6 @1ed
a33ds

Wd 61:C 81L0¢/8/6 :3jeq

Nd 0€:€ 81L0¢/8/6 :31eQ
d33ds

Wd €2:€ 810¢/8/6 :3leqQ

Wd 102l 8L0Z/8/6 :-31eq

WY 81:6 8L0¢/8/6 :83e(Q

sdo pasjonal/papuadsng
Wd v¢'L 810¢2/8/6 :9keq

Wd 6L:Z 8L0¢2/./6 :9led
Jwi| pasds paisod Jo ucieoIp

Nd 1¢:¢ 8L0Z/./6 :®1eQ
WV 91:0l 8L0¢///6 :31e@
Wd 6%:L 81L0¢//6 :9leqQ
Wd 2€¢ 81L0¢/./6 :@1eQ

TO¥LINOD
/D 1} uonend
zioLls :atbo
509112 :qiboq
L09LL. :q1bon
109112 :q) 6o
/D :} uonend

18GL1LL :Q1boq
L8SLL. :q1boT
18GLL. Q1 6o
110 11 uonend
18GLL2 a1 boq
/D :} uonend
L8SLL. :q1bor
170 1) uonend
ZvsiLL a1 bon
ZvsiLs :albon
17D 1} uonend
ZrSiiL i bon
0€SLLL :qibon
0€SLL. :q)bon

dsiin :} uoyend

2LSLL2 a1 bo
gZvLL. a1 boq

110 11 uonens
geviL. :qlboq
Sovii. :qiBon
SovLLz :al bon
Goviiz :qiboq



NV 90-60-11 810¢/¢/01

SVIWOHL ‘F¥NIYIN
SYWOHL ‘FHNOY3IN
SVIWOHL ‘F¥NOH3IN

AWIH3r ‘'SSOY

AWIH3r 'SSOY

AWNIH3r ‘SSON

MUV TANLNVA

ATIOH “LLIM3H ¥3INNHVAL

ATIOH “LLIM3H ¥3INYV4
SVINOHL ‘F¥NOYHIN

SYWOHL ‘F¥NOY3IN
ATHH43r ‘"dNYINVH
ATHS43r dWNYINVH

ATTOH “LLIM3H ¥3IWYVYS

TINAVS ‘IOVTIVM
ANIH3r 'SSOY

AWNIHAr ‘'SSOY

SVY19N0a ‘NoT1ve
SY19N0a ‘N0T1ve
dIAva ‘NOLX3s

QiAvad ‘NOLX3s

:QAindaq
:Aindag
:Aindaq
:Aindaq

:Aindaqg
:Ayndag
:findaq
:Aindaqg

:Aindaqg
:Aindaq

:Aindag
:Aindaq
:Aindaqg

:Aindag

:Aindag
:Aindaqg

:Aindaqg

:Aindag
:Aindag
:Aindaqg

:Aindaqq

#319)211
#1911
#3991 ]
#39211

#19)911
# 19911
#19%911
#1921
69180AMSL #1391
#1921
19180AMEL :#19%1)
# 19911
# 19011

GM8L #19)011

YrI80AMSIL ‘#3I9)o11

# Jo¥oI L
# 19¥01 L
6Z1800M8L #1931
# j9xo1L
#19321]

€CL80AMSL #9011

Moday eauy Aq

BaIY AqQ uonen)y e d

€1Jo ¢ o8eq
JHIHSHY3g :uonedoq INd 6¢:¢l 8L0Z/LL/6 :8leq
AdHd39 /404 ‘uonedo Nd Zv 8L0¢/LL/6 ®eq
EGLN /YOS :uoneao] WNd 95:G8L0Z/LL/6 :ajed
S30Q39/39dlY  :uonedo] WY LE:0L 8L0Z/LL/6 :9%eq
_.oz_mm<m_\w_m_.r<>>m_oo__w__nm_u -uoneso”] NV €5:L1L 8L02/1L/6 -@3eq
HLNOWATd/QYO4 :uoledon WV ¢£:6 8L0Z/LL/6 :2leq
NOSJ3IH4109/QY04 :uonedo] WV 61:98L02/LL/6 :93eq
ATTZVE/LSIAYVH uonelo] Ad 9v:0lL 8L0Z/0L/6 :21ed
3SN INVT HIJOHJNI
HLNOWATd/LYVHYVI N  :uonedo Nd Z5:0L 8L0Z/0L/6 :@leq
HLNOWATd /404 :uoiedso Nd O+ 8L02/0L/6 :9eqd
an3aia
TIH AYYIHD /103Sd0Yd  :uoneso | |Ad LL:L 8L02/0L/6 :9)eq
NOSO3d4109/0404 :uoiedso] WY 901 81L0Z/0L/6 :9ieq
103dS0¥d/Y¥0d  :uoneso] WY Zey 8L02/0L/6 :91eq
oljeJ) apadw ey
S3Ad39/39dly :uonesol Nd 8viLlL 8L02/6/6 :9¥eq
aouelInsul jo Jooid opN 4aYIQ
S3IWIOH / LOIdSONd :uoneso Wy /€:| 8L02/01/6 :9keq
_.Oz_mm<m\mm_.<>>m_oo_ﬂm ‘uoneso] NV 8v:LL 8L0Z/6/6 :9leq
103dSOHd/ANVIIIYA :uoneso AV 6S:LL 8L0Z/6/6 :9leq
ONIA3dIl 48y10
MIINAITIVA/ S3AA3ID  :uonedsoq v £0:LL 8L0Z/6/6 :oled
MIINAITIVA/S3AA3D  :uoneso Y ZE:L) 8L0Z/6/6 :91eq
103d4S0¥d/S3A03D :uonedo WV ZzZ:9 8L02/6/6 :9leq
padw| /D :Z uonend paads
ONVI33-UNLO3dSOYd :uoneso| WY S#:9 8L0Z/6/6 :9leq

M9 Bo Anaoy

6z6LL2 ) boq
626i L. :q1boq
62611, :qlboq
GzelLLZ :aibon
Gz6lL1Z :alboq
Ge6ll. Q1 boq
€88L1/. :qiboq
Gy8lLLL :qlbon
110 11 uoneyd

Gr8L1. Q1 Boq
95/11. :ql6oq
/0 1} uonend
9G/11/ :qibBo7
veLLL. a1 boq
veLLL. Qi Boq
170 *1 uonend
vLZLL2 a1 boq
170t} uonend
60ZLL. :qlboq

659112 :q1bon
65911, :q1boT
I/0 t} uonend
6¥9L1. :qlbBon
6¥9L1. :q1boq
€29L12 :q1bBo7
10 11 uoend
€29L1/. :qlbon



NV 90:50:11 810¢/£/01 €140 9 o8eg vary Aq uonen) (e d

SV19N0d ‘NoT11ve :Aindaqg #AOLL QYy0d /103dS0dd :uoneso] INd St:l 8L0¢/EL/6 -@eq ySezh. a1 boq
GG/09 17D i} uoljend

AJYHH3Ar 'dAWINVH Ainda@  7ZZ80aMS8L #18)d1L HIIdVN/OHOd :uoledo] NV ZE:L 8L0Z/EL/6 9eq L8Lzi. :a1boT

AFY443r 'dAVMNVH :Aindag Ol 133IMSHIYVID  :uonedo] AV ZE:€ 8LOC/EL/6 91eq 181gLs :aiboq
1713491vaAS ON 1/O ‘I uoljeud

AFYSH3r 'dANWINYH Ainda@  92z80aM8L #1931l AHY3E/H0O4 :uoledoF AV +e:2l 8L0Z/EL/6 :91eq LgLel. :aiboq

TINNVS ‘FOVTIVM Aindaq VIN #3199011 HYHVYIO /3040437 uonedso] WV 6L:1 8L02/€L/6 9led L9lz1. Q1 boT

ATIOH ‘LLIM3H H3aWdv4d :Aindag HId¥AIL SIWTOH/LOTSdOYd :uoneao ] |Nd LL:/Z 8L0Z/ZL/6 :@leq €sLzi. a1 boq

ATIOH ‘LLIM3H §3WHv4 :Aindaq #IMIL 103dS0dd/S3ad3an :uonedo | Ad 9¢:0L 8L0Z/ZL/6 :9teq €SlgL. a1 boq
ONIA3dAI WO 17D 1) uonend

SY19N0d ‘NOTIvE :A&inda@  91Z80AMSBL # 19911 EGLIN/ QY04 :uoneso AV €¥:LL 8L0Z/CL/6 :9led ¥602LZ :al Boq

SV19N0a ‘NOT11ve :Aindag HIOIL M7 SNIVEL / TTIHAYYIHO  uonedo Nd 8¢:ZL 8L0Z/2L/6 :3teq ¥602L. :al Bbo7

AW3N3r ‘'SSOY :Aindag #1901l QHO4/HLNONWATd :uonedo] WV L0:68L0Z/2L/6 :dteq 9/0zL. :qiboq

AWIYH3r 'ssoy :Aindag HIPIL TTIH AYYIHO/LOIdSO¥d  :uoneso NV 8p:LL 8L0Z/2L/6 :9)eq 9,021, :qiboq

AWIH3r 'ssoy :Aindaq HIIUL TTH AYYIHO/LOIHSOHd  :uoneso v SE:8 8L02/ZL/6 :aleq 9.0zL. :qiboq

AW3Y3r 'ssoy :Aindaqg HIPIL NYAVMOIH/ONVI33HA  ruoneso Wd L0:Z) 810Z/2L/6 :@¥ed ' 9/0zl. :ai Boq

AWINAr ‘'SSOY :Aindaqg -2 L) Bl HLNOWATd/OYOEXIa :uoneso] |Nd £G:L 8L0Z/2L/6 :9led 9.0zt :q1boq

AIHH43r 'dAWINVYH Aindeg H# oL HLNOWATd/QYOd :uonedo] Wy 9%:| 8L0Z/ZL/6 :8teq 6€0ZL. :aibon
171391vV3IS ON 1/0 :} uonend

AHH43r ‘dAWVINVH :MAindsg  ¢Lzgoamsl :#1exo1) 3TvO/S3A03D  uoneso] AV 90:v 8L0Z/CL/6 :3eq 6£021. :qlboq

TINNYS ‘FIOVTIvMm Aindaqg V/IN #3921 H3IdVN/ QY04 :uoneso] Wd 6€:6 8L0Z/LL/6 :91ed Lzozis :aiboq

T3NAVYS 3OVTIVM :Aindag VIN #3193011 AHY38/ Q"0 :uonesoq Nd G0:0L 8L0Z/LL/6 :91eg lzozis :alboq

ATIOH ‘LLIM3H ¥3IWdv4 :Aindag H#1oll SIMYVH/S3A03o :uoneao Nd SE:0L 8L0Z/LL/6 :21eq €66L12 :qlboq
Ol44v¥ 1 3A3dINI 48y0  1/D 1| uonend

ATIOH “LLIM3H H¥3Wdv4 :Aindag AM8L #3121 AUVIO/NMVYQ  uonedo] Wd 00:S 8L0Z/LL/6 :9leq €66LL. :qiboq

AYVHOIY ‘MNOH :Aindag VIN #194911 NOSL1344a09/Qd04 :uoneaoq Wd 8z:L 8L0Z/LL/6 :8jeq €9611. @i boq

QyVHOIM MNOH :findag VIN #1211 103dS0dd/S3aa3D :uoneao] N OL:L 8L0Z/LL/6 :81eq €96L1. :qIboq

JONVHNSNI ON 1/ i1 uoneud
SVINOHL '3¥NOY3N :Ainda@  88180aMS8L ‘#1901l  IMIHSLTIM/IMIHSHNISE :uoyes0T Nd 8%:ZL 81L0Z/LL/6 :9leq 626LL. :qiboq
Hodoy eaay Aq =19 Bo Apapoy



AV 90-50-11 8102Z/¢/01

AWIY3r ‘SSoy
ANTYAr 'SSOY
3SS3Ar 'HLINS
3SS3Ar ‘HLINS
3SSAr ‘HLINS
Hd3SOor ‘'YAOYD
HdASOr 'YAOYD
Hd3SOr ‘'YAOYD
Hd3SOr ‘YAOHO
HJ3SOr ‘'YAOYD
Hd3SOor ‘'YAOYD
Hd3SOr ‘'YAQYD

SVINOHL ‘F¥NIHIN

SVNOHL ‘J¥NJY3IN
SVY19N04a ‘NoTve
Sv19N04d ‘NOT1ve
SV19N0d ‘NoT1vd

ATHAH3r ‘dNYINVH
AFHHH3C dAVINYH
1¥390Y ‘A3S01
14¥390Y ‘AISO1
143890 ‘AISO1
1¥390Y ‘A3SOT
143904 ‘A3SO1
ATHS43r IMSHVYINOD

:Aindag
:Aindaq
:Aindaq
:Qindag
:Aindaq
:Aindaqg
:Aindaq
:Aindaq
:Aindaqg
:Aindag
:findaqg
:Aindag

:Aindag

:Ayndag
:Aindaqg
:Aindag
:Aindag

:fAindeqg
:Aindaq
:Aindaqg
:Andaq
:Aindaq
:Aindaqg
:Aindag
:Aindag

0/280aM8\

L2280AM81L

S9¢80AM8L

#1921 1
#1991
#19%911
# 194911
#39)011
# 193911
# 19011
#3199911
#1901
#3921
# 193211
#1921 1

#1901

#3991
# 193211
#1991
#1991

# 393211
#12%911
# 193911
#3921
# 193911
# 193211
# 19211
# 19011

Joday easy Aq

€130 £ 98eq

MHVIO/103dSOdd
JHIHSMY3E/103dS0¥d
ANV1334N/1D3dS0Odd
NVINMOIH/S3aa3ao
AITISMOL/S3AAID
43IdVN HLNOWAd
103dS0¥dd MYvV1D
d3IdVN HLNOWATd
HLNOWATd TTHHAYYIHO
QY04 103Sd0o¥d

Q4H HO0I¥3adns
103dS0¥d Muv10

FHIHSLTIM /3HIHSYY39

JHIHSLTIM /FHIHSHY3dg
E€GLIN / AHO4
ESLIN/ QHO4
EGLIN / QY04

FHIHSHYIE/103dS0Nd
ERNICEERTSIN\"ale)
SIY¥VH /S30Q39

IHIHSHMYIL /103dS0¥d
133IMS/HMEVID

$30Q3ID /103dS0¥d

$3Qa39 /SI¥YVH
aYH ® YoI¥3dns
240 Boq Ananoy

uogjeso
:uope201]
:uoneso
uopeso]
:uoneso
:uonesoT
:uoneson
uojeson
uoneso]
uojeson
:uone20T

:uoneaoT

:uonesoT

uoljedson
:uonesoT]
1uoNe20T

:uoieson

:uoneso
:uoneson
uoljeao
:uopjeson
:uojjeson
:uoneso
:uonesoT

uoljeson

eary Aq wonen) (e d

NV €G:01 8102/51/6 :3ed
Wd 2€:€ 81L02/SL/6 :@1eq
WV 851 810¢/GL/6 :@1ed
Wd 9€:6 81L0¢/L/6 31ed
Wd €1'6 8L0¢/vL/6 @1k
Wd G0:Z 8L0¢2/vL/6 :®leqd
WNd ¢S 8L0Z/vL/6 :8jeq
Wd L0:Z 8L0¢/vL/6 :9leq
Wd €0:9 81L02/7L/6 :-81eq
Wd §G:G 8L0¢/vL/6 :8jeq
Nd §2'G 8L0¢/vL/6 :®1eq@
Nd €0:G 8L0Z/vL/6 :®eq

1139AL34VS

WY /¥:0L 8L0Z/¥LI6 :@leq

J1V1d dX3

Wv S0:LL 8L0Z/¥L/6 :31eq
Nd §5:¢ 8L0¢/vL/6 -93eq@
Wd 6%:C 810¢/7L/6 :81eQ

WV GL:0l 8L02/vL/6 -@leq

JONVENSNI ON

WY 1¢:l 8L0Z2/¥L/6 :91eq
NV 90:L 810Z/¥L/6 :ateq
Wd Zv:L1 8L0Z/EL/6 :aleqd
Nd 6¥:L1 8L0g/EL/6 :91eqQ
Wd 80:8 8L0Z/EL/6 :91eQ
Wd 61:8 8L0Z/EL/6 :31RQ
Wd €G:LL 8L0Z/EL/6 :91eQ
Wd 6L:LL 8L0Z/EL/6 :9)eq

€96zl :q1boq
€95¢1/ :q1boq
8zGzl. :qibon
8zszl/ a1 boq
gzsell :qiboq
98vclL/ :q1boq
98vzl. :aiboq
98yziL/ :a1boq
98vzl/ :a1boq
98vzl. :aiboq
98tvcl/. :qiboq
98vcl. :q1boq
/0 1} uonend
ovvel. :qlboT
17D <} uonend
ovvel. :a1bon
vivzlL Q1 bon
vyvell :qlbon
vvvzlZ :qiboq
11D 11 uonend
Gg8ezL. :qlboq
ggegl/ a1 bon
evezL. :qi boq
eveel. Qi bon
evezlZ :q1boq
evecl. :aiboq
evezis a1 bon
veezLL :qlboq



NV 90:50:1T 810Z/¢€/01 €1 Jo g a8eg vary Aq uonen) (e d

SVIWOHL '3¥NOY3IN :findeq H#I9OIL NT0d"08X1a /040axIa :uonedo] Wd zZL:Zi 810z/.L/6 :8¥ed 6821, :qiboT
SVINOHL 'F¥NOYIN :Aindag H#19Y0LL N7 0d08XId /0d08XIa  :uonedo Wd €Z:¢l 810z/.L/6 :@1eq 6£8zL. Q1 BoT
SVYIWOHL ‘F¥NO¥IN :Aindaq H#IMIIL N1 0d08XI0 /0H¥0gXxIq :uonedo Nd €€:Z1 810z//L/6 :8¥eq 6€8ZL. a1 bo7
SVINOHL ‘F¥NoY3IN :Aindeq HIYPILL N 0YOEXIQ /0"H080XIa :uonedo] Nd €2l 8L02/21/6 :9ied 6€821. :qlboT
ANZH3Ar ‘'ssoy :Aindaqg #1911 FHIHSLTIWIHIHSHMYIY  uonedo] WY 0£:LL 8L0Z/.L/6 :9eq zogeL, :a1boq
ANIHIr 'ssoy :Aindag FHAoll JHIHSHYIE/LOIdS0OUd  uonedo] Wd 90:zl 8102/.L/6 :91eq ¢ogelL. :aiboq
ANTY3r 'SSOY :findag H oI $3Ad3D/103dS0¥d  uonedo] |Nd Ge€ 8L0Z/LL/6 :91eq zogzl. :qiboq
G6/09 1/D ‘| uoneynd
AF™S43r 'dAVINVH finde@  0zesoamsl #19Mo1L NOSQO3¥4109/-H0d4 :uonedo WV zz:Zz 8L0Z/LL/6 :1ed 09.212 :aiboq
AFYHH3r 'dAWVINYH Aindag HIMOLL HINOWATA/TTIH AMYIHO  :uoneso v 62/ 8L02//L/6 :ateq 09/zL/ :qiboq
3SS3r 'HLINS :findag 1L od0gx1d/s3aq3o :uonedso ] |Nd ¥€:6 8L0Z/9L/6 :9jeq LvleLl a1 Boq
AWIH3r ‘'SSOY :Aindag H#19q0IL QYO4/HLNOWATd :uonedo] WY L1:8 81L02/9L/6 :91eg 1/9zi. @i bon
ANIYEr ‘SSoY :Aindaq HIMIIL 1O3dSOY/TTIH AMHIHD  :uoneso |Nd 60:€ 8L0Z/9L/6 :9jed 2/9zL. QI Boq
soueInsul LaylQ /D 1z uoneun uoneysiBay ¢ ssuao |/ 1L uonend
ANTHIr 'SSOY :Minde@  Z1£80aM8I :#19%0I1L HLNOWATd/QHOd :uonedsot Nd 952 8L02/91/6 :3)eq 129z :qlboq
ANIHIr ‘'SSOY :findeg HIMOIL $30dA39/39¥0437 :uoneao Nd 8€:Z 8L0Z/9L/6 :91eQ 22921/ :qiBo7
AWIN3r ‘SSOY :Aindaqg #HI92LL d0I¥3dNS/AYH  :uonesoq Y v€:0L 8L0Z/9L/6 :9eq £79Z12 :q1boq
3ISS3r ‘HLINS :Aindeq #i9qoiL 37vO/SIAQIO  :uonedo WV £1:€ 81L0Z/9L/6 :@eq 22921/, :q1boq
3ISS3r 'HLINS :MAindag #9011 AJTISMOL/S3AQIO :uonedo] WNd 916 8L0Z/SL/6 :aleq 22921, a1 boq
ANTYAr ‘SSOY :Aindaqg HIOIL $30039/103dS0Ud  :uonedo 1 Nd SE:6 8L02/5L/6 :areq 6z9zL. :qiboq
ATIOH “LLIM3H ¥3Wdv4 :Aindag H#9oIL $30dA39/3901y  :uoneso] Nd LZ:0L 8L0Z/SL/6 :9ied 819¢i. :ai1boq
ATIOH ‘LLIM3IH ¥3Wyv4 :Aindag #1901l VAVNVd/GHO4WVLS :uonedo Wd £zZ:0L 8L0Z/SL/6 :9ieq 819212 :a1boq
AYVHOIN MNOH :findaqg VIN #194211 ANVTII3UA/ 1O3dSONd  :uonesoy Wd zy:il 810Z/SL/6 :akeq 885¢ZL. :qIboq
QYVYHOIM MNOH :findaqg VIN #39911 NOSO3¥4109/0404 :uonesol Wd zv:€ 8L0Z/SL/6 :21eq 885¢2L. :qiboq
SV19N0a ‘N0Tiva :Aindag 8- 2 ELEINE ESLN/ QY04 ‘uonesoy Wd LE:L 8L0Z/SL/6 :deq 9/.5zL. :a1bon
SV19N0a ‘No11va :Aindeqg H# eyl ESLN/ QY04 ruonesoq Wd 8z:Zl 8L0Z/SL/6 :8keq 9/6zL. :a1boq
NOSd3™4109
SV19N0a ‘N011vg :Aindag #319401L /HLNOWATd :uoneso Wy 911 8L0Z/SL/6 :o¥eq 9/621. :q1boq

Hoday easy Aq 219 Boq Ayanoy



NV 90:50:11 $102/€/01 €1 30 6 o8eq vary Aq uouen) [e d

ATHA43r ‘dAWINVYH :Aindag #1991 103dSOUdMYVTID :uoneso] WY 6¥:ZL 81L0Z/81/6 :®1eg gzezl. :alboq
AIHS4Ar 'dAVINYH :Aindag HIPIL FHIHSHYIG/LOIJSOYd :uoledo] V8Ll 8L0Z/8L/6 :9ieq €z621L :alboq
oyjes| papadw| YO 1/ | UoeNd

TANNVS ‘JOVTIVM Minda@  9y£80aM8L # 189X91L $3003ID/0Y0EXIa :uonedo] d L£:981L0Z/LL/6 :8%eq ¥88¢1. :qiboq

Iy paads pejsod Jo uoelolp |/ i} uoneyd

TINAYS ‘FOVTIVM Aindaa  15£80AM8L #1821l 0d0gx1a/S3QQ3ID :uonedo Ad 00:/ 8L0Z/2L/6 :3keq ¥88zL/ :qibon
Jles] papadul| lBYIO [/ i} uoend

TINNVS ‘FOVTIVM Minda@  64£80AM8L #199211 S30Q039/040aXIa :uoneso ] Wd £€:9 8L0Z/LL/6 :91e@ ¥88zL. :qIbo7
oljjel | papadw| uaylQ |/ L uonend

TANAVS ‘3OVTIVM Ainda@  Gpe80aM8L #18)21L 0odHOgX1a/S3AQIO :uonedso ] |Nd 8Z:9 8L0Z/LL/6 :9ted ¥88zL. :ql bBoq
GE/E9 ONIQ33dS 1/ i1 uonend

ATIOH ‘LLIM3H H3INdV4 :finda@  05£80aM8L #13391L NVOIHJIN/ADAIY :uonesoT Nd 61:2 8L0Z/LL/6 :@1eg 69821/ :aibon
ATIOH ‘LLIM3H ¥3aWdv4 :Aindeg #edIL $30039/390Aly :uoneso Wd 9G:/ 81L0Z/LL/6 :91ed 698zL/ :q1bon
ATTOH ‘LLIMIH ¥IWHvY4H :Aindsq #1eo1L 3vO/S3AAID  :uonesoT Nd 818 8L0Z/LL/6 :91eg 698Z1. :alboq
ATIOH ‘LLIM3H ¥3IWdv4 :Aindag #19yo1L AVMAINMYEYTD :uoneso INd LL:98L0Z/.L/6 :9led 698zL. :qibon
a3dwi 1/ L uonend

SVWOHL ‘FYNO¥IN :Mfnda@  $E£80aM8L :# 393211 $3Ad39 /H0I¥3IdNS :uoneso |Nd /Z:Z 8L02/LL/6 :@ieq 6€8zL. :q1bon
a3dwil 1/t uonend

SVIWOHL 'FYNOY3IN :findeq  SEe80aM8L :#19321L $30a3D /HOIYIdNS  :uoneso WNd /+:Z 81L02//1/6 :@eq 6€821. :qlboq
SVWOHL ‘F¥NOH3n :Aindag #1211 $30039 /40I¥3dNS  :uoneso Nd £1:Z 8L02/.L/6 :@leq 6821, :q1boq
d3dwWi 11O 1) uonend

SVINOHL ‘FYNOY3IN :Minda@  ZEeg0aM8l :#193011 $3AdAa39 /H0IY3dNS  :uoled0o  Ad 8G:L 8L0Z/LL/6 :9leq 6€8z1L. :a1bon
SVINOHL ‘F¥NOY3IN :Aindag HIIIL FHIHSLIIM /AYIHSHYTIY  :uonedoy WY Z1:LL 8L0Z/.L/6 :ored 6€8zL. :q1boq

SdO ON dsSIn :1 uonend
SVNOHL ‘I¥NOYIN :Aindag  $ze80aMSL #19%91L  TJHIHSLIIM /FHIHSHYIg :uonedoT Wy 0Z:L1 8L0Z/.L/6 :91ed 6£8¢L. a1boq
d3dnl  1/D -} uonend
SYWOHL 'I¥NOYAN :Ainda@  gzegoamel :#1eyo1l FHIHSLIIM /3HIHSHYIG  :uoneso Y vZ:L| 8102//1/6 :21eq 6€8zL. a1 bon
SdO ON dSIN :} uonend
SVWOHL '34NOY¥3aN :Mindag  ,z2e80am8l #1931 FHIHSLTIM /3HIHSYYIE  :uoneso NV 9Z:LL 8L0Z//L/6 :8eq 6£8Z1. :ql o
uoday ealy Agq 9 Bo Auagoy



NV 90:S0°11 810¢/€/01 €1 Jo Q[ 98eq ea1y Aq uonen) e d

A3Y443r ‘dAVINYH :Aindag # 193011 MYVI0/LOIdSOdd :uoneso WV /5:Z) 8L0Z/LZ/6 @%ed  96g€i. :QIbon
peads /D :z uoney) souensul  |/O i} uoyend

3SS3r ‘HLINS :Mindag 6578 # 19911 0¥08X10/S3ag39  :uopeso] Nd 95:8 8L0Z/02/6 :8led  €8eel. :al o
3SS3r ‘HLINS :findeg # 193011 ¥OIY3IdNS/SIAQIAD :uopesoT WY /12 8L0Z/LZ/6 @ed  £8ecl/ i Bo
paadwi |/D :z uonend peads |/0 :| uonen

3SS3r ‘HLINS :Aindaq L9¥8 #1991l 31vO/S3AQ3ID :uoneso ] Nd8Li68L0Z/0Z/6 @ed  £8¢cl/ :dl Boq

ONIA3dI 480 I/ 1L uoneld
SV19N0a ‘NoTIve Ainda@  y¥y80aM8L #1911 MIIANATTIVA/S3AQ3D :uolledo] Nd 2| 810Z/02/6 :9led LogeL. :aibon

3SS3r ‘HLINS :Aindag #1911 M3INAFTIVA/SIAAQTD ‘uonedo] WY 0L:L 8L0Z/02/6 :@1ed vyzell :qibon
TVYNOIS O1d4vdL A390SIa  1/D 1} uoneyd
AFYHH3r 'dAWINYH Aindaq  9zpBoamsl :# 19o1L 1IIMSHMAEVYTIO :uoRedo] Wy 9€:| 8L0Z/0Z/6 :9led oveel. :qiboq
ANIHAr ‘'Ssoy :Aindeqg #I9oLL AHYIG/HLNOWATd :uoleao] WNd L1l 8L0z/6L/6 :83eqd Zelell :qibon
AN3Y3r ‘'ssoyd :findsg #IM2L NOSAIFHUSLOD/HLNOWATL :uoneso Wy GZ:LL 8L02/6L/6 :91eq zelell :aiboq
AWIH3r ‘SSOY :Aindaq HI1eNoIL 103dS0da/S3Ad3D  uoyedo Wd ££:Z 8L02/6L/6 :9teq zeLeLL :qiboq
AJH443r 'dAVINVYH findag #1991 103dS0dd/Qy0d  :uonedo] NV 9¥:¢ 8L02/6L/6 :9ed ggoclL. :a1boq
JONVHNSNI ON  1/O :} uoijend
ATH443r ‘dJAWVINVH Mindag  96£80AM8L :# 193911 MHV10/103dS0O¥d  :uoiedso] WV 8b:L 8L0Z/6L/6 :9ieq 880¢cL. :qiboq
T3NS ‘FOV1Ivm :Andag VIN #9211 0d08XId/s3qa3ao :uonedo Nd 92Z:0) 8L0Z/8L/6 :9eq £,0€1. :qlbo
TINNVS ‘FOVTIVM :fAindeg H9oLL 133IMSHEVIO  uonedo] Wd L/ 810Z/8L/6 :91eg gsoeLs :qiboq
ANIY3r ‘Ssoy :fndaqg H#I9OIL HLNOWAd/QYOd :uoneso Wy €££:01 8102/8L/6 :ajeq 69621, :qiboq
adVvHOIY MNOH :findag VIN #4911 NMVA/ AYOJNVYLS :uonesol Wd ze:l 8L0Z/8L/6 :@1eq 69621, :aiboT
Old4vdl a3a3dwl 11D :Z uoneus a33ads /0 1} uoneud
QyVHOIN MNOH :Aindag C6E8AMS8L #1911 Od08XIA/S30a3D :uonedo ] Nd Ge: 2 8L0Z/8L/6 :a1eq 69621, :aiboq
QYVHOIY MNOH :Aindag VIN #l1eyo1L M3IA AITIVA/ S3003D  :uonedoq |ANd GO:E 8L0Z/8L/6 :9teq G96Zi. :albon
AyvHOIY MNOH :Aindag VIN #3134011 JYO4WVLS /NMVQ :uonedo |Nd vZ:L 8L02/8L/6 :9leq G96cL. :albon
AFHH43r ‘'dAVINVYH :Aindag H1olL 43AOANY/SIAAID  uonedot Wy /GG 8L0Z/8L/6 :dleq gz6zLL :qiboq
AFHH43r dNWINVH Aindag FIMOIL SIYYVH/SIAa3IO :uoneso ] WV 9G:G 8L02/3L/6 :oreq €eceeL. :alboq
17391v3IS ON 1/ i} uoneun
AYHHAM ‘dNVYINYH :Aindeq  65£80QM8L :# 39391L A1vO/S3ad3O  ‘uonedo WY Z5:Z 81.0Z/8L/6 :ejeq €e¢62Ls :qlboq

Hodsy eaiy Aq =39 Bo Ajianoy



WV 90-S0-1T 8102/€/01

3SS3r ‘HLINS

3SS3r ‘HLINS

ATIOH "LLIM3H d3andv4
ATIOH “LLIM3H Y34
ATIOH ‘"LLIM3IH H3IWyv4
ANIY3r 'SSOY

ANIH3r 'SSOY

VOISSAr ‘NOIM

3SS3r ‘HLINS

3SS3r ‘HLINS
Sv19N0da ‘NoT1ve
SV19N0a ‘NoT11ve
ANIH3r 'SSOY
AWIY3r 'SSOY
AWIY3r ‘ssod

3SS3Ar ‘HLINS

3SS3Ar ‘HLINS

3SS3Ar ‘HLINS

3ISSAr ‘HLINS
AFHH53r ISYYINOD
SV19N0a ‘NoT1Ive
SY1910d ‘No1ve
ATHLH3C ‘dWVINVH

ATHH43r ‘dAYINYH
ATHH43r ‘dNVINYH

:Aindag
:findag
:fndaqg
:findag
:findag
:findaq
:Aindag
:Andaq
:Aindaqg

:findag
:Aindag
:Aindaqg
:Aindaq
:Aindaqg
:Aindag

:Aindag
:Aindag
:Aindag
:Aindag
:Aindaqg
:Qindag
:Aindag
:Aindaqg

:fAindag
:Aindag

5068

3INON

888

#1991
#3921
4 19211
#1921
4 19)011
#19211
#19)01L
# 193011
14 193211

#1921 L
#19%o1L
#1991
#3951
#1921
#39)91]

8/¥8 #1211

€£9Y80AM8I

# 193911
#3939
#1991
#3991
# 19)011
# 193211
#19)21)

4 19¥01L
# 195211

Moday eaiy Aq

€1Jo 11 3Feg

a33dS  1/D iz uoneyd
HOIN3dNS/SIAQID  :uoneso
HOINIdNS/SIAQIO  :uonesoT
MIINATTIVA/SIAQID  :uoneso
QYHAIOINIANS  :uonesoT
$30Q39/39a1y  :uonesor
HLNOWA1d/OHOEXId :uoneso
HOI¥IdNS/AYH  :uonesoq
39Y0437/S30a39  :uonesoT
M3IIAATTIVA/SIAQID  :uoneso
paads /D iz uoneys
ATISMOL/SIACID  :uonesoT
TNHAYYIHO / 1OIJSONd  :uonesoT
3QISMO0YY / S3AQIO  :uopeso
HLNOWA1d/QY¥04 :uonesoq
YOR3dNS/SIAQID  :uoneso
$30Q39/39aiy  :uoneso
QYO4NVLS NMVQ  :uoiesor
MUVIO/HNHLINYOVIN  iuonesoT
NOLONIMYVE/SIAQID :uonesoT
SNIAILS/QYO4NVLS :uonesoT
QY¥04 % 103dSONd  :uoneaoq
€GLIN / Q4O :uonesoq
39¥0431/S30Q39 :uoneso
YIAYMHYTIO  :uoneson
AHYIFG/HINOWAT]  :uonesor
AYY3g/Qy04  :uoneson

=310 6o Ananoy

Wd €¥:01 8102/€2/6
Wd Z¥:01 8102/EC/6
WV £Z:€ 8102/¥2/6
WV G¢:€ 810¢/¥2/6
WV ¢2:€ 810¢/v¢/6
Wd v0:¢l 81L0¢/€2/6
WV 0S-0l 810¢2/€2/6
Wd ¥¥:¢ 810Z/c2/6
Wd 9G°L 1 810¢2/2¢/6

a1y Aq uoneny (e d

palinbe Jaasu

WV 2S¢l 810Z/c2/6
WV G0-01 810¢2/22/6
Wd ¢ ¢ 8102/2¢/6
Wd 6¢:C1 8102/2¢2/6
WY $5:01 810¢/2¢/6
WV €£:6 810¢2/2¢/6

WY 8%l 8L0Z/22/6
WY €11 8102/2Z/6
WV €0°l 810¢/2¢2/6
WV SS'| 810¢/2¢2/6

Wd 921 8L0Z/L2/6
AV G5'8 810Z/12/6
Wd G2l 8L0Z/12/6
WV G0°l 8L0Z/1¢/6

WY €€:9 8102/12/6
WV 0L1°€ 81L0Z/1¢2/6

96€€ 1.

a3adwni 1/ 1) uoneud
:ajeq €ogels :qlboq
:ajeq cogell a1 bon
:ajeq /6/€l. Q1 Bo7
a1eq 26.€1/. :qlboq
rajeq /6.€). :qlboT
3104 8v/clL. :qlboq
:ajeq 8vz€l/ :@1bo7
:ajeqg vil€12 Q1 Boq
iajeq 089¢L/. :albon
dSIn :} uoneud

:ajeq 089¢cl. :qibo7
:ajeq 609€L2 @l Bon
:e1eQg 609€i. :qiboT
rajeq Z6selL. a1 boq
:ajeq ¢65elL. a1 bon
rajeq z6selLL a1 boq
[Qoueinsul |10 1L uoney)n
:ajeq 09s€l. :qiboT
:ajeq 09s€1L. :qiboq
:9jeq 095¢€L. :q1boq
‘ajeq 09s€l. :qibon
ajeq zévell :q1boq
:ajeq LvreLl a1 bon
:ajeq Lyvel. a1 bon
:aleqg 96¢£€l. Qi bo
GG/09 I/ 1L uonend
:a)eq 96€cl/ :q1boq
1|eq :ay 6o



AV 90:60-T1 810¢/€/01

Hd3SOr 'VAOYD
NILSNY ‘'NOSHVY3d
NILSNY ‘NOS¥v3d
NILSNV ‘NOS¥Vv3ad

SVINOHL ‘F¥NIO¥Y3IN

SVY19N04d ‘no11vd
SVY19N04d ‘No11ve

NVIHE ‘QHVYM
SVY19N0da ‘No11ve
SVI19N0d ‘No11ve

AyvHOIY HMNOH
ATIOH "LLIM3H H3Wyv4
ATIOH “LLIMIH Y3NYVA

AW3H3r 'SSoy
ANIH3r ‘'SSOY
AWIY3r ‘SSOY

ANIY3r 'SSoy

ATIOH ‘LLIM3H J3anWdv4
AWIH3r 'SSOY

AWIY3r 'SSoY

ANIY3r 'SSOY

Hd3SOr ‘'vAOYD

T3INNVYS ‘FOVTIYM

:Andaq
:Aindag
:Aindag
:findag

:findaq

:Aindaq
:Aindaq
:Qindaq
:Qindaqg
:Aindaq

:Aindaq
:findaq
:findaq

:Aindaq
:Aindaqg
:Aindaqg

:Aindag
:Aindaqg
:Aindaqg
:Aindag
:Aindaqg
:Aindag

:Aindaqg

#1921
#1901}
#3991
#39%1L

£1980AM8L #1211

£29800M8L #3911
#19%911L
#319%911
#19%911
#19y911L

VIN #319%911
#19%211
#3901 1
YPS80AMSL # 39N3IL
#390911
#1991 1
ZrS80AM8L :#19%91L
#19)211
# 194011
“#19)21)
# 193011
#19%211L

80580AMS8L #19y21L

Moday eaiy Aq

€130 [ 95eg

SIHYVH dNHLYVOVIA
QHVIM/AYEYTO
SIHAVH/HINHLEVYOVIN
NMVU/QHO4NVLS

103dS0dd /530039

103dS0dd 7 aH04
MIINAITIVA/ S3AA3ID
HNHLYVOVIN /STHEVYH
EGLN / AH04

E€GLIN/ QdO4

STIH
ONITI0Y / 1D3dS0¥d

MVO JLIHWNILSY
MHV1D/103dS0dd

HLNOWAT/QHO4
103d4S0¥d/S3aaq3n
$3AAa39/103dS0¥d

HLNOWATd/@yH04
LLIM3H/QYH
S3d039/103dS0dd
103dS0ydd/ay04
103dS0dd/s3aa3o
$3dd3S 1093dS0¥d

MEVID / WYHONILLON
=219 6o Apagoy

luoneson
uoj3eds07
:uoleao

:uoie20]

:uoijes0

uoijeson
:uojeson
‘uopeson
‘uoleno

:uoes0

‘uoneso]
uoijeson

uoyeso]

:uopesoT]
uopes0T]

:uoes0T]

:uoieooT
:uoneson
:uopesoT
uoneson
uoyeoson

uoneson

:uopeson

eory Aq uonen) [e d

Nd Ol:¥ 8L0¢/.¢/6 :°keq
Nd 0L:0} 810¢/.2/6 -9¥eq
Wd L¥:0l 8L02/.¢/6 93ed

Wd v5:8 810¢/2¢/6 :@3ed

1INY3d dIl 10IA

Nd 85"} 810¢Z/L¢/6 :9keq

J1V1d 3didX3 183410

Wd 0¢:€ 810¢/.¢2/6 :91eq
Wd €€:¢ 810¢/.2/6 :91ed
Wd L¥:8 8L02/9¢/6 :°)eq
Wd 8l:¢ 810¢/9¢/6 :91ed
Nd 6S°L 8L02/9¢/6 :21eQ
Wd G§1:£ 810¢/S2/6 :@1eq
WV G221 8102/9¢/6 :93eq
WV Lt:Cl 8L02/9¢/6 :3eq

3ouBINSUl JBYI0

Nd ¥L L 8102/5¢2/6 -9¥ed
Wd Z1Cl 8L0Z/SZ/6 :®jeq
WV 80:6 81L0¢2/GZ2/6 :-°1eQ

80UBINSUI LBy

Wd 911 8L02/S2/6 :e1eq
NV 0¥:€ 81L02/5¢2/6 :°1eq
WV /¥:8 8L0Z/¥2/6 :@leq
NV 6¥'8 8L0Z/¥Z/6 :e1eQ
AV 0¥:8 8L0Z/v2/6 :3req
WV LG'¥ 8L0Z/ve/6 :2leq

sdo psyonsi/pepuadsng

WV 1G:¢ 8L0¢/ve/6 :oreq

L0¥pL. i BoT
19¢vL2 :ql bo
L9evL. :q)bo
L9¢evL. :q1boq
170t} uoneud

g9evL. :qlboq
IO :} uonend

09evl/ :qibon
09¢v1. :albon
llzvl/ i Bor
68LvL. :Qiboq
68L¥L. :qlboq
8zlvl. :q1bon
SoLvlZ :qibon
SoLvLZ :qlbon
/0 :} uonend

0¥l :ql Bon
/€0¥1/ :ql bor
LE0vLZ :ql BoT

1/ 11 uoneno
L€0v1. Q1 BoT
066€L. :alIBo
LogeL. :aiboq
19geLs :ql boq
L9geL. :ql boq
oveeL. :qi1boq

dSIW :1 uonenn
z18cL) a1 boq



WV 90:60-11 810¢/¢/01

SV19N0a ‘NoTIve
SV19N0a ‘No71vd
SY19N0d ‘NoT11ve
SY19N0da ‘No71ve
Sv19N0a ‘no11vd

Sv19N0a ‘no1ive
AWIH3r 'SSOY
AWIY3r 'SSON
ANTHAr 'SSOY

3SS3Ar ‘HLINS
3SS3r ‘HLINS
3SSAr ‘HLINS
3SS3r ‘HLINS
3SS3r ‘HLINS
3SS3r ‘HLINS
3SS3r ‘HLINS

:findaq
:Aindag
:findag
:Aindag
:Aindaq

:Aindaq
:Aindag
:Aindeaqg
:fQindaqg
:Aindaqg
:Aindag
:Aindaqg
:fndaqg
:Aindaqg
Aindag
:fyndeg

72980aM8 1L

¢1 30 ¢1 98ed

}}Salle ue u) papus jey} sdoys syyea]

14
8LZ :panss|joN s}axdlL

l sg uoneyy |ejol

b ‘Sg uonely |ejo L

19 :S] uoneuy |ejoL

6. :psnssjsuopel) |ejol
8¢ :sdojg diyes) |ejo)

#IMPIL 103dS08d / HLNOWATd  :uoiedson
HIILL - TTIIHAYYIHD / HLNOWATd  :uonedon
#1921L NIHHVM / OHO8XIQ :uopeso
#I9OLL ANV SNIVEL / QY04  :uoljeao
#319IL O¥08XIa/s3aq3o :uoneaoT
#1211 ANIAVY / OHOgXIa :uoneao’]
#i9oIL §30039/39404371 :uonedon]
#3211 103dSO¥dMEYTD  :uonedoT
#9011 103dS0¥d/QH04  :uoneaoT
#1911 0H08XIa/s30039 :uonesoT
#19yo1L 3940437530039  :uopeso
#1211 AHVd TTIN H3XMdvd  :uopeson
#AOIL NVINMOIH/S3aQ39 :uopesoq
#I1Md1L $30d39/103dS0Hd  :uopesoq
#1911 oy08x1aQ/s3aa3o  :uoleso]
#IdLL ANVI133¥NL03d4S0dd  ‘uoyedon

noday eaiy Aq

eng bo Aanoy

Wd 8¢:Z 810¢/0€/6
Nd 91:9 8L02/0¢E/6
WV SS:01 8L02/6¢2/6
Wd ¢€:€ 810¢2/62/6
Nd €¢:C1 8102/62/6

JONVHNSNI “48yio

WV ¢¥:L1 8102/62/6
Wv €2:01 8102/6¢2/6
Nd 0¢:| 810¢/62/6
Wd Z1°1 8102/62/6
Nd ¥1:6 8102/82/6
Wd 20:6 810¢/8¢2/6
Nd S1°6 8L0¢2/8¢/6
Nd €€:01 8L0Z/.¢/6
WV 20:Zl 810zZ/8¢/6
Nd G20l 810¢/.¢/6
Wd €2:01l 8102/.¢2/6

Bary Aq uonen) [e d

a1e(
:ajeq
:93eq
:a)eq
:9)eq

:ajeq
:aleqg
:9jeq
:a3eq
:ajeq
:a)eq
:a)eq
:ajeq
:ajeq
:ajeq
13)eq

l2.vL. a1 boq
lzZ/vL. Q1 Boq
ovovL. :qibon
ovovL. :qiboq
ovovL. :@1boq
I/D 11 uoneNd
ovovi. :a1boq
zeovls @1 boq
zeovL. :aibon
zeavls :q1bon
¥6SvLL :qlboq
¥B8S¥L. a1 boq
¥6SvL. :ql Bboq
vevvLl tqlbon
vShvL. a1 Boq
vSvyLs il boq
¥Syyls Q1 Boq



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)
City:Superior Twp-SUT

CJEMIS CEAR

Month:

Year:

Print Option:
Include Unfounded:

Report Offenses:

Attempted/Completed/NA.:

City:

September

2018

Print Both Monthly and YTD

No

Include Ali (1,2,3,4)

Includes Attempted, Completed
Superior Twp-SUT

10/3/2018 10:11:40 AM Page 1 of 5




CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)
City:Superior Twp-SUT

For The Month Of September

Classification

Sep/2017

Sep/2018

%Change

09001
10002
11001
11002
11003
11004
11007
11008
12000
13001
13002
13003
20000
22001
22002
23001
23002
23003
23005
23006
23007
24001
24002
24003
25000
26001
26002
26005
26007
28000
29000
30002
35001
35002
37000
52001
52003
72000

MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY)
PARENTAL KIDNAPPING
SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC IST DEGREE
SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC 3RD DEGREE
SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC IST DEGREE
SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC 3RD DEGREE
SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 2ND DEGREE
SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 4TH DEGREE
ROBBERY
NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT
AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT
INTIMIDATION/STALKING
ARSON
BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY
BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit)
LARCENY -POCKETPICKING
LARCENY -PURSESNATCHING
LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING
LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE
LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES
LARCENY -OTHER
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT
MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY
MOTOR VEHICLE FRAUD
FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING
FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME
FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE
FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD
FRAUD - IDENTITY THEFT
STOLEN PROPERTY
DAMAGE TO PROPERTY
RETAIL FRAUD -THEFT
VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT
NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS
OBSCENITY
WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED
WEAPONS OFFENSE -OTHER
ANIMAL CRUELTY

o o =2 2 0O O OO0 0O O O O O o N O o

S O N O O N o

N © © w O -~ ©

-

w o o A 0 O o O o o o Ww

=

- W o o o

- B

o o N o A O O O O = O = O

0 = -

0%
0%
50%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
50%
0%
0%
-100%
200%
0%
0%
-100%
-100%
-87.5%
0%
300%
-83.3%
-100%
0%
0%
-50%
0%
0%
-100%
0%
300%
0%
-33.3%
0%
0%
-50%
0%
0%

Group A Totals

»
(-]

-29.8%

01000
22003
38001
41002

SOVEREIGNTY

BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT)
FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT
LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -QTHER

o o o o

0%
0%
-100%
-100%

10/3/2018 10:11:40 AM

Page 2 of 5



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)
City:Superior Twp-SUT

For The Month Of September

Classification Sep/2017 Sep/2018 %Change
48000 OBSTRUCTING POLICE 2 1 -50%
49000 ESCAPE/FLIGHT 0 0 0%
50000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 1 1 0%
53001 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 0 0 0%
54001 HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 0 0 0%
54002 OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 1 2 100%
55000 HEALTH AND SAFETY 1 0 -100%
57001 TRESPASS 1 0 -100%
58000 SMUGGLING 0 0 0%
63000 VAGRANCY 0 0 0%
70000 JUVENILE RUNAWAY 3 1 -66.6%
73000 MISCELLANEOUS CRIMINAL OFFENSE 1 0 -100%
Group B Totals 12 5 -58.3%
2800 JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 4 3 -25%
2900 TRAFFIC OFFENSES 3 4 33.33%
3000 WARRANTS 7 14 100%.
3100 TRAFFIC CRASHES 25 42 68%
3200 SICK/INJURY COMPLAINT 22 25 13.63%
3300 MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 166 137 -17.4%
3500 NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 192 132 -31.2%
3700 MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 331 265 -19.9%
3800 ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 12 21 75%
3900 ALARMS 51 38 -25.4%
Group C Totals 813 681 -16.2%
4000 HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 1 0 -100%
4100 NON-HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 0 0 0%
4200 PARKING CITATIONS 0 0 0%
4300 LICENSE/TITLE / REGISTRATION CITATIONS 0 0 0%
4500 MISCELLANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 0 0 0%
4600 LIQUOR CITATIONS / SUMMONS 0 0 0%
Group D Totals 1 0 -100%
5000 FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 0 0 0%
Group E Totals o 0 0%
6000 MISCELLANEQUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 8 6 -25%
6100 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 49 43 12.2%
8300 CANINE ACTIVITIES 0 0 0%
6500 CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 1 1 0%
6600 COURT / WARRANT ACTIVITIES o} 0 0%
6700 INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 4 7 75%
Group F Totals 62 57 -8.06%
City : Superior Twp Totals 945 783 A7.1%

10/3/2018 10:11:40 AM Page 3 of 5



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)
City:Superior Twp-SUT

Year To Date Through September
Classification 2017 2018 %Change

Group F Totals 0 0 0%

09001 MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY) 0 1 0%

10002 PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 0 1 0%

11001 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC IST DEGREE 4 6 50%

11002 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 1 0%

11003 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC IST DEGREE 1 3 200%

11004 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 1 0%

11007 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 2ND DEGREE 0 1 0%

11008 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 4TH DEGREE 2 0 -100%

12000 ROBBERY 6 3 -50%

13001 NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 79 80 1.265%

13002 AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 33 38 15.15%

13003 INTIMIDATION/STALKING 7 8 14.28%

20000 ARSON 2 2 0%

22001 BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 32 24 -25%
22002 BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit) 3 3 0%
23001 LARCENY -POCKETPICKING 1 1 0%
23002 LARCENY -PURSESNATCHING 1 0 -100%
23003 LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 29 22 -24.1%
23005 LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 60 36 -40%
23006 LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 3 2 -33.3%
23007 LARCENY -OTHER 16 11 -31.2%
24001 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 21 10 -52.3%
24002 MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY 6 1 -83.3%
24003 MOTOR VEHICLE FRAUD 0 1 0%
25000 FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 2 2 0%
26001 FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 15 24 60%
26002 FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE ! 11 0%
26005 FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD 0 2 0%
26007 FRAUD - IDENTITY THEFT 12 13 8.333%
28000 STOLEN PROPERTY 5 2 -60%
29000 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 49 49 0%
30002 RETAIL FRAUD -THEFT 3 0 -100%
35001 VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 27 24 111%
35002 NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 2 3 50%
37000 OBSCENITY 0 1 0%
52001 WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 9 8 -11.1%
52003 WEAPONS OFFENSE -OTHER 5 5 0%
72000 ANIMAL CRUELTY 0 1 0%
Group A Totals 446 401 -10.0%

01000 SOVEREIGNTY 0 1 0%
22003 BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 0 1 0%
38001 FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 7 4 -42.8%

10/3/2018 10:11:41 AM Page 4 of 5



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)
City:Superior Twp-SUT

Year To Date Through September

Classification 2017 2018 %Change

41002 LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 5 1 -80%
48000 OBSTRUCTING POLICE 10 19 90%
49000 ESCAPE/FLIGHT 0 1 0%
50000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 19 17 -10.5%
53001 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 7 5 -28.5%
54001 HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 1 3 200%
54002 OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 26 13 -50%
55000 HEALTH AND SAFETY 4 2 -50%
57001 TRESPASS 9 11 22,22%
58000 SMUGGLING 0 1 0%
63000 VAGRANCY 1 0 -100%
70000 JUVENILE RUNAWAY 19 12 -36.8%
73000 MISCELLANEOUS CRIMINAL OFFENSE 2 3 50%
Group B Totals 110 94 -14.5%

2800 JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 57 28 -50.8%

2900 TRAFFIC OFFENSES 39 35 -10.2%

3000 WARRANTS 73 74 1.369%

3100 TRAFFIC CRASHES 291 338 16.15%

3200 SICK/INJURY COMPLAINT 206 225 9.223%

3300 MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 1399 1361 2.71%

3500 NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 2007 1399 -30.2%

3700 MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 1975 2422 22.63%

3800 ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 135 143 5.925%

3900 ALARMS 419 424 1.193%

Group C Totals 6601 6449 -2.30%

4000 HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 2 6 200%
4100 NON-HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 0 2 0%
4200 PARKING CITATIONS 2 0 -100%
4300 LICENSE /TITLE / REGISTRATION CITATIONS 1 0 -100%
4500 MISCELLANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 4 7 75%
4600 LIQUOR CITATIONS / SUMMONS 0 1 0%
Group D Totals 9 16 17.77%

5000 FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 0 1 0%
Group E Totals o 1 0%

6000 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 62 62 0%
6100 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 404 381 -5.69%
6300 CANINE ACTIVITIES 11 15 36.36%
6500 CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 27 29 7.407%
6600 COURT / WARRANT ACTIVITIES 1 2 100%
6700 INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 30 28 -6.66%
Group F Totals 535 517 -3.36%

City : Sggorio: Twp Totals 7701 7478 =2.89%

10/3/2018 10:11:42 AM Page 5 of 5



WY 6¢:¥1 L1 810¢/€/01

S b 1 b 1 9z Ll 62 z 81 TINNVS ‘AOVTIVM €211
z 4 v £ MHVIN “TANLNVA 881
9 z HLINNIM ‘HLIWNS 6%§
8 } l L T4 m Zl 3SS3r ‘HLINS 08Z1
1 ! I Q¥VMOH “Hr ¥344VHS 6221
4 4 14 5 AQIAVA ‘NOLX3S Z9.1L
I 3IS3IFUAL “T13ISSNY 1222
b v vl 8 S zz AWINIr ‘SSOY 0501
z I L l L ! I NOGNV¥g ‘S1y390Y /802
L 4 L HVINTNAr ‘NOSANVHOR 6661
S b 2 I S L LS z¢e I Ll NILSNV ‘NOSNV3d 5622
4 4 L b IIAN ¥3IZIN Z12Z
L Z L % vi ¢ iy vl SVINOHL ‘FHNOHIN 9¥L
z zZL L vZ 4 g MOINLVd ‘AQVEOIIN 2081
> L 14390 ‘A3SO1 856
L NIN3 ‘NIMYV SS€EL
8l l 4> (7" ol AQAVHOIY MNOH 9861
ZL L € 5 L€ (Y4 St ATN43r ‘dNVYINVH Z€8
} 9 L 8¢ 62 Sl AFNA43r IISHVLINOD €62
4 ! VSI1 ‘LSHV4 S9L1L
} oL z z 9 z b S e 8P sz ATIOH ‘LLIMIH ¥IWNVA G221
I % L 9 £v 1z Hd3SOr ‘VAOND IS¢
b I £ 4 MIYANY “HILNVD 0181
b } ! 3SS3Ar ‘N3A3IG LLLZ
2 ! L 91 ee LS 6l SV19N0d ‘N0711veE #601
o Joel 2 1ol s TSSO = ——=Teo - INVd “4r SNIMQV 996
F|E82] = |E&] 58 |58 sl3zl32x] 2] 3 s 183 |52] 2
» |3 s |c5| 2265 | 5|22 53 3 |55]5°3]°¢
s 1® | £]°8|%z] "8 z|we| 5°¢ s| £ |2
0 2 3 3 al =3 3 L]
w o Q ] ol 9 x| @
w (7] (7] W

dm | Joquy uuy/dm] Jouedng
8102/0¢/6 - 8102/1/6 :9buey a1eq

1oday [eansneys Aindaq [enpraipug

3077 AANIY s, JJLIdYS A)uno)) meuajyse N




WY 6¢:¥1:L1 81L02/€/01

0 58 143 2 € cl 0l ol 62 LEL 0S¥ 1344 L 1€2 ‘[ejo ] puels
[4 l I AVY ‘F3A ViILL
€ 14 I 2 ANNHOr ‘SWVT100M £222
I € € [4 VOISS3r ‘NOIM 1081
l L L1098 ‘SWVITIIM £691
l 4 b € [4

NVRIE ‘QYVM 2602
=

\
/



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Out of Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID)
Assignment Area: Superior Twp/Ann Arbor Twp
9/1/2018 - 9/30/2018

10/3/2018 15:26 PM

Log # Deputy ID / Name
710532 1810 CARTER, ANDREW Date/Time: 9/01/18 0:00 Minutes: 15
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 2500 HOLMES Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: DISP: PER SGT PELTIER / BACK-UP YPS| TWP UNITS / FIGHT IN PROGRESS / SHOTS HEARD / SECURE - UTL
710532 1810 CARTER, ANDREW Date/Time: 9/01/18 0:15 Minutes: 20
Type: Service Request Assist Location: LEFORGE / CLARK Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: DISP: PER SGT PELTIER / ASSIST W/ TRAFFIC - BLOCK LEFORGE - YPD PATROL CAR ON FIRE
710676 2295 PEARSON, AUSTIN Date/Time: 9/02/18 13:30 Minutes: 25
Type: Service Requests Location: RUE DEAUVILLE / CLARK Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: CFS; APPROVED SGT GIESKE
710847 1123 WALLACE, SAMUEL Date/Time: 9/03/18 21:15 Minutes: 20
Type: Self-Initiated Activity Location: PARKWOOD/KANSAS Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: Dispo: Backed K9-3 witraffic stop. Approved by Sgt. Gieske.
710899 746 MERCURE, THOMAS Date/Time: 9/04/18 14:50 Minutes: 35
Type: Service Requests Location: 2225 WASHTENAW Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: BANK ROBBERY - SGT HUNT
711128 2295 PEARSON, AUSTIN Date/Time: 9/05/18 16:50 Minutes: 20
Type: Service Request Assist Location: TERRITORIAL / Area: Salem Twp.
Comments: ASSISTED DEP GORNEY GOTTFREDSON
711129 2295 PEARSON, AUSTIN Date/Time: 9/05/18 18:00 Minutes: 45
Type: Service Request Assist Location: ST. JOE HOSPITAL Area: Salem Twp.
Comments: ASSISTED DEP GORNEY
711734 832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY Date/Time: 9/10/18 1:30 Minutes: 30
Type: Service Request Assist Location: WASHTENAW/HEWITT Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: Assist at scene, located prior to call while in route to gas station. Remained at scene to assist, approved by Sgt. Hunt
711874 1123 WALLACE, SAMUEL Date/Time: 9/10/18 21:35 Minutes: 10
Type: Traffic Stop Location: Area: Ypsilanti (city)
Comments: Disp: verbal warning ( no turn on red / red light and sign was visibie). Approved by Sgt. Hunt.
711925 1050 ROSS, JEREMY Date/Time: 9/11/18 10:40 Minutes: 20
Type: Service Requests Location: 2736 APPLERIDGE Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: Back up 719 w/ in progress DV per Gieske
712076 1050 ROSS, JEREMY Date/Time: 9/12/18 16:00 Minutes: 30
Type: Court (Regular Time) Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: Traffic court/pled responsible
712114 2295 PEARSON, AUSTIN Date/Time: 9/12/18 19:00 Minutes: 20
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 1380 PARKWOOD Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: ASSISTED DEP ROY AND HOGAN BOL FOR SUSPECT VEH: APPROVED SGT. PENNINGTON
712134 793 GONTARSKI, JEFFREY Date/Time: 9/12/18 20:25 Minutes: 35
Type: Service Requests Location: DIXBORO & JOY Area: Salem Twp.
Comments: DISP: UD-10 E CRASH COMPLETED
712324 793 GONTARSKI, JEFFREY Date/Time: 9/13/18 23:10 Minutes: 25
Type: Service Requests Location: 1405 ECORSE Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: DISP: FIGHT UNFOUNDED.2 SPENT CASINGS LOCATED HANDLED BY HANDCAMP(SGT HANSON)
712372 1780 SMITH, JESSE Date/Time: 9/13/18 23:15 Minutes: 30
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 1405 ECORSE Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: Assist ypsi twp units with large fight shots fired. Sgt Hansen approved

p_al _out_of area

Page 1



712522 2223 WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY Date/Time: 9/14/18 21:05 Minutes: 10
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 1645 HOLMES Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: ASSIST DEPUTY ROY AND SGT. PENNINIGTON IN YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
712528 1780 SMITH, JESSE Date/Time: 9/15/18 0:00 Minutes: 35
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 799 BROWNING Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: assist ypsi units with f/a sgt hansen approved
712522 2223 WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY Date/Time: 9/15/18 0:10 Minutes: 20
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 799 BROWNING CT Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: ASSIST YPSILANTI TWP (SGT. PENNINGTON)
712576 1094 BALLOU, DOUGLAS Date/Time: 9/15/18 14:30 Minutes: 20
Type: Service Requests Location: DIXBORO / JOY Area: Salem Twp.
Comments: ASSIST 760
712740 1123 WALLACE, SAMUEL Date/Time: 9/16/18 21:50 Minutes: 100
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 569 VILLA DR Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: Disp: St Joseph ER to assist with shooting investigation. Approved by SGT Campbell
712740 1123 WALLACE, SAMUEL Date/Time: 9/17/18 1:00 Minutes: 10
Type: Proactive Patrol Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: Washtenaw / Golfside / HRD / Geddes / Prospect
713055 1123 WALLACE, SAMUEL Date/Time: 9/18/18 18:40 Minutes: 10
Type: Service Request Assist Location: CHEVROLET/LORI Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: Dispo: Backed Dep. Hogan witraffic stop-vehicle search. Approved by Sgt. Campbell.
713700 1788 VANTUYL, MARK Date/Time: 9/23/18 6:30 Minutes: 25
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 363 OREGON Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: DISP: | WAS DISPATCHED PER SGT. HANSEN TO ASSIST YPS! TWP UNITS WITH DISORDERLY/POSSIBLE B&E.
UPON ARRIVAL HOMEOWNER WAS UNCOOPERATIVE AND REFUSED US ENTRY TO CHECK HIS RESIDENCE.
713967 1123 WALLACE, SAMUEL Date/Time: 9/24/18 22:00 Minutes: 60
Type: Administrative Duty Location: Area: Scio Twp.
Comments: Sta#7 - weekly PTO meeting with SGT Peltier
714583 2295 PEARSON, AUSTIN Date/Time: 9/28/18 18:25 Minutes: 60
Type: Service Request Assist Location: HUNTER / WENDELL Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: ON WAY BACK FROM FUELING UP, FLAGGED DOWN BY VICTIM; RENDERED AID AND TRANSPORTED TO
HOSPITAL
714727 1094 BALLOU, DOUGLAS Date/Time: 9/30/18 21:40 Minutes: 20
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 1466 N PROSPECT Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: ASSIST 711. SUICIDALE W/ NO UNITS AVAILABLE FOR BACK UP.

Total Minutes: 750

(12 hours 30 minutes)

Salem Twp.: 4 trips totaling 120 minutes
Scio Twp.: trips totaling 60 minutes
Ypsilanti (city): 1 ftrips totaling 10 minutes
Ypsilanti Twp.. 20 trips totaling 560 minutes

p_al_out_of area

Page 2



Approved by Superior Charter Township Park Commission on 9/24/2018

VL

VII.

Superior Charter Township Park Commission
Regular Meeting
August 27, 2018

Adopted Minutes

Call to Order
Chair Marion Morris called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.

Roll Call
Park Commissioners present: Marion Morris, Bernedia Word, Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, Terry Lee Lansing,
Sandi Lopez, Paula Jefferson, Martha Kern-Boprie

Park Commissioners absent: none

Others present: Trustee Alex Williams, Juan Bradford, Parks Administrator; David Buterbaugh,
Maintenance Supervisor; Patrick Pigott, Recreation Coordinator; Ellen Kurath

Flag Salute
Chair Morris led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Agenda Approval
It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Sandi Lopez to approve the agenda as drafted.
The motion carried.

Prior Meeting Minutes Approvatl

A.  July 23, 2018
It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Sandi Lopez to approve the minutes of
7/23/18 with clerical corrections. In Citizen Participation, the last sentence which presently
reads “These small plants grow large and produce seeks a year later” should be corrected to read
“These small plants grown large and produce seeds a year later.” In Reports A. Chairperson, the
second sentence that presently reads “The “Come Out and Play program will end on August
9with a kickball event...” should be corrected to read “The Come Out and Play program will end
on August 9 with a kickball event....” The motion carried.

Citizen Participation

Elien Kurath spoke about the condition of trees planted and the presence of weeds in Schroeter park,
North Prospect park and Cherry Hill Nature Preserve (CHNP). Ellen also presented a detailed written
outline of her findings to the Park Commission. Park Commissioners thanked Ellen, and asked park
staff to follow up with her on her findings and suggestions. Ellen’s written report will be copied and
provided to all Park Commissioners.

Reports

A. Chairperson
Chair Marion Morris reported the Movie Night on August 11 was a success. Approximately 120
people attended. Nahid Sanii-Yahyai received several positive comments.

B. Administrator
Juan Bradford submitted a written report. In response to commissioner questions, he responded
that the vendor screening the movie handled everything. That vendor has additional
entertainment options available we may want to consider for a future year, to present before the
movie starts. These could include magicians, balloon artists, musicians and others. Some
concern was expressed by attendees that the movie was not loud enough.

1



Approved by Superior Charter Township Park Commission on 9/24/2018

VI

C. Board Liaison
Trustee Alex Williams reported on the Township Board meeting held August 20. County Parks &
Recreation staff provided a report on Staebler County Farm Park development. Plans for this
park are up on the Washtenaw County website, and soon will be up on the Superior Township
website. Both Fire Fund and Law Enforcement Fund millage requests were approved in the
August 7 election. A FEMA funded grant was awarded and accepted to provide three new
firefighters. The hunting ordinance will be reviewed for potential updating. Volunteers are
sought to serve on the review committee for the hunting Ordinance. Supervisor Schwartz met
with Attorney Fred Lucas about a marijuana ordinance. An ordinance for a growing and
processing facility may be drafted. Nimble, the new IT contractor, inventoried all IT assets. The
DTE Energy generator sitting on N. Prospect Road is there to cover peak electricity demand
during the summer months. The generator should be gone during September. Streetlights
should be installed on MacArthur Boulevard during September. There have been many problems
with Republic Waste picking up garbage and recyclables. Clerk Lynette Findlay noted there were
no problems with the Absentee Ballot Count Board during the August 7 election. Election
workers are needed. Please contact the Township Clerk’s office if interested. Trustee Rod Green
resigned to take a position on the Washtenaw County Road Commission. There were four
applicants to fill the open position on the township board, and Megan McFarlane Winslow was
appointed to it. The Dixboro House develapment agreement was approved for the structure
formerly housing the Lord Fox restaurant, and later Roger Monks restaurant. The business will
be a restaurant again. Two new copiers were acquired for the township offices. Warren Road
culvert engineering was approved. Zoning Review fees were adjusted, and escrow accounts
established for these fees. State law requires a penalty for transferring property without paying
all fees on time. Superior Township chose to waive the penalties on these fees if paid late. New
security cameras were installed on the Township Hall structure.

D. Board Meeting Attendee
Paula Jefferson attended the August 20 meeting and concurred with Trustee Williams’ report.
She added some more detail on the marijuana ordinance discussion with Darryl Stavros and on
the Staebler County Farm Park plans. To install a grow and process facility, an ordinance must be
adopted, and that process will take six to eight months.

E. Park Steward — no report

F. Safety
There were no accidents or injuries in the past month.

Communications

A.  Educational Information: NRPA Park Pulse/Staycation Activities

B. Washtenaw Conservation District July 2018 Newsletter

C. Park Rental Form — Fireman’s Park/August 30, 2018

It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to receive the
Communications. The motion carried.

Old Business — None

New Business

A. 2018 Tree Planting
A cost schedule for trees sold by the Washtenaw County Conservation District was provided.
Park Commissioners asked staff to bring recommendations for tree purchase and planting to the
September Park Commission meeting.



Approved by Superior Charter Township Park Commission on 9/24/2018

Xl.

Xil.

XHt.

XIV.

B. Community Park RFP
Purchase and installation of new playground equipment is planned for Community Park this year.
Specifications for the equipment and installation schedule were provided to park commissioners.
Bids are due to the Park Department by 2:00 pm on 9/11/18.

C. Fireman’s Park RFP
Purchase and installation of a new playground slide is planned for Fireman’s Park this year.
Specifications for this slide and installation schedule were provided to park commissioners. Bids
are due to the Park Department by 2:00 pm on 9/11/18.

Bills for Payment
It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Paula Jefferson to approve payment of the
bills totaling $33,719.10. The motion carried.

Financial Statements

A.  July 2018 Revenue and Expenditure Report
It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to receive the July 2018
Revenue and Expenditure report. The motion carried.

Pleas and Petitions
Nahid Sanii-Yahyai commented that her commission meeting packet has disappeared twice from the
packet rack at township hall. Please check to make sure you have the correct packet before taking it.

Adjournment
It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Marion Morris to adjourn the meeting at 7:36
pm. The motion carried.

Submitted by,
Martha Kern-Boprie, Park Commissioner and Secretary



Date: October 15, 2018

To: Superior Charter Township Board
From: Brenda L. McKinney, Treasurer
Re: 2018 Special Assessments

| am requesting authorization from the Board to levy the following 2018
Special Assessments on the Winter Tax Roll.

Delinquent Water Bills $143,131.46
False Alarms $0.00

Side Street Maintenance $22,646.00
Ordinance Violations $210.00
Streetlights $81,712.06
Drains $77,177.75

TOTAL $324,877.27



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
BOARD OF TRUSTEE’S RESOLUTION

RESOLUTION 2018 - 33

OCTOBER 15, 2018

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT MILLAGE RATES:

WHEREAS: the Charter Township of Superior Board of Trustee’s has carefully reviewed the

Township’s current and projected financial needs, and

WHEREAS: the Board of Trustee’s recognizes its responsibility to the citizens of the Charter Township
of Superior to carefully monitor the Township funds and provide necessary revenue to offset proposed

expenditures, and

WHEREAS: the auditors suggested that millage rates for revenue should be by resolution, and

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that the Charter Township of Superior Board of Trustee’s adopts
the millages on the attachment by Resolution.

TAXABLE MILLAG | TOTAL TAX REVENUE
VALUE E
GENERAL
REG $638,179,086 | 0.8096 | $516,669.78
IFT $24,025,539 | 0.4048 | $9,725.53
FIRE Voter Approved
REG $638,179,086 | 2.9655 | $1,892,520.07
IFT $24,025,539 | 1.4827 | $35,622,66
LAW Voter Approved
REG $638,179,086 | 2.2241 | $1,419,374.10
IFT $24,025,539 | 1.1120 | $26,716,39




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
BOARD OF TRUSTEE’S
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT:
2019 BUDGETS FOR ALL FUNDS

RESOLUTION 2018-34
OCTOBER 15, 2018

WHEREAS: the Charter Township of Superior Board of Trustee’s has carefully reviewed the
Township’s current and projected financial needs, and

WHEREAS: the Charter Township of Superior Board of Trustees recognizes its responsibility to
the citizens of Superior Township to carefully monitor the Township funds and provide for the
needs of the Township, and

WHEREAS: the Board of Trustees of the Charter Township of Superior has carefully
considered the projected revenues and expenditures for the coming year, and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that the Charter Township of Superior Board

of Trustee’s adopt the proposed budgets for the 2019 calendar year: the General Fund Budget by
activity dated October 15, 2019, the Fire fund Budget dated October 15, 2019, the Building Fund
budget dated October 15, 2019, the Law Fund budget dated October 15, 2019, the Park Fund
Budget dated October 15, 2019, the Utility Fund Budget dated October 15, 2019, The Streetlight
Budget dated October 15, 2019, the Side Street Maintenance fund budget dated October 15,

2019, and the Hyundai Special Assessment Fund dated October 15, 2019.

Fund Revenues Expenditures Transfers

General $1,998,507 $1,618,238 $380,269
Fire 2,263,970 1,887,410 376,560
Law 2,138,007 1,813,790 324,217
Building 330,394 330,394 -0-
Parks 319,982 319,982 -0-
Streetlights 87,115 87,115 -0-
SidestreetMaint. 22,646 15,300 7,346
Hyundai SAD -0- -0- -0-
Utilities 3,923,538 3,901,573 21,965




0Z jo | abed

Nd €¥:1810¢/1L1/0}

%6'€ 105°866°L 821126l LL0‘Y96 2NU3AdY |ejol
%00 0 0 0 aoueleg pun4 woulyj suoieudoiddy 669
%E €8~ 005 000°¢ BEY 3WOdU| SNOSUE||3SIN 869
%0'G.- 00S°C 000°0L 00§'C 0Jogxiq - Jueis dv.1d 9.0| 569
%8 00S°9 002'9 0zr'9 aWodu| 884 "UlWpY siiig S/M Juanbiiag G/9
%0"0€- 000°SE 000°0S 8ce'GlL 3NUAASY Jamo |19 ¥.9
%00 00S 00S cve 9WOJU| SjuaWasINgLUIay sdueinsuU| €9
%00 0z 02 9 9WodU| YHgOD/30uUBINSU| [BIIPAN 2.9
%008~ 00S 00S°T G62 awoou| Ajeuad % 1sase| jJuanbuieg 999
%0000+ 00L'y 00l 1202 awoou| }sasay| 99
%0°€ 80.L°¢ 009°¢ 008'L 3WOdU| (0Jju0Q JaJIT Ainqueq £€9
%0°€ 80.'¢ 009°¢ 008'L SWOJU| |0J)U0Q JSJIT SMOPES\ 8JOWEIAS 2E9
%0001 000°¢ 00S‘L 058'L 9NUAASY uoledNP3 bulloAday €9
%00 00¥' 00v'2 Zve'l seag welbouid be] 3 beg 0€9
%l 1 000°LE 999°0¢ 0 S99 U0I109]|0] Xe] JaWWNg 929
%00 001 00l 0 aNuUaAsY Juswasinquiidy UNno) ‘sbunesy LL9
%9'82E 000°SL 00S'c 059'/ $8394 uonelsiulwpy bujuue|d £09
%000} 002 00} g8l S99 UONE[OIA S8OUBUIPIO G09
%9'0€ LEL'sy 655V 655 ¥E bupeyg anuaAsy sjeig 9.5
%6°LS 000'Sl 00S°6 G96'PL SMOY 40} Juswasinquidy d)eis GG
%l 960°201°L £€L°250°) 989'891 buleyg anuaaay [euolinyisuo) ajels v.S
%00 0000 086'6Y 086'6¥ 181V - S99 3sIyoueiq Al 3[qBD 14
%L0 000°'S¥} ors'vL 0v8 vl JSEOWOY - S99 3sIyoueid AL d|9e) 1434
%0001 000°L 0 8/6'C Sluswasinquiay uolod|g LY
%0 02- ooy 00S 86¢ Juswasinquiay 1dd 0%
%00 008°L 008°L £68 soxe] weliboid 1011d 90¥
%L Gl 000't ast's 2z0'z s994 Jo|led | A4
%0 00€ 002 0S 221 xe| Apadold |euosiad juanbijeq siea Joid 050| £0¥

%Z € PPL'0Z5$ $26'€05$ 129'206$ saxe] 14| R |leUOSIadd ‘|eay Juauny 000| 20 | 000

:ONO TVRINGD - 10V
8102/610C Laoangd JIANAINY | 810Z unf - uef —
IONVHO % 6102 8103 STVNLOV AN SPERRESS
S L dH N (R N ] T
dS0dOo¥Md - umwﬁsm Spuny juswuILAON) uww mm.\w\@ ,mm
T £

dIHSNMO.L ¥OIHAdNS 6103 Hoy ac®




0z jo Z abed Wd €v-1810¢/LL/0L

%00 000°S 000°s 6EV'C 13Y)Q - S8IAISS [euoissajold 108
%% 0E 000°0¢ 000°€2 690°Z 11 - S3JIAISS [BUOISSS0.d Z08
%00 000'} 000°L 0 s1eauIbuz - $301MI9G [BUOISSS}0Id 10| 008
%€ 0- €20°0L 00L°0L 08.'6 1IPNY - S30IAISS [BUOISSB)0.d 00| 008
%0 'G2- 0052 000°0L G95'C SASUIONY - S8DIAIBG [BUOISS3}0.d 000| 008
%00 000} 000°L 0 JuswdojaAsQ d1ouod] 86/
%0'G.- 00§ 000°Z 05} asuadx3 deaydn Aisjewad LlL
%€ €E- 0002} 0008} G6L'G abeysod 8.
%G LE- 0052 000y ¥82'1 sa|ddng soy0 1T
(T 9%0°00i- 0 208 162 sjysuag sjqexe LU
1%0°0 00 00S 0 Buiures 0LL
([ %0°001- 0 68v°LL 8Ll sauejes 000] 20/

NOILVYLSININGY - Z0L

%P LL- 005°G1 00S°LL 006'y spieog [ej0

%0°0 0S¢ 0S¢ 0 Buystiand g Bunuug 006
%00 0SZ 052 0 uonepodsuel | 098
%00 00l 00} 0 J3Y)0 - S3DINIBS [BUOISSB0Id 108
%0°'GC 00§ 00t 0 sa|iddns a2W0 LTl
%E €E- 000°L 00S'L 0 Bulures | 0LL
%00 00} 00} 0 SDIAIBS JOBJUOD €0/
%0’ 08- 00S 00S°C 0 spuadis |eaddy Jo p.eog Buiuoz 10| L0L
%00 00S 005§ 052 spuadils pieog mainey ubisaq 0oaxiQ 00| 10/
%E ¥L- 000°c 005'€ 0 spuadis pJeog SpUejispn 00| 102
%L, 0L 00£°6 00v'8 059't spuadig sasjshi] Jo preog 000 00.

sSayvos - Lol

. | :sasnada@
810Z/610T lanand qIANTNY | 8102 unf - uer .
FONVHO % 610T 8107 | STvnLOVv ) _,_w,_ PRI
S.aide  H 5 a n 4gf o ) \ =
ddS0Od0O¥d - 1938png spuny jUSWUISAOK) = \.ﬂw@ £
) A/

dIHSNMO.L JORIAdNS 6102




0Z Jo ¢ abed Nd €¥:18102/LL/0L

%0°G.- 000°L 000V Zv8'T sa|lddng Bunesado ov.
%0°G/- 00S 0002 62 abejsod 8¢/
%008~ 005 005°C /8 sa|jddng 90u0 121
%0'0 0 0 0 spjeuag ajqexe | )
%00 0 0 0 S80IAI9S JORIJUCD €0.
%€ 8G- 00001 000'%2 90€°C sale(es Jdwax3 YOl4 /€0| z0Z
%0001 005 0 ¥91 saleles 000| 20z
SNOILD3 13 - L6)
%1 0E 10'€ZL 8¥5'v6 82Z°6¥ losiaadng fejol|
%0001 002 00l oGl saf|ddng 8010 12.
%G L 168°CL 20021 8v8', syjeuag ajgexe | Ll
%0001 000'S2 0 0 Aiejes jssy Josinedng 20.
%0°S 126'%8 ovv'z8 €2 LY Aejes Josiniadng 000| 00.
0 HOSIAYIANS - LLL
%/ 2" £18°251L 1¥9'9G | 6L0°CL uoljeljsiuiwpy |ejo |
%0"0G- 005 000°L Gl 9suadx3 Snoaue||3osIN 666
%005~ 005 000°1 192 syoeqableyd xe 86
%0'GZ 000°S 000°¥ 0 000'G$ Jopun juswdinb3 186
%0002 000°G1 000°S 0 000°G$ J2A0 Juawdinbg 086
%002 009 00S £9G sableyd @ $954 yueg £96
%G 0L 00012 00061 £9€°01 san( » diyssaquiapy 866
%009 000't 00S°T 698°L [ejuay juswdinb3 ¥G6
%Z'C- 002°Z 0S2°Z 0SL'C S[93UAA UO S[ESA UB|ISAA 266
%00 (000°2) (000°2) (GG6) suoNQUIUOY pund JAYI0 )
%0°0G- 00S 000°L 692 soueusjUIB B Siledoy 0£6
%EC - 000°CL 000°'S1L 62Z'9 Buysiignd *® Bunuud 006
%€ EE- 000°L 00S°L LS BbuiBpo g s|ealy 198
%0 00% 000°S 000°L 9/6' uoneuodsue. | 098
%00 000°CL 000°ZL 66'G spuog @ 8dueInsuy| LG8
%E €€~ 000V 000°9 9vs'L SUOJEIUNWILL0D3|S | 058
810¢/6107 ranand THANINY | 810¢ unf — uef
HAONVHO % 6102 8102 STVNLOV P N
S 1L 4H D a N 49 ’ B
JHdS0d0¥d - 198png spuny JUSWUISAOL) = m _
g Ly /

dIHSNMOL JOI¥ddNS 6102 oy a0




0Z Jo  abed

Nd €¥:1810¢/LL/0L

JdS0d0¥d - 128png spuny JUSWUIDAOK)

dIHSNMOL JOIdddNS 6102

(P

X

S

%2 L9- 0SL'v1 000'8¢ £15's suono9|3 |ejoL
%0°0 0002 000'2 0 000'6$ Japun uawdinbg 186
%0°0G- 052 00S Gyl buiysiiand % Bunuug 006
%0001~ 0 000°¢ 0 [BJuy JouIdald z98
810¢/6102 Lapand JHANINY | 8107 unf — uef e
AONVHD % 6102 8102 STVNLOV S PRIRis
S L G D a n 49 -/ 3

\%\mx\ Z

dns




0z jo g abed Nd €v:1810¢/1L/0L

%69 88£°9.L1 20'69L 8ev’L8 _Buissossy jeiol]

%0001 008’} 0sL G0/ sang ' diysiaquisiy 856

%00 00s 00§ 19} buibpoT g sieay 198

%0°0 00 00§ g€l uonepodsue. 098

%0 0¥} 00z'} 00s ¥¥S SUORESIUNWWIOD9JS | 0s8

%0 0% 009 000° 10€ sa)ddng 2040 Lzl

4% 0z 6998} 0ss'sl 00°L) Sjyouag a|qexe LiL

%€ €€- 000°} 00s°L 1v9 Bujures | 0L

%€ £€T 000°S 00§°L 1E€Z $90IAIBS 10B1UOD €0L

%€ €€ 00Z2 059°} 8¥LL sobe\ MaInay JO pJeog XeL 20/

%Sz 6lz'svl 229yl 68€'9 salejes 000| 202
| = ONISSISSV - 602

—E.N- 60229 LZv'v9 90Z°LE Bununodoy jejoi|

%2 2T (000°z2) (000'g1) (0gg'01) SUOANGLILOY puUNd Jaylo 0¥6

[%s el 006 008 zey se|ddng 2040 1zl

%86l 628'¢ L6L°¢ 162'€ sjyeuag ajqexel L)L

%008 0sZ 00s't 0 Buiues | 0LL

. 253 1€2°6L vZ6'9L 80E'8E sauefes 000[ 202
ONLLNNODDV - 102

810¢/610z | J@oangd JEANHNY_ | 8107 unf — uer
@ONVHO % 6102 8102 STVALOV P ™
S L H J d N g VA
QdSOdO¥d - 198png Spun,f JUSWLISAOL) = \.ﬂ.ﬂm g
iy o

dIHSNMOL JORIAJNS 6102 L




0Z jo 9 abed

Nd €¥:18102/1L1/01

% - 00£‘651 £89'991 280°L8 Jainseal] |ejol
%0001 00} 00} 0 san@ g diysagquisiy 856
%00 0002 000'c 0 Buysiiand g Bunuld 006
%00 00S‘L 00S°} 582 sa||ddng buesado ov.
%00 0051 0051 98¢ sa||ddng 8210 12/
%8 Lz 9.1°8L z/L'se 8268 sjysuag s|qexe | LV
1900 00S 005 0 bujulel | 0L
%E - 66.°8S Gey'L9 6£Z'E saleles 20.
%0°E SzL'9L 067'7L S¥Z'E Aieleg Jainsea. | 000| 002

UIUNSYIAL - €52

%L ¥ 8.8'szL £¥6°0Z) £10°c9 3919 [e10.1]
%0°0 005l 00S'L LS so||ddng 2010 L2l
. AT 10°S b2LT €0v'C sjyouag ajqexe | Ll
%0001 00S‘L 00S°L 0 Bujures | 0LL
%6'S zeL'ey zeLop 89¢'€Z salejes 20/
%0°€ §2.'9. 061'7L S¥2 /€ Aejes 3210 000] 00/

N ERPRETYA
810T/610C Llasand JIANINV | 810G unf — uef :
@ONVHO % 6102 8102 STVALOV SN P

S L 4 D a N 9 N
QSOJ0O¥d - 198png Spun,j JUSWILISAOK) =} \.@m_ e
e S
HSNMOL dOIIHdNS 6102 Hoyrad™




0z jo . abed

Wd €¥°1810¢/11/01

%L G- yov'0s 251 €S $85'6Z Juawaoiojul adueulplo ejol]
%0004~ 0 000'G 162 JuswadJoyuz big
%E 1 000y 00S'€ 650'2 uoijepodsuel | 098
%0005 009 00} gze sa||ddng bujesadQ ov.L
%L1 bLL) L'l GLLL sjysueg aiqexeL LL
%0°€ S1§ 00§ 0se (Bumol) s8d1nIaS 1oBIU0D €02
(o 253 LlS'eY 0lETy 64802 sauees 000[ 202
LNIWIOHYOINI JONVNIQNO - 822
%2 6 009°¢Z 9lv'/9 81511 s103/04d |e1dads jejol |
%0°0 0 0 S8 Buipooo - peoy sjen €16
%0°0 0002 000'Z 028’} 0Jogxiq - jueld dv19 126
%0°0 000°0Z 000°0Z €196 snoaue||99si - so3l0id [e19ads 296
%00 005’2 005°Z 0 |ENUBH [3UUOSIad - S}a3l0.d [e1oeds é
%0006V 000's 00l 0 abeubls 056
%8'€ 000°S€ 9lLl'ee 0 uielg 9bpry sappa 210| L¥6
%0°0 001 00l 0 uoiteidLiod soueuIpiO 200| /¥6
%0°0 000t 000'v 0 B3JY 0J0qXI(] - SUOISIASY UB|d JOISEIN 000| .¥6
S123rodd 1vIo3ds - 992
%6°2L- 005 ‘v 180°LS 6982 SPUNOID g BUIP|INg I1EH dIYSUMOL [e101
%00 000°s 000'S 0 sjuawanoidw Buipiing 9.6
%0°0 (000°9) (000'9) (95+'¢) suonquuoY pund JBUIQ 0v6
%0'0 000°02 00002 182'S soueUdUlE| @ Suleday 0€6
%001 000°LL 000'01 061'S salIiN 0Z6
%0001 - 0 00l 0 uoiepodsuel | 098
%0°0 005°2 00S'Z 2L s9)|ddng bunesado ovL
[ 34%0°001- 0 S6Y SLLT) Siyouag ajqexe] LLL
{20 08¢ 00024 005'2 vE8'L SDIAIRS OEIUOD €02
(%0001 0 98%'91 .69 saueles 000[ 20z
SANNO¥O B ONIATING TIVH dIHSNMOL - 592
8102/610C landang JIANINY __ § 8102 unf — uer
@ONVHO % 6102 8103 STVALOV A PR
S 1L ® 5 a n d 4~

dS0d0¥d - 198png spun, JUSWILISAOY)

dIHSNMOL YOIdddNS 6102




0Z jo g abed

Wd €v:1810¢/L1/0L

%E S 002922 002612 298'151 aimonJiselu) [e1oL] 1e6
%0'Se 000°0S 000'0% 0 sueig 126
%002 000°8} 000'S} 126' SoUBUBIUIBN MOY 206
%0 09~ 000° 0052 0 SOUBUBJUIBIN S|ieJ | PSZIOION-UON 198
%00 000°0S1 000°051 099'} ¥l SOUEBUBJUIEIN PEOY 008
%00 002 00Z 0 sayiddng Buneiado 2
%00 000'S 000'S 0 S80IAI8S JOBIIUOD €0/
%00 00S°Z 00SC leel saueles 000| 20z

FHNLONYLSVYANI - S¥F

%L'LS 00Z've 0£9'2g 2z0'el _ buiuueid |ejoL|

%0°00€ 000°Z 00§ 182" Buiysiiand 9 bunuid 006
%0 02- 000°8 000°0L 9/8'c J3YJ0 - SSOINISS [BUOISS01d 108
%€ €€ 005 05/ .61 sayddng eoy0 1zl
%000} 0 0 0 sjysuag a|qexe LV
%00 009 009 0 ulures . 0L
%00 001 00} 0 S82IAJSS JOBIUOD €0,
(%0002 0008} 0009 6029 saLefes 20L
%89 000°S 089'% 000° SpuadiiS UOISSIWWOD 000[ 102

ONINNV1d - OLY

8102/6102 1anang JHANINY _ J 8T0g unf — uer -
@ONVHO % 6102 8102 STVALOV (o PRa
ST A e G A e
AdS0d0¥d - 1°3png Spun,j JUSUILLISAOK) = ‘.nm‘m <
) aY)
dIHSNMO.L dOIddNS 6102 S0y 30




0Z o ¢ abed

Wd €v:1810¢/LL/0L

%00 0 0 80°LS sainjipuadx3 pue SanuaAay jo JoN
%00 18618 v/1'9S 0 SaAJasay O} Jajsuel | R
%E T 0Z5016°L ¥56'298'L £26'216 SISNIdX3I TVLOL- 666°SS. [EIOL
%C - 166°092 8EE'2/T Z6v°0Z1 sasuadx3 pajedojjeun |eJoL
%S ¥ ¥36°L8 6.1'8/ £08'8€ uoisuad 868
%0°'S 9gv'eT 0z€'2e oveLL dSOH /8
{062 00S 00¥ LS 994 UollesjsIulWpY YSH 968
%00 118°1 118l z88 aouelnsu| aj 568
%ot - or0'C BEL'T 118 9oUBINSU| UOISIA 68
%9'8- 7656 96%'01 969°¢ aoueInsu| |ejuaQ €68
%L 9L- 1€9'98 182'€0L €1G'/€ aouelnsu| [esIpay ZS8
%0°€ 066'VS ZLV'ES 9/€'/2 VI 000| 6L/
SISNIdXT AILVOO0TIVNN - 996
%901 282'262 €62'v92 929'6Z1 Spund jo sajsuel [ejo ]
%68 282°28¢ £62'652 929'621 pun syJed o} J3jsue. | 996
%00 000°0L 000'G 0 S3AI9SaY S|lelL O} Jajsuel) 150| 596
SANN4 40 ¥IISNVAL - 596
%E'C 19£°88 2.£'98 9gL'ey uoneyodsues) _Sot
%00 00521 0052l 052'9 sasng moN 40 3s0) [eyde)d 208
%L'T 90v'02 692'61 GE6'6 osuodsay puews( V1vy Go8
%.'T L9v'SS €00'%S 200'22 aINoy pPaxid V1vv 000| ¥98
NOILVLYOdSNV¥L - 0SS
%881~ 005°6 00L°LL £9Z'y JusLubRUBH S1SEM PIIOS [ejoL
%00 0002 000'Z €06 asn dwnq Jo} Juswasinquisy 8z8
%00 005°Z 0052 00Z'1 sbe| S)Sep\ pIEA % obeqien 9z8
%9 0€- 000'S 00Z°L 0912 (1013U0D JayIT) S8OINISS JOENUOD 000]| €0
LNIJWIOVNVIN 3LSVM QI10S - 825
810T/610C 1aoang TIANINY | 810¢ un[ — uer .
@ONVHD % 6102 8102 STVALOV A PR
S L H D a n 4dg . \ -

dS0d0¥d - 198png spuny JUSWIULISAOK)

dIHSNMO.L JOIdddNS 61072




0z 30 01 9abed Nd €¥:1810¢/L1/0L

%00 0 0 €92 sainjipuadx3 pue SanUaA3Y JO }ON
%00 0 0 0 Spund jo Jajsuel] _So.k_
%0°0 0 0 0 2MI9saY asuaje( (eba 01 Jajsues | | 000| s96
SANN4 JO HIASNVYL - 596
%0°0 000°S 000's £vs sasuadx3g |e10}|
%00 0 0 0 syoeqgebiey) xe | G986
%00 0 0 0 sablieyn B s894 yuegq €06
%00 0002 000'C 0 'bov sjubry "AsQ 3 pueT - seoInleg |euoIssaj0.d 108
%0001 000°¢ 000°¢ (44" sAsuloly - S30IAI3S [BUOISSS0.d 000| 008
SIASNIJX3 - ST
%00 000'G 000'S 508 aNUaAdY |e10
%0°0 000°S 000's 0 9oueleg pung wou suoeudoiddy 669
%00 0% 0% GLLS SWOJUj SnoSUe|[8asIy 869
%00 0$ 0% 0€$ xe] Apadold juanbuiiaq JeaA Joud 060/ €01 | 000
aNNd 3SN343a Tv9O31 - ¥02
810¢/610T lanang JHANINV | 8T0g unf — uer -
@ONVHO % 6102 8103 STVNLOV P Sk
S 1 4 D a N 49 T
dS0d0O¥d - 198png Spun,j JUSWILISAOK) & \.ﬁn )
& >/

dIHSNMOL YORIAdNS 6102 ML




0Z 10 L1 abed

Nd €v-18102/LL/0L

dS0d0¥d - 198png Spun,] JUSWILISAOK)

dIHSNMOL JOIdddNS 6103

%SG ClL 000°St 0000t G59'2e spunoig @ sbuipjing |ejo}
%0°0L 000°LL 00001 1¥S'8 aoueUBUIE\ % SJieday 0€6
%0'ClL- 00022 000°G2 989°01 salinn 0c6
%0°0¢C 0009 000'S Lev'e sa||ddng Buljesado 000| Ov.

SANNOUD ? SONIATING - §92

%0°LL 00S°SS 000'0S 968'6E S3|21YaA [ej0 L
%002 000°0¢ 000'G2 1£5'8¢ SouBUBUIRI\ R Siedey 000] 0€6
%0°0G- 00S 000°L SLc BuibpoT 'sieapy 000| 098
%0°0G- 000} 000°2 0 uonyenodsue. | 098
%6'G 00081 000°Z1 €60'8 |1@salg-lan4 (472
%0°0C 0009 000G 160°¢ sa||ddng bunessdo 000| O¥.

S3TDIHIA - ¥92

%¢C L 0.6°€92°2 098'/98'L nmmww._‘ 9NUBASY |ej0]
%0°0 0 0 0 aouejeg pun4 wol} suoneludoiddy 669
%00 005 00§ °13 SWOJU| Snoaue|[9os!|A} 869
%0001~ 0 000°¢ 0 suoneuo( 969
%0 00¥% 00S 00l 0S¢ SNUBASY Wlely ssjed G69
%9°€9¢ 0008 0022 LLE'L SWOdU| sjusluassinquilay aouelnsu| €19
%00 0 0 0LL°C S}assy Jo uollsodsiq 119
%/, 996G 000°‘SL 00,2 08t'6 SWOJU| SBAISSaY UO Jsalaju| €99
%0001 - 0 000°‘S 0 $]S00 JOgeT Joj Juswasinquiay 709
%00 0 0 0 sjuelo) 065
%0y 006'C r0'z 968'C Juswissinquisy 1 dd L0¥
%0°L- 0079 99t‘9 9zl'c soxe] wesbold 1OTid 90¥
%0006 000°L 00l €9/ xe] Apuadold |euosiad Juanbijaq siea A Jold 0S0| €0V

%902 029°922C$ 25.'6v8°LS Zre Lv8'LS Soxe] 1| @ [euosiad ‘|eay juaiing 000| 0¥ | 000

aNN4 3¥id - 902
8102/610C 1lanang JIANINV | 8T0g unf — uer :
EONVHD % 610T 8107 STVOLOV O PRI
S 1L 4 Oia G o . .




0Z Jo Z| abey

Wd €v:18102/L1/01

%€ L $88'88¢°L ELL'V6Z L 8e8'szL suoineiadQ ail4 1830
%0°0 00s 00§ 0 asuadx3 SNOJUE|2SI 666
%002 009 005 589 syoeqableyd xel 586
%2 6€ 000°S1 6,201 058G )salep| 190 €86
%10 000°€0L 826'20L 6126 [edioulid 190 286
%00 000°0L 00070} 086'% 000°6$ Jopun juswdinb3 186
%00 000'5Z 000'6Z 0 000'G$ JoAQ Jusdinb3 086
%L 99- 001 00€ £6 sabley) 3 s94 Yueg €96
%E EEL 000°Z 000'€ ¥59' sang ¥ diysiequisiy 856
%0°0 000°¢ 000°€ 95¢°} [ejusy Juswdinb3 56
%0°001- 0 000°L 0 sanjipusdx3 juei9 Lv6
%00 000°0L 000°0} 0 sejousbunuoy 068
%0°0 0052 0052 0 asuadx3 UONUAARI Bli4 088
%6Zl 00Z°vS 0008 ¥50°/2 spuog g 3dueinsu 168
%16 000°Z} 000°L 1 896'S SUOJBDIUNW LODB[R L 058
%00 000°12 000'LZ 660°L 1 $90IM9S Yojedsiq 6+8
%0°0 000°0L 000°01 000'S 80 Yoeqebieyd Bugunoddsy €08
%000} 000°8 000'% 09Z'. 13y} - SIINIAS [EUOISSB0Id 108
%6'18¥ 0051 8¥1'C 58501 1PNy - S8JIAISS [EUOISSBJ0.d 010] 008
%00 000} 000} 0 shausony - sedIIBS |BUOISSBj0Id 008
%0°0 000°5Z 000°6Z Lyl saljddng Bunesedo OvL
%8'Z LyS'LLL VEEFLL 18'/6 s)jouag S|qexe L L.
%00 00S°2 005’2 0S5'Z Buiuresy 000[ 012
%00 005 00$ 0zl sosuadx3 |leusJen/aIyD ail5 000] ¥0Z
%S| 000°€0Z 000°00Z £81°€0L BWILBAQ z10] 2oL
%L '8 v es 200’67 296°€T SWILAAQ PazZIIoYINY Blels 100 2oL
%8 69989 Z2L'1E9 82€0LE saleles 000] 20z
SNOLLVY3dO 3l - 9¢
81oz/610z | Jlapand JHANENY | 8107 unf - uer —
FDONVHO % 6102 8102 STVALOV IR
S S SR H . _

AdS0d0¥dd - 198png Spun,| JUSWILISAOL)

dIHSNMO.L JOIdddNS 6107

%
%7

“Hop a0

ans

A
>/




0Z jo ¢} abeyd Nd €¥:L8102/LL/I0L

%00 0 0 809°168 sain}ipuadx3 pue SanuaAdy JO JaN
%Z LT 0.6°€9Z°C 098°298°1 S¥2'9.16 SISNIJX3 TV.IOL- 666°GSL €101
%01 | 520'86¢€ ¥19'85€ 958'281 sasuadx3 pajesojjeun |ejoL
%60 89v°0Z1 18E'6L1 /S€'69 uoIsuad 868
%0 0€ 019'8¢ 00.'62 058'vl dSOH /68
1%0°0 009 009 ¥0C 994 UOREJSIUIWPY YSH 968
%001 8pe‘l 92zl 9€9 aoueINsU| 8y 568
%S V1 LL2T 89¢'C 291°1 8JUBINSU| UOISIA 68
%Y €L 586°Z1 AN LLb'S aouelnsu| [ejuaQ €68
%S 9L 95¥°'291 16V'6E1L GG0'/G aoueInsu| [edlpa 768
%Z 8 1¥8°85 96€ VS 281°6¢€ VoI 000] G1Z
S3SN3dX3 AILVIOTIVNN - 996
|
%P’ 202 095'9.¢ ees'vZl 0 spund Jo J3jsuel] [ej0 t
%Y 202 0vL‘v6 £ELLE 0 9A13s9Y '80€|day %OnJL 0} J9jSuel | 000| 996
%v'20C 0Zv'z8z 00v'€6 0 BAIBSaY 'ISU0) Bpig 0} Jajsuel | 000| 596
SANN4 4O YIISNVYL - 596
810T/610C lanang JIANINY __ § 810g unf - uef -
@DNVHO % 6102 8102 STVLOV S P
S 1 4d D a@ N d 7 . i
QHISOdOYd - 198png SPuM,] JUSWILIOACK) & \.ﬁ_ )
iy S

dIHSNMOL YOMHdNS 6103




02 0 | abed Nd €¥:18102/LL/0L

%00 0 0 8911 sainjipuadx3 pue sanuaAay Jo 19N
%6'8€ ope’L 182'G 0 Spun4 jo J3jsues _881._
%6 '8E ove'L 182'G 0 SaAIasaY 0} Jasued | [ 000 s96
SANN JO ¥IJISNVHL - §96
%6 LL- 00€£'S) 65¢°LL 8.v's sasuadx3 |ejo]
%00 00¢ 00€ 0 sa|iddng bBunesado ov.
%l Cl- 000'SL 650°/1 8.¥'S S8JIAJSS JoBIU0D 000| €0
S3ISNIdX3 - S+¢
%00 9¥9'2Z 9v9'ze 9v9°z2 9NUBAJY |e10|
%00 9r9'zes ov9'zes 9v9'ces Juswssassy |e1oadg [ 000] 0¥ | 000
%00 0 0 (Lzozy) sain)ipusdx3 pue sanuaaay jo JoN|
%00 SilL'.g GLL'.8 Lz20'zy sosuadx3 |ejo]
%E 0- v.5'G8 6v8'G8 96¥'L¥ SaHIN 0z6
% LTl 00S 9ze 0 J3Y)Q - S9IAIBS [BUOISSBJ0Id 000| 108
%0001 LS ) Gzs JIPNY - S82IAISS [BUOISSBJ0.d 0.0| 008
%00 005 005 0 SASLIONY - S8DIAJBS [BUOISS901d 000| 008
SISNIdX3 - €22
%00 SLL/8 SLL'/8 0 9NUBAY |e10
%0°0 SLL28$ GL1'28$ 0$ Juswssassy [ejoeds [oool€or [000
8102/610T lanang JIANINV __ § 8103 unf — uer ) :
IONVHO % 6102 8102 STVNLOV NS PR
SERNTEIL N Dl b e A
QESOd0Yd - 1°98png SPUN ] JUSWUISAOY) s A g
W

HSNMOL dOIddNS 6102 o w0




0z Jo 51 abed Wd €¥:1810¢/LL/0L

%l L€ £82°7.2 £29'861 0¥8'c0l uopdadsu A1ajes [ej0L

%0°00L- 0 002 0 asuadx3 snoaue||9osI 666
%0001 000°s¥ 0 0 000'G$ 49A0 Jawdinb3 086
%0°001- 0 00l z sabJeyD @ 5994 yjueg £96
%€ €E- 009 006 56C song g diysiegquisiy 856
%00 004 00} 0 ejuay awdinb3 56
%00 008 008 0 SoueUSUIe| ® SJleday 0g6
%00 004 001 0 Buiysiiand 3 Buud 006
%0°0 00l 00} 0 buibpo g sieay 198
%00 000 000 116 uonepodsues| 098
%0°Se- 009 008 98z spuog g soueInsu| 168
%009 00Z’} 0S. vES SUOIEDIUNWI0D3IS | 058
%L 92 000'61 000'GL 1¥9'6 %oegabiey) buipiing €08
%005~ 000°¢ 000'9 v6 1| - S90IAI3S [BUOISSBJ0Id 208
%0°0 000' 000' 0 I8YIQ - SIDINISG [BUOISS90.d 108
%0001 Sz} S1Z'l 08L'l HPNY - SSOIAISS [BUOISSBJ0Id 010| 008
%002 00Z’} 000'L 0.6 seyddns bunesado v
%00 0007 000'C G98 saddng 2040 Lzl
 Y%cs 6LY'L 5589 EvL'y Sjyaug djqexe L1l
%00 00s 00S 0 Buuies | 0LL
%b'LL 00009 000'GE 5662 $90IMBG JOBJUOD €02
(%8t 6v.L'92) £05'vel ¥9€'GS sauejes 000] 20z

NOILOIJSNI ALIVS - Li¢

%0°22 ¥6£°0¢¢ 1£0'092 SzT8°7LL 3nuaAdy |e10)
%00 v69°L2 9¥0'9 0 Souejeg pun4 woy suojeudoiddy 669
%000} 00Z sZ 00} SLIODU| SSAISSSY UO jsalayu| €99
%000} 00s°C 000'% ozL'L $884 UlWpy dnoop dwis| gzo[ol9

%002 000°00€$ 000'052$ 09118 Swoou| §804M8S 1o SaBIeyd 000]019[000

:aNN4 ONIATING - 642
810¢/610¢ | JLaoand QIANANY | 8107 Unf - uer —
@ONVHO % 6102 8103 STVALOV S P
S L 4 O d N g 7o Ve :
ddS0d0Yd - 193png spun, jUSUWILISAOK) & 75 m &
N, 7 a

dIHSNMO.L 3OIAdNS 6107 o w0




0Z 40 g} abed Wd €¥:18102/LLI0L

%00 (0) 0 L6Y'9Y
%0001 0 0 0 Spung jo J3jsuel] |ejol
%0001 0 0 0 SBAISS3Y 0] J8jsuel | 000| 996
SANNA 10 YIISNVL - 596
%0°'LC 6£'08¢ _120°092 gee'ozl ISNIdXT TVLOL- 666°G5. Ie10L
%G LLL‘8S _ry'L9 vevze wwm:mnxw pajeaojjeun |ejoL
%.'8 6v8'LL l2v'ol 692'9 uoisusd 868
%0'S 82y 080t ovL'L dSOH 158
—o\oo.om- 0S 00l 9 994 uolielsiulwupy YSH 948
%¢C 0- (494 [AX4 66 aoueinsu| 817 G668
%G - 2144 09¢ 001 adueinsu| UoISIA S8
%8 L- 66 8/0'L L0% 9dUeINsU| [eluag €68
%C LL- 16L'vZ [444:14 8¢y'6 JDUBINSU| |edIpaiy S8
%l 'C v9z'olL 6%#0'01 0¥’y vOld 000] SiZ
SISNIJXI A3LVOOTIVNN - 996
8102/610C 1anang JIANINV | 810 un[ — uer e .
FONVHO % 6102 81027 STVALOV S PR
S L d 5 ad n g S e
27 "
QdSOdONd - 198png Spun JUSUILISACK) = 7 ‘-
L. P &/

JIHSNMO.L ¥ORNEdNS 6107 Ly w5



0z 10 2| abeqd

Nd €¥:1810¢/L1/0L

@dS0dOUd - 193png spuny jusIlISA0L)

dIHSNMOL d0I9ddNS 6102

%E € SYLTLE'L PPS'SSL L 818'cS8 1043U0D aWLD |BjoL

%0°00% 005 00l 6P syoegabieyd xe| G86

%0001 000°S2 0 0 s waoloyug ybig

%€ €€~ 000°L 00S°L €92 90UBUBUIBI B Siedoy 0€6

%00 0008 000°8 0St'E saN 0Z6

%0°0 00Z°L 00Z‘L 009 spuog @ 8oueinsuy| LG8

%0001 0021 009 009 894 yoegabiey) Buunodoy £08

%00 9.0} 90°L Sy0'L JIpny - S8JIAJSS |eu0ISsS8j0.d 0L0| 008

%00 00001 00001 G86'G SABUIOJY - S8OINISS [BUOISSS0.d 008

%00 002 002 0 s9||ddng bunjelsedo o/

%0'E 00g°'cLl 000°0L1 912'8¢ 3WILSAQ JoBJUOD 00| €0/

%8| 89Z°159°L 898°229°L 062'€08 S9OIAISS JORJUOD 000| €02
JON.LNOD JNIND - 0LE

%212 L00'8gL’e 996'96/°L £61°795°L SNUIASY [ej0L

%0001 0 6L0°9¢ 0 aouejeg pun4 wo.} suoneudoiddy 669

%€ €¢- 000°L 00S°L g8 9NUAASY ULIBjY 8S[e G69

%00 00S 009 rAN SWOJU| sjuswasinNguiiay adsuelnsu| €/9

%0'¢ 89Z°2ZL 102'8LL 0¥Z'09 Juswadlojug meT ydasor 1S 899

%€ €€~ 000°C 000°S /£0°L BWOOU| SAAISSaY UO JSalay| €99

%0°E 192°S8 81128 0102y Juswadlojug me bay Ainqueq 299

%0'€ 000°c0l 000001 8G%'6S Juswaoiojug me bay aiowedAg 199

%9'€l 000°'SZ 00022 00€'Gl S}ap04 % Saul4 099

%0001 00Z'y zes'L 2LL'T Juswasinquidy 1dd L0V

%00 000°9 000°9 GYe'Z saxe] weiboid 101id 000| 90%

%0 059 0S. 001 TS xe | Auadold |euosiad juenbijsq siesA Jolid 050| €0¥

%2 62 120'88.°L$ 0£E'v8e' LS Zv6'08¢'LS saxe] 1| ' |BUOSIdd ‘[eaY Juaiiny 000| zov | 000

AaNNd LNJW3DHOIANI MV - 992
8102/610¢C Lanang JAANINVY | 8T0Z unf — uer
FONVHD % 610C 8102 STVALOV A PR
S L cl D a n 4d . \\

oo
=

&7
.f..w.




02 jo g} abed

Wd €¥:1810¢/L1/01

AdS0d0¥d - 193png spuny JUSWILISAOL)

dIHSNMOL JOIdddNS 6102

%00 0 Q0 82960 019
%0001 91Z'vZs 0 0
%0001 912'vze 0 0 SOAI9S3Y O) Jajsuel |
SANN4 0 ¥I4ISNVHL - 596
%E’E 06218} 996'962°) _ 59558 SISNI X3 IVLOL- 666°SSL [e30.L]
%¥'C 8s 1S LS mww:maxm paiedojjeun |ejoL
%b'Z 85 S LS VOl E
B S3SN3dX3 A3LVIOTIVNN -996
%E'T 886 596 999 U2JEM POOYJOqUDISN 2310 n
%0°0 0S 05 0 Buiysiignd @ Bunuud 006
%00 001 001 0 uonepodsuel | 098
%0 0 5Z ST 0 sal|ddng Buielado ov.
%0°0 0S 05 0 abejsod 8z.
%00 0 0 0 sjysuag a|qexe | m
%1€ £9/ ov. 999 salees 000] 20
HO.LVM AOOHYOSHOIAN - 9v¢
810¢/610C 1aodang JAIANANV | 8T0Z unf — uef L
AONVHO % 610 8103 STVALOV LSNP
SN 5D d N 49 - %

£ % i o
A TS
AT 2! Ao/

1 >/




0z 4o 6 3beg

voz'oLs feetzs 61$ 12$ £8$ 910'2$ vaz'vs | 6v8°LLS 6L'LS SNIQTING ozi'es Bpig
os6'vss Jove'ss JIsks |o0zs | e6ls 61218 9tr'ees | vae'Les £2£'85% TaINID 082'02$  |e13u9D
169'2$ 16ty Jo Q 08 08 08 YIN 0$ 03 005 | 08 0 08 005'Z 87 9L 870$ 00918 dw3 N B syed
St L28$ ¥00Z | 85$ 0 0 03 0% 08 VN [ €92 0$ 4 08 €9/ LLTLS L€ 08 YEZLS T Uospny
91218 908$ 0 0 [ 0% 08 YIN 0% sev'ls  |ses'ol |os 0 08 SES'04 92z 0Z$ 66 0% 19618 uoy ‘Aead
£99'2s  foes’2 €% ¥$ 61$ £09% 18 SEQ'Y v18've | 2212208 166 08.$ ZP0'eE %0€ 30
viz'es fress) 8s$ 0L$ €78 9Lv'is | A B zez'le | 9scervs  |eiee 028't$ 660'LL %04 Bpig
02 712'8818 6661 | 2/8'8% 0z€'sz fJ Lt 71§ 29% z20'2$ B 02528 LS¥'5LS  |svo'aLt | 22 voe'ss  |voe's %¢ oos'zs | 08 0 08 Lv1'0LL | 8L 9EZ'VS 8E €21 08°ZHH'PS o wakew
z 085'65$ 110z | 2or'es [ueTL Ll ¥LS 298 125$ B 025'2$ 52258 |z2e'wy |o60'vS [713 %L 009'2$ 'L 08 BEZ'LE 01618 95 0% ¥5 818 e
€2 5166015 966, | sie'es Jiso't Ll (5] 29% 0$ ) 025'2$ 0sv'0ts  |0B0'68 |SSE'TLS 00928 |ssi'es |o 0$ S2L9L $6 06628 96685 00 598'28 8 "Aauunion
€ 8820118 910z | 696'ss fJreacl L 69 2€$ 001°L§ ) 025'Z$ 0Sv'0LE  [520'8. [00E 'L ooe'ts | os 0 0$ 52.'9/ §6 056'CS 56688 0069828 7 “AaiputS
2 PPE'698 110z | 8ze'es Jesro Ll 528 CELS €268 S 02528 Lov'9$  |8e0'05 | s2r'vs 95t %} 009C$ 89€'} 08 £L9'sy 6€ €28 890§ V2228 S 997
0§ 0 08 0$ 08 0$ 0s 0 0 0$ 0 08 0
JEV'E 1189 Ll 5 [ 125 0252 2€6'S vS8 vy [LELL X2 00€'L Z2)1 eV %001 130
3 | | sioz |reves Jiigo L 6% 2€$ 1269 S 025'2$ ze6'ss  [vs8'vy | Les'Lg Lev %L Q0€'LS 0 0% z2L'sy Lzes | voos | 27128 Watd Aindag|
282’18 fseTzL 9 1% 3 9/6$ 092’18 |s66'C 5862 | 1es'1s Ley 00€'L$ 929'1T %05 Ss9s8Y
2818 Jeezz) 98 L$ 133 9/68 0921 |s66'C zez'ez | 182’18 LEY 00€'L$ 195'1g %05 SeslL
9 | zeveas | €10z [voses fuivve 1t 7L$ 298 266'L$ ol 025'2$ 166'68  [ses 9y | 29v'ed 298 %2 009'2$ 0 0% 4453 Lizzs | v9'08 | 27128 A ‘siakooy|
SL | o62ziis | vo0z | eze'9s fseoz Ly 528 ZELS 08 5 025'2$ £€8'0L$  |v6r'06 eLs'zis  Joos't %2 00928 | vse'ss o 08 08642 | sze66'2S |oezes  [6811628 'd ‘sisidojen
L9E'} 0 0 06L2b | o$ 0 06L'LL %0% 6120y
[ 151618 866+ | Loc'ts §o 0 0$ 0$ 08 08 0% 0$ 0642 |08 0 %0 0$ 0S8 0 0$ 06.'Lt 20 .55 991§ 9€ 558 M '8pa07]
9 ¥5v'L6$ €10 | v6L %S foee'sl Ll 71$ 29$ 06%'L$ &) 025'28 SE5'88 59929 628'€S 62t |%T 009'28 0 03 ory'L9 16 LS 26 0% 65 0ES N 'UOSEWN
. £1692$ 610 | £16'1$ Io 0 0 0 Jos 0$ 00052 0% 000'6Z 00000's2$ | 000% }ssY JosIARdNg MaN)|
9 719'8L LS €10z | ¥82'28 f§ez0T Lt 43 ZeLs 0$ E| 02528 99G'LLS  |/12'66 168'21$ 009'2¢ | 262°0i8 |D 0% 126'78 81'99Z'¢c$ €1 663 SO LLL'ES X THEMUDS
€ 1/£'618 aloz | 2e18 Jo o 0 0 0 os 0% 000'8} 03 000'8+ 68'116'28 9/'0$ 9% 62$ 7 'yauuag
0$ —w o 0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0 03
050'v$ f8z9's L 6 [ LIy 025'2% €€028  |9es'es 9gzes  [i6v 00€'} 0 06’1 0 05961 %001 ‘Bpig
z 191'2L$ 2102 | 0s0'vs | 82958 [ 6% [ LS W 02528 £€0'28  |986'2S 982'¢c$ 16V %L | 00E'L$ 0 06v'L [0S 059'6¢ 9F 52§ v2'0$ 2L v2s v MUASIO
6102 TVIOL Fiva VoI sy Rl uorsty | rejuaQ TeaIpal | J/S [11¢4 § %Z9'ET TVIOL | "ued xe], | Apasiuog] %% snoog | ‘POl ‘anpg 10 safom ayey 2EBIZIT] ey
TATH Eenuuy _ YIUo 13d 2ourinsu] 3koidwgy JS0H ) uotsmag 18301 DNOT 610Z 6102 %O'E 8107

AESOdOYdd - SHjausg a8uLl] 7 sasepm

LHOANI JIHSNMOL JOAdNS 6102




0z 40 0z abed

SETTS v 2311 E 35E3JOUT IJUBJNSUT TEITPSW paledridTiuy
e€° 5T ATTuwey
et v1$ ardnoy
o -H 3TBUTS  uoTSTA %9 +ez
TZ ZETS ArTuwey %S 61-ST|E@ 8 TSIA 451
06" T9¢ aTdnod b 44 vi-eT|Ze'e "BJdA ST-9
v6°TES 37duTs e3112q %€ 6-5|T@ @ TSJA S-TloLE s .UHﬁﬂuammﬂu
ANIYEND 1S3JuBJNSUT 1(3¥I4) ALIA3IDNOT *ALIAIODNOT %E S, JoT3Ydeg
INOILYONG3 |
8TOT 10 %99°ST = [EHENJOY UOISUI] 3119
8928 — 00S'€ D0S’e ¥IHLO TVIOL
€708 S¥ — (423 oov's nov'e 00GLLS 000518 $93)sn.| jo pieog
———
Z5L°9vL'LS ire'ess Jo8s'esL Nzl | 9zzs Z80°LS BES'ELS 19'8€S  189¥'021 VP2Z'69L |LVS'LLL yre'es  |v69'999 ELERLATE
s s
98LS 03 —wmv 14 3t S9LS S 0 0% s SIS Aujow |
415 0% —Nm— 0% 0 518 S 0 0$ 0% M ‘UosunaIq
191'y9% 095'v$ — 209'65 0% 209'65 €5 109658 | 9/621% 1929128 |j2Iy0 aug
£52'280°1S 182'9SS §995°6S1S 0L9'8E B9Y'0ZL 079'60L | L¥5'2LHS vre'es |e60'229 TVLIOL
- B8 €83 610 | 518'€s |§/89'/L 0Ls X4 6118 2ee'ls 0l5'e$ S0E'8S L/9'6F OopL'v$ ol v$ €88'ES | LEL'SY 65'91$ 8% 0% D133 %0€ @ UsWaild ¢
000'6€$ Bl W35 P LLOJIUN
8l €6L'9LLS L00Z | 01558 |£9s'ze LL 74 ZELS L1218 g 006'€S 961C18 §20'22 650'8% 69 € 009'v$ OEY'SS  |SG6'€9 1Z'ees 8908 £6'CZ5 g 'piued
s 6E.'v6S CLOZ | 822'GS [LIE'S L 6% [4%] 06€S S 006'€$ $96'41S /£€'89 ZBE'PS 2802 00£'2S OEY'SS  |SS6'E9 Y44 89 0% €6'22% M ‘einmud
L OPL'PLLS 2102 | £95's$  §25961 33 528 (4453 69V'LS £} 006'cS ZIETIS 6LLTL €92'88 280 009 v$ 280'C 0ep'ss  [5S6'€9 12ees 8908 £52¢s N ‘LOSIoH
4 92168 102 | 28Y'vS —ﬂmm.vr 113 GZ% CELS 18018 El 006'€$ 09/'6$ 165'85 81118 PS9'1L 009'v$ | 0% ves't VIE'YS |2LB'0S a1y 508 06'1$ R o]
FA3 LBE'6LLS c00C | BLO'GS —nnw.C Ll 528 €LS 18z 1§ 4 006'€$ 86E'ELS 999'8 11v'8% LIB'E 009'v$ §96'6S |/SZ'0L 6¥'52$ PLO5 SLVES I 'yousty
Sl 8v0'LLLE €002 | 699'sS —.wwm.cN 13 TS 2ELS 295°1% El 006'ES L44°K4% 90L'vL 151°0LS 69b'E 009’8 2802 0E¥'S$ |SS6'€9 LCECS 8908 Px44 1 8B
62 €65'CTZLS 0661 | £61'98 _vwh.t 1) 718 (42 €6E'LS 2 008'cS 08/'€l$  |556'08 869018 €15y 009'v$ ¥esL §96'58 |152'0L 6% 528 . 0% GL v28 ( 'vospnp
143 26Z'501$ 5002 | 919'ss _mmm.m_ Ll |45 298 or/S S 006'€$ 8ZY'TLS ZLy'es 15V'6% ST 009'v$ 280 0ty'SS |G96'E9 Lz €28 B9 0% €5'2C$ r 'emelny
i LPELILS 2002 | 6195 feli'els iL PiS ZES SE0'iS S 006'cS 08L'ELS GG6'08 BE9'0LS LIG'E 0088 4822 G96'6S |/5Z'0L 6 525 #2058 SLVES S "yoeg
6102 IVIOL ariva YoId "say a1 TOIFIA BIT2q TedIPal | A/€ szeS Sl 9T TVIOL || “uag “wejy nad € | ‘PPN “onpg 1O h.n!nlm aey efu3Iu] ajey =1 E
AWIH TenToy YITOW I2g IdurInvu] aafojdwy JdSOH @ worsaag 130 6102 6102 %0°e 810Z
— 6102 _ Tviol |aiva | vous “sup a1 _ TorstA _ JLELEYE _ Tea1PoR _ i/s | orzs %Z9'€T [Tviol | -wog 'xey 3 % q _ "PAON — ‘anpg _ 10 | =ofem ayey ofmarony ayey
FHIH [Eauoy YIUOR 33 Ivueinsu s34odwgy dSOH | @ worsmag T=0L DNOT 6102 610Z %O 810T
==

AASOdOYUd - s3yauag 98uLl] 7 saBep
1d9anNdg dIHSNMN.L ¥OIAdNS 6102




G jo T abed

£CCC ccccce

Nd 22:€810¢/0L/01

= =

adsododud - 393png 6102

%6'S 9v0°LZL 651'189 106'9EE sasuadx3 |joJhed - 009 12101
%0°0L- 0zlL'sL 008'9l 026'9 dSOH - 019
%10 2eL'8S ¥69'8S [ALATA |[uoisuad - 609
%t L= 5807 26€'T 819 |[uoisiA - soueinsu| ashojdws - 209
%€ L- 000‘89 126°'89 SPE'LE [lieaipaiy - eoueInsu| 9akoidws - ,09
%S €2- 665 £8/ 2S¢ |17 - soueinsu| askojdw3 - /09
%E L~ 159°s 209'0 SE0'E |[e32q - @oueINsU| Bakoidwz - 09
%L /G- 0S1 0S¢ 7 $334 YSH - 3oueinsu| @afodw3 - /09
%b'Q 9550 9zZy'LE 6£8°'8) 21e21P9N/YII4 - 509
%661 968°'2¢ ovy'LZ 6€6°02 S}jausg d|gexe| - £09
%90 689°8L G858l G66°0L WN|Wald SWIHaAQ - 209
%0'8 195°8.LY ¥6L'E€vy 6€5'81L2 Sauees - 109
sasuadx] |joJAed - 009

%|'S 1206952 9Ly vEY'Z 78.2'BEE‘} paseyoind Jamas % JaJeAA - 066 [B10L
%0¥ 620°CLL L 02z'040°L ¥89'00G paseyaind Jamag - 096
%09 8v0‘orb'L 961 '¥9€'l L01'8€8 _ﬂmcezn_ JOJBAA - GGG

paseydind Jamas B JAJBA - 0SS

| sasuadx3
%0°S 8€G'eC6'e 6LL'9el'e 86.'108°L 9NUBASY |B)O |
%0°059 000°S1 000'2 Sve'L S1UNOOOY Yueg Uo }Saldy| - Ly
%00 00s°¢ 005’ ¥re'S 2WOdU| SNOBUBJIBDSI JBYIO - SZ
%0°00} 000°9 0 0 09y B SYled - Judy 820
%0°08- 000°L 000°S 0 aliodu| InQ ||BQ JBWOISN) - £2¢
%0°001 0S 0 0¢ ||S®34 dAlelSIUIWPY YSH - 2
%t vi- 000°0L 000°8L 0SS'y S9% - |¢¥
%0°08- 000°S 000'Se 058'S anuanoy S3|eg Jo1al - 0L b
%L QL 000°Z2 000°29 LEE'9E [onusaay Ayeusd - 8oy
%0°0G- 006 000t 0se ‘1suo” Buling ss|es Jalepn - /Ot
%0'¥ Z10°89¢°L 96ge'GlLE'L 8£5°869 SO[BS JOMIS - GO
%09 CYA A4 A £2z'v0e'z 09G'/¥0'L S9|BS JSIBA - 0
aNudAdY RO
sBueqy 6107 8102 81, Unp-uep
S 1L @ o n_ g STVALOVY LINANILAVAAAd ALI'TILN



S Jo Z abed Wd ¢¢:€8102/0L/01

%C 6L 000°592 006°'L¥) S0v'86 sosuadx3 juawdinb3 g Buipjing - L 19 |elo
%E 122 000°08 006'vZ 109'GE suolje}g Ja}s00g R Y- g7-1 L9 [ejoL
%6 Z¥ 000°Z 0ov'L 696 SUOREDIUNWWOSI3] - §7-899
%L'12 000°€Z 00061 080°L1 [sauiun - 91-699
%0 00p 000'S 000'L 52e'e |[senddng Buiesado - g1-549
%98cel | 000°0S 00G'€ €ez'1z w8y - 81-029

suoljels Jalsoog ¥ Wil -g71-119
%9'05 000°2ZL 000°18 990'6€ Aylj1oe 4 douBUBUIRI - JN-L LD [BI10)
%SG'Z) 000‘6 000'8 ¥60'y SUOREBOIUNWLL0D3I3 ] - JIN-899
%00 000°8L 000'8L 690'8 salinN - JIN-S99
%.°99 000°SZ 000'Gl GeZ'L1 soddng bunesadQ - JW-S#9
%0001 000°02 000°0L 620'C 'ddng ® ‘Aag Jeyndwo) - JIN-E¥9
%499 000°0S 000'0€ BYO'EL ey - 4n-029

Ayoe aoueuauiey - JN-L L9

%005 000°c9 000y zel'ee Buiping UOHBJSIUILPY - 8Y-| 19 [BJOL
%0°001 000°S 005'2 G8/'L $301A18g Bulues|D - gy-8/9
%0°0S 000°6 000'9 0L0'% [luswdinb3 paseaT - gy-7/9
%S 8¢ 0006 00S'9 ¥SL'y [[suoneoiunwwoosia] - gy-899
%00 0009 000°9 vel'T [lseminn - gv-s99
%00 0009 000'9 £15C |lsenddng BuijesadQ - gv-5+9
%0 00E 000°0Z 000°S 90€'S |[ ddns g "aisg Jaindwo) - gy-£79
%0°0Z- 0008 000'0} BEZ'E [lney - 8v-0z9

Buipiing uonensiuwpy - av-119
sasuadxz uawdinb3 @ Buiping - 119

s3uey) 6102 8102 81, Unp-uep
s 1 _d o da a g STVOALOV LINANILIAVLIA ALITILA
dds0dOoud - ¥93png 6102 I e
% m_m 37

P
P01 40>



S Jo € abed

Wd 2¢:€810¢/01/01

%00 0 [} [Itvrs‘92) IN'20 - sainjipuadx3 pue sanuaAay jo 1aN|
%9'G.L- 996'LZ 60'06 o SaAlasay |endeD 0} InQ sipsues) - 96| | |
%9'G.- 996°Le ¥60°06 L s 92) anuaaay AleuipiQ 18N
%0°L €45°106'¢ szo‘ov9’e 60€°828°) sasuadx3 jejoL
%89 05v'9se 066'28¢ 8L2'v0lL sasuadx3 Joul0 - 0/9 [Bl0]
%0°0G- 0S¢ 00§ 6% asuadx3 Snoaue||3osiN - Z1 2
%0'S¢C- 000°‘6 000'zl £80'Y llseng % diysiaquisiy - L/
%€ €€ 000t 000'€ 28.°L |[Buiysuand ¢ Bunuud - 602
%00 0ov'e 00%'S 0 |[esuedx3 192a peg - 102
%0001 0S 0 0 |lse24 ueg - 00z
%0001 000°0L 000'G L'y |leBessod - 9.9
%6 GZ- 000°0% 000'vS 290'91 |lspuog » sourinsuy| - ¢/9
%008 000°6 000°G 9.v'v _._m:n_ - 2.9
%0'62- 000°0SL 000°'002 GS9'El so|iddng g SISO - |29
%6712 0082 00¥'9 GSS'y sasuadx3] paje|ay aako|dw3 - 069 |B10)
%008 006 00S Sop sasuadx3 aako|dw3 OSIN - 959
%00 000°E 000'E £EY'C Bujurer) askodwy - €69
%0°00Z 00S°‘L 00S 00Z°L abes|i ¥ uoneuodsuel] - zg9
%00 (1]0) 24 oor'z 9lg |lswuojiun - 1G9
sasuadx3 paje|ay aahojdwy - §g9
%G'/81 0s6°.¢ 00z'cl P6L°LL S90IAISS |BUOISSDJ0)d - 09 [B10]
%E ¥l 008 002 6.€ $99 Jalybupn oibepy - 989
%0001 0S¢ 00S 0 HIUlO - 'AI8g Jold - GE9
%00 00§ 00S 06¢ |[sAauiony - "ABS “Joud - GE9
%G - 00%‘9 00$'9 0819 [|sionpny - seoinss Joid - ZE9
%0008 000°0¢ 000'S G¥Z0l sieaulbul - "AIaS ‘J0Id - LE9
S80IAI9SG [BUOISS8J0)d - 09
%€E'9 000°s8 000°08 622'8¢ JaY}0Q - sOueuduiely @ sieday - 0zZ9 [BioL
%0001 000°0L 000°S 916°9 Bulweod j00Y - WY - GZ9
%00 000°G2 000'G. gLe'Le wajsAS - WRY - 029
J3YiQ - soueuajuIR R SJieday - 0Z9
sasuadx3 1ay10 - 029
adueyy 6102 8102 81, unp-uep
s L ¥ O da a g STVALOV LNANILIVAAAd XALI'TILN
S %
adsodoid - 323png 610T >
% RS



S jJo ¢ abed Wd 2¢:€810¢/01/01

Buegd | 610z | 810z [ st unpuer
s 1 3 ® a n 8§ | siwowov INANILAVdAA XLITLLN
AdsS0dodd - 398png 610% )
A S
3 iy

Ho a0



G jo g abeg

| aseaJsur esueansur TeITPOW PaledidTIUY
SETIS 1w 311
e ATTwed
BE YIS apenay te'a SJEIL 49T
08°8% a1iuTs UOTSTA a'e SJe3\ ST-9
T TETS Aimmed Te°a@ SJeap §-7
86°T9% syenay
5 TES STAUTS e113q SALTAZONOT
ANTEE)
Saduednsul
[ess0+% [seo'zs | 000895 |665s | 25958 | | OCT SIS |ceiece | 5¥1 0658 | 968cEs | 98+ [evvzis [ sze'cs | esomis |1os8ibs | WI0L |
BITIIUIE UITH HPOM J2d SJNOY ZE ees
uoTiesuadwod se Aed sityauag afqexel 5133 f3oueJnsUT TE>TPaW IAT2IaJ 10U S20Q o
Z16T0S 53 |_=|u 3 3 3 0§ |os o5 3 00°0% 0 0S 00°0% 000§ 0005 00'0% 0008 0005 0008 AYVIVS 1VIOL
9S50b$ |S68'1$ | 818195 | Svss | evT 8% OZI'ST§ |TEL'BSS |[Iv1 OESS |96B'ZES |95 b§ [ooo’ers |ev1'zis [Bi8'TS | 689'8TS | 195 808 TH6EES | 59e7oav | LS TESS |ATANOH V101
1 o89'T¢¢ | 810z |szb'1$ [0S o8 o8 of 1 [os 8Z6'1$ [ZBT 61% 0% %0 | 08 0% TRZ 61% YSBIS vS0$ | 00818 "1 “yates
[Z=als 089°6V% |vioc |0eCEs |08 oF aw o8 7 |os ECC VS |LoTThs vZo1S 905 Yol 0% BIZ 13 | 0% £09'0v% [(T2<7] TL08 |69 £c8 wee V TOARIAS|
vl | 5v0'19§ |Sooz  |S0Z°Ey  |901§ oy ] sves | .8 |02S°2% 952'S§ [Tvb 8ps L00'Z§ 6263 %C | 00% 1$ BLE b8 0% PEV TIPS T6'61% BSOS | vE6IS « d TRangsmaays|
3 TT9'cas |810C |ZZ1S$  |9ET$ oF o 901y | I |02SCS  |PLBL§ |SL9L9% (598768 0% %0 | 009C% 9T 28 62 v3 | 095°€S$ SZ°SC§ SZ0% | 005es PRI
3 Y06'81$ |Sl0C |6CC 1S  |O% o8 oF oF os | 0% %0 | 0% 0% §9091% SP'ST§ Sy 08 | 00GIS "N TUETINWOW
91 [2097Z1§ [€00Z |00Z'9§ |vOES vZrTes SETS T | 4 |0zS2s | LZ0%% LTy’ 1§ |7 | 009CS 199°S5 €9E°TZS TEVES 00 1S [EEeS Td 3uTpden|
z €1692§ |Z10C |£i6'1$ |03 ] (] ] [3 o% [ 08 %0 | 08 000'SC$ GO'002§ 0008 | 00008 T od3sed
ECEOES SST'cS  |0§% oy o8 CJ 05 [3 291°8C% _mu 0% 0% 0% 991°8C8 | CO'LSS 95 1% EECES 3 TeT3I01
z TSY'0CIS | Z10C |BEL'S$ | bOES Ser'sty | oeih 85ty | 4 |0ZS'2$ |98 6% |900°SZS 009'2§ 0% %l | 009°C$ 90vTLS OB PBLCS | 11 185 | SLEOLCS W Tuoidng]
91 | P6EPBS | £00C |ESZL'bS  |EPLS TZase | oeis o8 € |0Z5C$  |922'8% |SEI 9% L0v'ZS 0T'1$  [%E | o0E 1% 06t v§ | BEE'GS§ 09°92% ZL0$ | c85es D 'Je3sog
_ﬂumn T+ | 62S26§ |Z00C |056v% vOES EE 5 eS8 | 4 0TS TS TIS 8% |560°59% L9E'S$ 20118 |%c | 00928 0591 | 06EvS | BEE 65§ 09°9C% 12708 T8 68 *q WY
6tz | TY.LOL | Iiva YOoId TOFFIA Teapan a3 m|uag | ale 01zZ$ %ZI'ET SONINIVE sgaIvag ] Y% snuog Pa 0 ke Iy asraoU ey ANVN
TAH SI1SO0D TVANNV - 2meinsuy aadopdmg dSOH ® mopuag TVIOL sgexeL Aytaaduog 610Z 6102 %0°€ 8102
L'y b b
@ @ @ @ @ INERLNVIEd ALTTILO

sjijouag abulag 9 sobepy

a3s0d0ud - ¥9bpng 6102




40 | ebed Nd 22:€8102/0L/01

%8°9C Z8S'v. 108'8S LOE'0E Juswiedag uoneASILILIPY - *LSG. _Bot
%00 0 0 00l dsuadx3 snoaue||20s!|N - 000'666
200 000°‘T 000°T 0 000'G$ Jopun uawdinb3 - 000'L86
260°00T 001 0S 0l sabiey) g sea4 yueq - 000°'€96
6€'8 0S9 009 0cY sanq g sdiysiaquialy - 000 856
6070 00S 00S 0 9oUBUBJUIB|\ B SJleday - 000 06
%00 00S 00S 8/ Buiysiignd g bunuld - 000 006
6001 00T‘T 000°1 GGG uoiepodsuel] - 000 098
2%60°€ STL'L 00S°2 aLlL'y spuog pue adueinsu| - 000" LS8
%00 00Z‘1 00Z°1 9z¢ SUOJJEOIUNWWO23I9 ] - 000°058
6" 8- 002z 00v'C 95 Jay}0-$a0IMSS [BUOISS8J0.d - 000108
260001 00S‘T 00€°1 G0Z'L JIpNy-S92IAISS [BUOISS3)0.d - 010°LO8
%0°0 001 001 0 abejsod - 000'8Z2
260°0T 009 00S €62 $81|ddng 8010 - 000° 2.
20" 00T 0009 0 0 Juay adYo
60°001 000°‘T 000°T €6/ Buiuied] - 000°0L.
%0 LT SIT‘ZH YOT‘CE £Ze'6l Aleles “uiwpy - 000°20.
D\oo.m 68Z°‘S P08 G60'E spuadig uoISSIWWOY - 000 LOL
. ‘uswypedaqg uopensiuiwpy - 16/ | :esuadx3
Yob G- 286'6LE  |980'gec Zrsect SNUDASH €101
%" 19- 000°‘0¢ 8CT L. 0 Sanesay woyy "dosddy - 000'669
260001 00S 0 001 suofjeuod - 000°969
%0°00T 0027 0 /Gl SjuswWasINquIay aduelinsu| - 000°'€/9
2%0°001 0 0 dWOodU| S}assy jo uonisodsiq - 001 L9
260" € 0009 029 0se'e SOAJ9SDY UO Jsalal| - 000 €99
66" L, 0001 16 80¥ §1s0Q J0geT 104 ‘quidy - 000 09
66'8 Z8T‘Z8T £ST'6SC 9z9'6Z1 uonnguIuo) pund [eJjsuag - 000 885 :anusAay]
810C/610¢C Lanang JAANANY | 8107 unf — uef
AONVHD % 610T 8102 STIVNLOV INIFWLHVIIA NOILYIHOTY '? SHMVC
S L cl O d n g

ﬁr ) % P )

a3S0d0yd - 196png 6102 ey 4O



vjozabed foot c- 28661 880 8¢¢ 82£G0L

260" 001 Lz'ie G912z vz LL sasuadxg pajedojjeun - 996 [€J0.L
%l 6 9EL‘E1 9L1°6 0v8'S uoisuad - 000 858
Yot T1 SLYC1 68611 yov's vOId - 000612
“mwmcwaxm pajedojjeun - 996
265" C9- 000°0S 000'08 vey'l Juswanolduwijuawidoaaag yied - 962 [e10L
%G T9- 000‘0€ 00008 eV’ L sjo9/oid - 000°156
2%60°0 0 0 0 saiddng bunesadQ 000 0¥ .
‘Juswanoidwiuswdojaasq yied - 95/
%L 8vZ‘0LL 8/G'29l 2.y'8g juswipedag aoueuajulel SJed - "6 |BjoL
40" 0C- 00S‘Z 000°S 0Lzt 000°G$ Japun juawdinb3 - 000186
%00 000°SZ 000°ST 0 000'G$ J9AQ Juawdinbg - 000086
%%0°0 001 001 0 abeubis - 000'G/6
060°0 008‘E 008°E 068'G suing pa|jouo) - L00'0E6
060°S 00S‘0T 00001 oLl 2ouBUBJUIBI ¢ sJieday - 000°0€6
7z oss 008 61z saliiN - 000°0Z6
2600 001 001 0 uoneuodsuel] - 000°098
b6t 00S 08Y 961 suofeoiunwiwods|a] - 000058
2600 000‘S 000°S GG9'l sjueosLgnT - 18n4 - 0002y,
%00 000°‘T 000°T ove swJojun - 000 L2
260°0 00S‘T 00S°1 G8 loS pue ieq ‘|8AeI9 ‘Pues - $00 0¥/
%00 00S 00S 0 (8A109|9S-UON) 8pIDIqISH - £00 0%/
%291 0osc‘s 000°¢ 6LL'L salddng Bunelado - 0000t/
]ﬁm.m 006°‘T 9€8°1 128'1L HE)S- sjyeuag s|gexel - 000°LL.
60 001 00S 008 0 Buluies ] - 000042
%06 866°CT1 T99°'c0o1 199'€y #e1s - 000202
‘Juswpedsq aoueusjUIR) SHIEd - 'GG/
2ot ST Lye‘sL pyG'GlL 1/8'¢ juswipedeg uoneaIOdY - "pSL |BJOL
060" 0b- 009 000°T T4 abeubis 000°5.6
%00 00s 00S 0 Juley B "day - 000°0€6
200 001 001 0 uoljeyodsuel] - 000 098
260°0 00V 00% 902 SUONBJIUNWWO3[31 000 0S8
6E°E8 00S‘s 000°‘€ 129 sal|ddng bunesado - 000 0.
2607001 00S 008 0 Bululed] - 000°0L.
%1°9 1be‘ol bvL6 vvl'e Saleles 4ejs - 00020
Juswpedaq uonessnsy - $G/
810Z/610¢C Lanang JIANTHNV | 810z unf — uer
ADNVHD % 610C 8102 STIVNLOV AININLHVHIA NOILYIYIIY ® SHMUVd
S L H D d n d Pt

%dns

z 2
a3S0d0¥d - 12bpng 610z Loy 4>



v Jo € abed

Nd 2e:€810¢/0L/01

a3S0d0yd - 18bpng 6102

ul ’..,..__L._
o s,

o

260°0 0 0 viz'ez saJn)ipuadx3 pue sanuaAdy Jo JaN
810Z/610¢C Lanang JHANTNY | 8107 unf - uer
HAONVHD % 6102 8102 SITVNLOV AININLHVYLIA NOILYINOTY B SHUVd
S L Cl D a n 4d



¥ jo ¥ abed

00°'T 39SE3JOUT Iduednsul pajedrdTiuy €0°‘0 "SJA +9T
000$ 1vioL z70'e *SJA ST-9
06°0% 9417 T0°0 “SJA 5-T
08°0% |UOTSTA
00° 0% Bllaq { ALTAIONOT
295'T0Z$ scoets Jos  Jos  Jos  Jos | os osL'ers | evios1s | 8E0'z$ | £€8'LES 079'TLT$ TV.10L
688'TETS 008'8% 150°'0T$ | 9€0'sTIs | 8£0'2$ | 6¥ETS 0% 866‘711$ "INIVIN TV.LOL
£ $27'71$ | 910Z | 698§ V/N 0% 0% 0$ SSETIS | 0% LI1§ %T 0% SSETIS | S¥'ST$ | S¥0$ | 00°ST§ Peromsswuwng
S LzL'81$ | ¥102 | TEETS |V/N 0% 0§ 866T$ 96E'LT$ | 0% 0$ %0 0$ 96£'L1S | EL9T$ | 6¥05 | $T9T$ CECEE
9 7£9'0£$ | £10Z | SL6'T$ |V/N 0% 0§ 0v8'ZS L18'6Z8 | 6S0'TS | ZSZ§ %T L08% | 0% 85L%Z§ | v0'61§ | SS0$ | 6%'8T$ d 'Hobid
S SL6'TTS | ¥10Z | 1S8S v/N 0% 0% 0% vZI'TTS | 0% 0$ %0 0$ vZ1'IIs | s¥'sts | s#'0$ | 00°'STS W nuezg
01 1€€'8SS | 6002 | SLL'€5  |V/N 0§ 0$ ZIZ'S$ YhE'6rS | 6L6S 6L6S YT 0% S9E'BYS | £5'9Z$ | LL'0$ | og'sz$s | a 'ubneqsing
TONYNILNIVI
ZEL'TT$ 16L$ THE01$ 971z | STZ'8% "03 V101
5 BEL'TS Y10Z | ¥Z1% 0 0% mopPgass | §19°'L§ V/N %0 8VES | L9Z'1§ SHSI$ | S¥'0§ | 00°STS |eom Jswwng
788§ Y107 | ¥EIS 0 0% mopgass | BYLTS MO[IE 335 (%0 9LES | ZLETS €L91$ | 6408 | $T9T§ q "2J0bEM
9 S8LTS £10Z | 861% 0 0% mopgaas | £8S'Z§ MOPRE IS YT LSPS | TET'TS 67°0Z% | 6505 | 0L6T$ d 'Hobid
8EL'TS ¥10Z | ¥21$ 0 0% MmopPga3s | ST9L$ v/IN %0 9y ES £92'1$ S¥'ST$ | ST'0% 00°'ST$ W 'uezs
o1 686'Z$ 6007 | Z12$ 0 0% mopgads | L2728 mo[pgass (%7 8655 | 64178 £592% | LL'0$ | 08'SZ$ | q'ubneqiaing
‘NOLLVZHO3Y
S90'9§ TEFS v£9'S$ +€9'S$ ZO°LSS | 99T$ |9ESsS M 90
v £SEEYS | ST0Z | 618CS [ [ [ [ Z/s | 0% S89'€S 6+8'9ES S9€y %L [ V8Y'9ES ¥8Y'9€s | LB'OFS [29ETS T piojpelg
V/N | £26'8§ V/N | #€9¢% 0 0% 0% 0% 687'8% Y/N v/N V/N 687'8% v/N V/N V/N "WNOD TV.LOL
V/N | 19228 v/N | 961% 0 0% 0$ 0$ §95'7$ V/N v/N V/N 595'Z$ 99'86% | LB'ZS | 6L'S6$ A09g 9 JBYD
v/N | 191°9% V/N | 8€¥% 0 0% 0% 0% YZL'ss v/N V/N V/N YTL'SS 50888 | 95°2$ | 6#'68% |sssuoissiuwod
NOISSINWOD
6102 — viol | aiva voLd a1 | womiA |Twywaa | PPN | J/S os$ %00°0T TVIOL [sigeweg | -jwy % PO |ompa | 1O sadem ayey [Jasmesour| szey
TATH - FONVINSNI TAXOTINT dSOH | uopuag oqexe] ALIAADNOT 6102 6102 %0 € 8102
1e30L,
@ INIWL¥VJIA NOILLYIHOIY ? SHYV

adasodoNd - 1e3png 6102




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY PROVIDER
RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2018-35
OCTOBER 15, 2018

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior chose Nimble Systems to be the
township’s L. T. provider in July 2018.

WHEREAS, Nimble Systems undertook an evaluation of the township’s current I.T.
status and found the overall I.T. architecture inadequate and potentially one event away from a
catastrophic loss of data; and

WHEREAS, the township administrative staff met with Nimble Systems to receive the
assessment report; and,

WHEREAS, the Township’s administrative staff requested nimble to present proposals
to begin an overhaul of the Township’s I.T. hardware and systems; and,

WHEREAS, Nimble Systems has presented proposals to migrate to Microsoft Office
365/Exchange Online and consulting for designing new folder and permission architecture; and,

WHEREAS, the building department will be the primary beneficiary of these two
improvements and should bare the majority of the costs.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superior Township Board of
Trustees accepts the two proposals from Nimble Systems of Ann Arbor to provide I. T. services
to the township in an amount not to exceed $16,975.00; and,

NOW, BE IT FURTHERED RESOLVED that the administrative staff shall apportion
the costs of these bids between the building department and the general funds proportionately.



T atthe spead |
of yousMm |

/
lwelr

Memo .
SYSTEMS

To: Superior Township Board
From: Nimble Systems
Date: October 5, 2018

Re: Proposals

Nimble Systems is pleased to present the enclosed proposals for necessary improvements to your IT
infrastructure:

- Migration to Microsoft Office 365/Exchange Online

- Consulting to Design new Folder and Permission Architecture
These proposals both address recommendations from our recently-completed IT Assessment, which is also
enclosed.
The recommendations from the assessment that these two proposals specifically address are:

—  Move your email to Microsoft’s cloud service (called Exchange Online).

— Develop a rational structure for Township data and an associated access permission structure,

— Replace all three existing physical servers with a single new server.

Move your email to Microsoft’s Exchange Online.

Exchange Online, part of Microsoft's Office 365 cloud offering, is Microsoft's hosted email service. We
recommend it because the Township is currently running an old, unsupported (and therefore operationally risky
and insecure) version of Exchange (Microsoft's email software) on a server that is past the end of its usefu! life.

Changes in Microsoft's licensing for Exchange--and the software itself-have made it prohibitively expensive for
smaller organizations to install a new, on-premise Exchange server. It is now accepted practice for any
organization with fewer than 500 users—absent certain specific requirements the Township doesn't have—to use

Exchange Online.

Exchange Online is a permanent, affordable email solution for the Township. Microsoft includes all
enhancements and upgrades as part of this subscription service, so you'll never have to upgrade.

The service is backed by advanced security and a 99.9% uptime warranty.

It has been quite a challenge to identify all email addresses and for some, who uses them for what. (We got
incomplete information from Parhelion.) As of the date of this memo, we don't have a spec we know to be final.
Our comments:

- We will retain your Exchange server until everyone is comfortable we've dealt appropriately with any
email it contains. Our migration software permits additional mailbox data to be migrated to Office 365 for

avery long time.

—  Our proposal “self-adjusts” the pricing for changes to the specification. Each mailbox to be migrated
costs $225: $50 for the migration software license and a fixed fee of $175 for the labor. Our final bill will
be based on what ends up being moved, so we don't feel the need for a perfect spec in order to submit a
proposal.



Develop a rational structure for shared files and associated role-based permission structure.

Despite having purchased a new server four years ago on which you expected data would be consolidated, there
is data on 8 servers (some physical and some virtual). (Permissions control who has access to what, and what
they may do with that access.) When asked during the IT Visioning meeting we held as part of the assessment,
most attendees said they weren't aware of where their data are stored, and most professed to having business
data on their computers (that is, data that is not on any server and therefore isn't being backed up). There is no
organized folder/file structure through which to administer access permissions.

By designing a rational file structure and associated permissions, we'll be able to achieve what you wanted four
years ago: to collect all the Township's information assets in one place, make sure they are secure, and back
them up.

Why doesn't this proposal include implementing the new structure? Because we first need to identify where all the
data is, determine how best to structure it, and determine how much of it you have. Only then can we understand
the effort to centralize it, how much storage you'll need, and estimate associated costs.

A good design will also facilitate an analysis of your backup and archiving requirements and associated costs,
which is another part of moving you forward to a secure, stable, effective IT architecture.

Replace all three existing physical servers with a single new server.

Implementing a different email solution is a prerequisite for replacing your existing servers, as the Township’s
SBS Server currently provides that function and cannot be decommissioned until you have another email
solution. Likewise, collecting your data in one place and rationalizing its structure is required to understand the
data storage requirements for your new server and associated backup infrastructure.

Completing the work outiined in both proposals will put you two steps closer to being ready to implement a new
server.



IT atthe speed |
of yousm ]

/’/ﬂZﬁ

" |sYSTEMS

Proposal for Superior Township
Consuiting to Design new Folder and Permission Architecture
October 4, 2018

Background. Nimble Systems recently performed an IT assessment for the Township. The results
that are pertinent to this proposal are:

- We found that the Township has no central repository for data, but rather, data are scattered over
many servers and user PCs, and that users feel they may not know where their data are really
housed. These circumstances make it difficult to administer file access permissions and to create
a sensible backup scheme that properly protects all the Township's information assets. We
recommended revisiting both data/permission structure, and backup and disaster recovery
requirements

- We found that there are serious issues with all Township's servers and recommended that you
replace all three current physical servers with a single server to house all Township information
assets, including those assets currently located on individual user computers. A sound
data/permission structure and backup/disaster recovery plan are prerequisites to implementing
this new server.

We reviewed the assessment results with Supervisor Schwartz, Treasurer McKinney and Clerk Findley,
and they requested a proposal to provide the consulting services to create the data/permission structure
and the backup/disaster recovery plan.

This proposal is only for the consulting to design a sound data folder and permission structure. Until that's
complete, we can't know how much data exist, and therefore can't provide good guidance in developing a
backup and disaster recovery plan. We'll provide a separate proposal for that when this project is
complete.

Project Description. Our approach to folder architecture and disaster recovery design employs a
process built to allow all stakeholders to have input. Here are the major steps:

1. Establish the framework for stakeholder input.

a. Locate all current data repositories. Talk to each user about the data they use and check
every user's computer for mapped drives and Windows Expiorer shortcuts (which are
evidence of what data they use and where those data are located). We will provide an online
calendar on which users can sign up for time slots.

b. Characterize the types of data in use (e.g. BS&A, QuickBooks, shared files/folders, personal
data, software application data).

c. ldentify possible primary organizing principles for folder structures, e.g. by department.
Determine who has authority to control access to the top-level folders.

d. ldentify possible paradigms for how to best think about permission, e.g. by department, job
function.

e. Account for roaming profiles and redirected documents. Roaming profiles allow any user to
log onto any computer on the network using their credentials and see “their” stuff.
Redirecting documents provides a way—one that's transparent to users—to make sure that
all data that requires backup is stored on a server.



2. Meet with stakeholders.

a. Meet with Supervisor Schwartz, Treasurer McKinney and Clerk Findley to present
recommendations and identify who should be involved in driving down from top-level folders
to the next levels of detail (for both data structure and access permissions)

b. Meet with each of the top-level folder "owners” to establish the high-level structure for their
folders and associated permissions. (Define where subfolders go in the primary organizing
structure.)

3. Document the architecture for stakeholders and qget sign-off from folder owners.

Note that this proposal doesn't include implementing the new structure, because we can't accurately
design or estimate the cost of that effort until we know what the new structure is to be. Once we've
completed the work described herein, we'll be able to give you a proposal to implement the new structure.

A note about backup and disaster recovery

Backups and other problem-recovery tools are a form of business insurance. As with any insurance,
there are various factors to consider in arriving at the right level and cost of protection for you. These
factors include:

- ldentifying the assets that are important to protect, and the rate at which these assets will grow.
This project will accomplish this, putting you in a position to begin backup and disaster recovery
planning.

— Ildentifying various kinds of losses, their associated costs, and your willingness/ability to tolerate
these risks and absorb the costs. Examples range from the pedestrian (how far back in time do
you want to be able to go to retrieve a file someone accidentally deletes?) to the disastrous (how
fast do you need to recover if your server fails entirely, or the building housing your server burns
down?).

- Accounting for regulations such as state document retention requirements.

~ The amount of money you are willing to spend to reduce your exposure to losses. This is
somewhat analogous to property insurance deductibles: lower deductibles cost more, but also
tower loss exposure. Since amount of data factors heavily into the cost of any given backup
scheme, we are unable to provide guidance on backup costs until we've identified and sized the
information assets that them. That means we first must identify and size the data, which this
project will accomplish.

Project schedule. We are prepared to begin this as soon as we have your email migration underway.
The elapsed time to complete it will largely depend on how quickly we can get access to all user
computers and schedule time with top-level folder stakeholders. We will consider this project complete
when each top-level stakeholder agrees we’ve got their structure and permissions correctly documented.

Assumptions. Please carefully review these assumptions; they drive our cost estimates

- We will talk with all 35 users examine their computers as part of locating existing data
repositories. (We have already examined servers.)

— There will be six top-level folder "owners” (or small groups of owners) to meet with: one each from
the Township, Utilities, Fire Department, Maintenance, and Parks. This in turn assumes you'll
favor top-level organization by department, vs by function (e.g. finance, human resources, etc.)
as most of our clients do.

Superior Township — Folder/Permission architecture proposal Page 2



Cost estimates and payment terms. Our cost estimate is based on similar work for other clients
and the knowledge we've gained so far about your organizational structure and data. You will be billed
for actual hours of service delivered, so your final costs could be higher or lower than quoted below. We
will provide a detailed accounting of our time with the final bill.

Estimated project Cost.............oocooiiiiiieeeeee e $5,700
Down payment due upon proposal acceptance (40% estimated labor) ......ccooviii $2,280
Progress payment due upon completion of Item 1., above (40% estimated labor).......... $2,280

Balance due upon completion and presentation of final, detailed bill

Accepted for Superior Township:

By: Date:

Signature

Name: Title:

please print

Superior Township — Folder/Permission architecture proposal Page 3



Background. The Township SBS server is past end of life and will be replaced soon. Running an on-premise
Exchange server is prohibitively expensive, so we need to move your email to Microsoft’s cloud service before we

replace the server.

This proposal is for the work to move you to Microsoft's Exchange Online, part of the MS Office 365 suite:

T at the spaed
ofyousm ‘

/%7!//

| SYSTEMS

Proposal for Superior Township

Migration to Microsoft Office 365/Exchange Online

October 5, 2018

-~ Complete the specification for how each mailbox is handled

- Purchase Office 365 licenses and migrate email for all users

- Configure Outlook on a single tablet, laptop, or desktop for each user

- Provide support for configuring mobile devices to use the new email service
- Provide support for users who require it at various stages of the project

Project Description. We will be using automated tools to assist in the migration. These tools reduce the amount
of labor required for the migration itself, allowing us to focus on quality control and supporting end users. We are
passing along the email migration software at our cost of $50/license. See Appendix A for the preliminary

specification of how we'll handle each mailbox and distribution list.

Stage 1: Planning and
preparation

|

L

Stage 2:
Preliminary
migration

|

Stage 3:
Cutover

Stage 4: Day 1
support

r

Stage 5: Clean-up
and acceptance

Complete the migration specification. Establish/test DNS
access; procure and perform preliminary configuration of
migration tool. No effect on users.

Deploy migration agents to user computers, further configure
migration tool, and procure Office 365 licenses.

Users will receive an email with a link and instructions to
download the migration agent and another requesting their
email address and password.

Begin background sync of mailboxes with Office 365.

Finalize cutover date, notify users, and initiate final sync of
mailbox data. Users may not have full access to email while
we complete these tasks.

Migration is complete. Be available when you open to
provide assistance to users as necessary. Begin to collect
punch list items.

Internal project manager(s) continue to collect punch list
items for 5 business days. After all reported issues are
resolved, ask for your final acceptance. 30-day project
warranty begins upon acceptance.



Your Responsibilities. You agree to appoint an internal project manager as our central point of contact for the
migration. This person’s duties inciude:

- Helping us complete the specification for how to handle each existing email box.

- Helping us disseminate information to and collect information from users.

- Assisting us as required to get the migration agent on each user's primary computer (where we will
configure Outlook for the new email service) and making sure these computers are on when the final
migration is scheduled to occur.

- Assisting us in assembling a complete list of users, their email addresses, and their email passwords.

- Assisting with scheduling various aspects of the project

- Confirming that email is working properly for each user and promptly report any exceptions. (We expect
issues to be reported within 5 business days after cut-over.)

Assumptions. The following assumptions are material to our estimates. Please review them carefully to ensure
you believe them to be valid. Should any of these assumptions prove wrong during the project, your bill could be
higher than estimated below.

- This proposal is to configure Outlook 2010 or 2016 on a single device for each user. We are happy to
help configure additional devices, but the costs are not included herein. (We will be providing directions
for configuring Android phones and iPhones, and support for those who need it.)

- This proposal does not include set-up for any Office 365 components except for Exchange Online. It does
not include installing Office locally on any computers.

- You can provide credentials for a credit card to which Microsoft can bill the monthly charges for the email
service.

- This proposal includes configuring the two shared copiers at Town Hall for scanning to your new email.

- This estimate does not include costs for on-going support of Office 365. We are happy to support it for
the short term on as an hourly service and will eventually wrap support for it into your Total-IT contract. If
you wish to add Office 365 support to your temporary bundle of managed services, the cost is
$330/month ($10/user/month).

- You will continue to use our email filters, vs. the one supplied by Microsoft.

- You have 43 mailboxes to migrate. (As of the date on this proposal, the migration specification isn't final.
This number could change. See Appendix A for the specification as of the proposal date)

Project Schedule. We are prepared to begin immediately or anytime thereafter, upon your acceptance of this
proposal and receipt of your down payment. We will determine a mutually acceptable cutover schedule.

Please note that we can initiate a final cutover even if some users have not completed their tasks. But email for
those laggard users will not be migrated until they have completed all steps, and such users will have no email
access until they have done so. Once a user completes his/her tasks, their final migration will begin immediately
and they will have full access to their 0365 mailbox almost immediately, although historical emails may not be
available until their data migration completes.

Please note that there are circumstances beyond our control that may interfere with completing the cut-over over
a weekend. These include power failures or Internet outages/bandwidth issues at either site, and throttling of
mailbox uploads by Microsoft (which may inhibit the timely migration of large email boxes). So Nimble Systems
cannot guarantee that your migration will complete by the Monday following cut-over.

Superior Township — Exchange Online/Office 365 Migration Page 2 October 5, 2018



We will begin resolving any punch list items as they are reported on Day 1 of using your new email. Per the
responsibilities of your internal project manager as stated above, we will aliow 5 business days to report issues.
Once all issues reported within that time period are resolved, we will ask for your formal acceptance of the project
as completed. Your 30-day warranty commences upon final acceptance. (See Appendix B. for warranty terms.)

Cost estimates and payment terms. Project cost has these components:

- Migration software. We are passing along the cost of these licenses to you with no mark-up. The licenses
are $50 per mailbox

- Labor. The labor estimate has two components: an estimate of hourly charges for completing the
migration specification and a fixed fee of $175/mailbox we migrate.

Your on-going costs (payable to Microsoft for the Office 365 licenses) are $5/user/mailbox for users who don't
require the rights to download and install Microsoft Office on a computer. For users who do, the cost is
$12.50/user/month. (85 licenses can be upgraded later if any user later requires installation of Microsoft Office.)
We may be able to designate some mailboxes as “shared mailboxes” not assigned to any specific user; these will
not require an Office 365 license.

Migration Project

Labor, hourly, for completing the specification, estimated ... $1,600
Labor, fixed fee of $175/mailbox we migrate, current estimate 43 mailboxes .................... 7,525
Migration software, 43 licensSeS@$50...........c.ooooo oo 2,150
LI e $11,275
Down payment, due upon proposal acceptance (license cost plus 40% labor)............... $5,800
Progress payment, due following Day 1 support (40% of [@bor) ... $3,650

Balance of charges due upon formal acceptance.

The final bill will be based on the actual number hours to complete the specification, the actual number of
mailboxes migrated, and the actual number of migration licenses used. Adding or subtracting mailboxes to
migrate raises/lowers the total by the fixed labor cost plus the migration license, or $225 per mailbox you add to or
remove from the migration.

Accepted for Superior Township:

By: Date:

Signature

Name: Title:

please print

Superior Township — Exchange Online/Office 365 Migration Page 3 October 5, 2018



8102 'S J2qo120 7 abed uonesBiyy o€ 2aO/euUIUO Sbueyoxg — diysumo] Jouadng

. [

[E90]')eyuUmMOIGUEN 810 dm1-sonadns@pioypesql 008'T 1373 RIOZ-DO-S 8102-095-47 oEng paospe I TN
Sin*dmy-1louadns@syiediolsdns
dmi- d fof

LR B10°dmi-souadns@uia)ruual 08L's 60¢ 8T07-120-§ 8T02-d3$-£7 wsan HEN IR
(g20)'dmz-Iouadns@ndsan

3 (
o IS Lol Br0'dma-101.3dns@emelnyl PTG 809 8T02-10-S 8102-das-27 emelnyf emeiny s

|eaop-dmi-touadns@emeiny
teaop’jjeyumor@yyaf
e30)*drmi-1o0uadns @yl 810'dmar-Jousdns@yousyyl 68 ITET 8T0Z-10-6 8102-d35-/7 youayl; YouL4 e
1201 1eYUMO@YIUaLT .

1220 _m;:\so:@'ﬁodmnwc_ sz,uSu,E:mn%&ioﬂmumc_ = 0 A a1e481w iou op Zroz-das-z1 pioadsur Fl vt T
(EJDY"JeyuMmOtI@EIoDadsuUl Sro'dmi-uouadns@ziodadsur v 0 i a1e48iw 10u 6p JELEIN) gdopadsul Frnzadiu
12301*|jeyumoi@ziowadsul 8i0°dmi-souadns@ziowadsu L] 1] A anesdiw Jou op PELETN gI0vadsul srogRdsil
122014 1BYUmMOI@ TJoPadsul Gi0'dmi-1onadns@1ic10adsur » 0 A alesdiw 10u op FEVEIN Tiopadsut TaoLsdsul
|edoy lIeyuMmos@I01adsul Bio-dmi-so1sadns@rowadsun » 0 & 91es3w rou op JanaN Jowadsur g
30| [eyumol@Ased
IEAomI= @ . 810 dmr-Jouszdns@iziso 8 o't B9E 8T02-10-¢ $T07-d35-97 hieo 121505 Aieny
[BI0[}|[BYUMOI@U31S04F N
eyordmi-ioadns@yieqs
e a0 210°dmi-ioadns@uoeqs 689°L vL9 8T0Z-1eW-ST 810Z-d25-17 yoeqs 431UD3Y
{20} |(BUUMOI@ UNBYS
1630] (]EYUMOIB J31UD
Bio'damu-sousdns@yaiyaa i -JBW-ST [oz-das- 0egs 31403,
je30y dm-10uBdNs@y3142 @21y 2] 639°L VL9 810Z-1BW-C BTO0Z-do5-(T u: nn ESLERCAIE]
8J0'dma-soupdns@ana 3 o i S1e4Ew 10u 0p PELETY ELTE] ETE]
130" dMi-Jouadns@suoia)e Bio'dmy-1ouadns@suonlage v o 8T07-190-5 125n se pajesBiw 9q 03 5paTU ‘Jrews Joy Ajuo pasn 1o FELEIN suoipad tutaes]
8i0'da-1onadns@aueip 310-dm1 dnsd
10-dmt-souadn oyeauel * 2 & "~ A gl - 3
210 dmi-1ouadns@zoyeaueip 4 i bee’y 89v'z vrog-uer-Lz d PTI0Z-a24-11 aueip Oy B
4
1B20] jRYUMOLD UOSPN(p
Biodmy-1oadns@uospnl) A -0- -das-,
|20 e YUMo aagp A @uospnip 801"y [443 8102-P0-5 8107-das-£Z uospnlp UDSPN[ FAE]
1e30]'dmi-rousdns@uayep 10 dmiouadns@us
10°dma-Jousdns@ud) ey * -10- _dag-,
|E20p T1EYUMOID UEp P lep Tov'e k374 8T02-LO-S 8T07-d25-77 ueg us|[|v Uit
130y dmi-soadns@xxydnegraingp F10°dmy-10udns@yBneqiaingp < 0 8102-V0% N0FBId d 01 PAPIEMUIO) i IBW - O3y PELETY yanequaing ySnequaing @
1ea0)" dmi-103dns@su1dBian
810° dmi-uo112dnE@su188my 8PS 505 810Z-120-§ 242Y1138U0t OU STH ¢5UYD 5B UT BuidBo| sroum 8107-das-77 su188ima SUIBBIM SLuD|

B10'dav1-s009dns @SB
te301'dmi-1ouadns@rayiema 810 dma-1ouadns@axjema 5L9 [«41 LT0T-q25-0T 'l LTOZ-AeN-TT usw.e) 13 [eMm uswLe)
1RI01 fleYUMBIB ASULIIWEPUBLG

810 dmi-sousdns @epuaiq 10°dmy-souadns@ Asuuizluepusig 88941 £55'C 8T0Z-120-5 810¢-025-4¢ wepusig Asuunppy Fpusig
1BIO('||PYUMOIE UNNUOD
(2301 'dmi-sonadns@uNuoa 810'dmr-souadns@uipuoag (33 812 8102-d25-01 $107-035-t7 uIpuoaq uIpuo) Asseg
|e301"dmM1-J01133NS@15SP-1055asse
|E20 P yUrOID 1SS 1055 I8SE 810 dmi-Jouadns@)sse-1055asse (4 648 8T07-130-¢ 8107-d2%-9¢ 155B-1055355€8 155y JosEEAgYy
18201’ leyumor@ndapduipning
8i0'dmi-souadns@8uip(ing 6I6'T 0ss 8T0Z-VO-¢ S10z-das-17 1dapduippng NUABIO oI

jeordma-roadns@idapsuip|ing

jex01'dmi-Jouadns@Joleasiuipe B

s10 dam-1ouadns@dnyoegdmadns 810 dmi-iouadns@ioielsiutupe 8T ] 9107-190-¢ A 2181w 10u op 8T0Z-035-27 Jojeaisiurwpe QIR NI
1220)"dm1-10t3dNs@ 1y Auyse

f10'dm1-sousdns@eajes B1o'dmi-s0u3dns@rinse €28°2 01T 8T02-100-¢ *102-035-27 ipAIyse AN B2y

. saselly ~ SS9IPPY XOQIEI 22105 1+ JUNOJUIBY  « BN ‘3715 . uoBomseiyxa . QW IoNOCG - (0N - voomseray - unowmy Oy - SWeN 1250 Oy

‘Paelbiw jou si Seije ue LUaym JSO] S| [IeWS Ou ‘papasu 13Buo| ou sI pue uolayJey 0) UoHDAULDD JOd S ISAJSS [lews JnoA
40 JoByllIE UE S| B8OOI, Ul Buipus selje Auy “Jasn e o} paubisse sassalppe [lews |Buohippe 3Je  sasel|y, ‘(Waly INoge uoHew ol pue siasn Jnok Jo
1Sl 843 spioy jeys Jan19s InoA uo ajy e) A10}08uIg aARdY I, QY, 1SO| 2 [Im peajeBiw jou xoqiiew Aue ul jlews (je ‘patesbiw aq jou jm pal Ul swaj|

uoyesy1oadg uonelbily "y xipuaddy



8102 'S 1900190

G abey

uonesBiy s9¢ 9 O/BuliuQ abueyoxg — diysumo] Jousdng

£iIuno)d uonesSiy

1ED0("|[EYUAYORDIUBLIBIIUILUBI[IM  BI0*APAI-JOUBANS@E BUBLIE DWUWET |1 749t rand PI0Z-994-0T A v102-G23-0T _:3 SUBLIELIN LRI
€200 fIeyuMOIDerniud 1o dmi-Joadns@e|niudm agp't €12 8T0Z-120-6 2T0z-d2s-£7 enjudm e[nalid ||
(eaor dmi-Jousdns@e(niud
|e30|'dMm1-103ANS@SE11 Bi0*dmi-z0adns@s1aA00N311A §8L2T 07’17 8107-120-% BIOZ-das-cz mwﬁn SIDA00Y BIIA
jes0) dmi-iouadns@idapAunn Bio-dmi-souadns@idspAynn [+4 o 8T0Z-120-6 8T0Z-035-5 idapAynn dagAynn
jesor'dmi-oadns@2ugAupin Fio*dav-iouadns@3uitnairiin T 1] 8T0Z-190-¢ 12sn se payesSiw 3q 0) SPIdU ‘JIBWE 10y AJUO Pasn 1ie J3ABN BunpigAun BunpgAnn
1€20]"dM1-10112dNS 195001 810'dm1-10U3dNs @830 86t ot 810Z-130-§ 8102-095-67 19%09) 340D BIAL)
B0 [EYQUMOI@ WLUNLLURSNS Bi0'dmi-1ouadns@wwnwuesns T6S'E 38 8T0Z-d35-07 X0g|tew pajeys a5udi-oN B8707-d3s-97 uesng WL Ursng
e Mo 210°dmi-10u3dns@anySouvopp 16L'2 200°T £T07-d35-2 A 31e)8l 10U op 2102-3nw-0¢ uiwpesd’ N0y Woddng
iodmi-10uadNsBUILIPRSW
Je201°drs-Jouadns@pyis 810"0m1-10LANS@ps 96T, 59t LTOZ-AON-8Z XOqew paseys 35ua1)-ou se daay ‘uay Jad +102-220-TT py3st ks jouadng)
|EI0{ 1P YUMOIE PJ LS
210'dmi-1013dns@aaidol 310 dmi-10adns@ lauuess 1% 3 i Ae[32 GOEQ yuiss 2E1d3) JELEIN] Jauueds (TIPS
1e20)'dmi-10u3dnsBaafuoxes F10°dm)-s0usdns@aa|uoxes €027 9Tz 8T0Z-120-C 810z-d25-17 UoXes: 397 LoEes)
tesordei-souadns@iia (i Bio'dmi-souadns@nay|iuu [T [4] 8T07-120-5 £102-d95-9¢ yaqoy; pIETINRTER N
|eao)dmi-iousdns@ql
810°dM1-203ANS D QKX B1o-dasi-1ouadns@qol £12 -1 A 8T02-024-92 Qol uoue)g aoy
810'davy-Jo113dns G uotue|al
A fi0'dmi-iouadns@suipieys DEE'E 0T 810Z-120-¢ 8T0z-035-47 A3y Fuipsey ey
18201 |PYUMOL@ ABYILS
LI o [P T B4o0'dmi-101adns@ el Aeuns GST'TY L16°21 2T0Z-d35-£7 8T0Z-02%-pg MU SudAew X1y
Bio'dmi-iouadns @y ussAewpieyan
1e20)"dmi-soadns@uossay ofeined Bs0'dmy-sonadns@uosiagalened €SL9 165°T 8$T07-120-6 8T07-das-27 reineg uQsIBYI[ BINEd
|ea0’|jeyumold@sisrdoresd 8.0 dmu-1ouadns@sisidoread YEE'TT £96°7 8T0Z-LO-T BTOZ-d3S-£7 efned sisidojed pineg
B30 dmi-iouadns@xxiio8idd Bio'dmy-soadns@nodidd v 1] 8T0Z-120-% J9ASN ¥Iaed 210819 Bty
1B30)°||PYuMOI@1r0 =
B10'dmi-sauadns@Ainasmasusied Bio'dama-sonadns@Aingsmalysd 1287 vLT 210Z-190-€ [:eLu3 520p AjUO - daay 8107-d85-47 1ed AIngsmauys teg’
1890]'}|PYUMOIEUSGOL . i
R o Bio'dma-Jouadns@uosgosu o1t co1 8T0Z-10-¢ 8102-025-£7 uosgo.u UOSGOY 31K
|ea0)"drl-1ouadns@uosewiiouey
o o Sy 210" dri-1ouadns@uosewiouey 6569 BOT'T 910Z-320-5 8t0e-das-zz7 fouen uosey Az
1esopdmi-touadns@iana|smau 810'dmi-souadns@uoneonpa g o $107-120-¥ ST0Z-WO-€ JB1BISMBU 231SNUL 'U0ISIAR) AdiiEny
iy M d10'dmi-sonadns@syooigesstaw 2687 (3424 LTOZ-INF-G A £T0Z-8nv-01 oS3 SHODIG 41N
(EJ0F7||24UMOI@ESS AW
ted0|"dmi-iouadns@uounqu 10" dmi-1ouddns@uounqu vET'L LBE'S 8T0T-DO-C 8T0Z-095-47 uoungu uopng Amiy
8i0'dma-iousdns@eisetu 3 0 A T10Z-580-7 eueus cuty
_m_umcuo___muuﬂwwn“umww“"__u“.wh_m\”_mh Sro'dmi-sonadns@AalpulyaniauA) 0vE'60T £vT'8T 8107-120-5 2T07-d35-/7 anauA A3pury a13auAT
|e20)'dmi-Jouadns@esy d10°dai-10113dns@amogesy £91 7z ST0Z-923/9T A 2T0Z-ABIN-OT esi amog esry
|e3o|‘lleyuro1@ayerq] Sio"dmi-souadns@aneiq) S0E'T =12 +YI0Z-UNr-€1 A vI0Z-unf-1 epur aye|g epu
12204 |JeuuamoI@Euiuue|d
S0 dma-ousdnsPeine| 8to'dmi-touadns@3utuued S68'6T 062’ 8T0Z-120-¢ 2102-095-,7 eing) navuag BANEY
|e30("dasi-Jouadns@yliws) §10'0m)-10uadNs@UIWS) 80T £E 8T07-120-6 9107-095-97 s YHws sipues|
|B301"||EYUMOI@ 32J31d
1edoprdmi-10uadns@aoiaid m;o.né.ﬁ:mqﬁ@mu..m.& SELT sTe 810Z-10-€ V/N#t 0421d F0IBId FNIFY
1e20(*dmi-20u3dns@uondanal By0*dm1-1013dns@uosuemsuay 062 L g10Z-100-T 870Z-935-67 uondanay UOSURMS Wiy
1BI0|")|BYurA0I @ UIY
(30 dm1-ionadns@zuemyIsuay Biordmiousdns@zuemuasuay  plZ'sT 61'g §T07-100-2 8102-d35-b7 uay TRMUDS gy
1eao|"dmi-iouadns@yliay
810°dm1-10130NS@ 3001y Siordmioadns@anoopy seL'L 6807 3102-120-¢ 2107-das-27 Uy 31490 WliEN,
Bordmy-omsgsandop 53 73 Troe-2ntr-re A TIGEANT LT =noop. YT
. 53SEINy SSIIPPY XOQUIE 32NGS .+ JUNOJUISH  + BN ‘ZIS  » UDBOTISEIYME . SlesfINION Og + 10N ~ UOZOTSEIQY  + JUNONY Gy - awen 1350 OV




[T at the speed
of yousm

/ﬂ%é

ISYSTEMS

Appendix B.
Office 365 Email Migration Warranty Policy

Your satisfaction with your migration to Microsoft Office 365/Exchange Online is very important to us,
and we stand behind our work. If we make a mistake in setting up or configuring your Exchange
Online, we will fix that mistake at no charge, provided the mistake is reported to us within the 30-day
warranty period, which begins on the date of your final acceptance of the project.

Disclaimers. Nimble Systems specifically disclaims all warranties for:

» The Exchange Online service, once we have it correctly deployed. You will be protected by
Microsoft's SLA that guarantees 99% uptime.

» Problems that arise from work we do under the supervision of Microsoft’s technical support
personnel or following directions contained in Microsoft's knowledge base or otherwise provided
by the Microsoft, unless we fail to follow the instructions correctly.

o Nimble Systems specifically disclaims responsibility for all damages, including without limitation
direct, indirect, consequential, special, punitive, or exemplary damages.

Voiding of warranty. Your warranty becomes null and void if you make changes to any computer’s
Outlook configuration or changes to your Exchange Online accounts during the warranty period or allow
others to do so, except under our direct supervision.

Not covered by warranty. If a problem can be conclusively attributed to something other than our
mistake, you will be charged for our work on it.

Superior Township — Exchange Online/Office 365 Migration Page 6 October 5, 2018



IT at the speed |
of yous™ |

/%’Z//

| SYSTEMS

Superior Township Assessment Report
September 19, 2019

Executive summary. We first performed an assessment for you in February 2014. At that time, we
found you “relatively stable” but under-managed and under-administered, with “things...that could push
you into instability”.

This year we find the line between you and instability much closer and thinner; there are so many risks
in your environment it wouldn’t take much to trigger a crisis:

- The old utilities server is now 12 years old, but still in use

- The Township Hall SBS server is now 8 years old (past the accepted end of life for servers), but
still in use

- Your newest server is fraught with issues

- Your data are now more widely scattered

- Your firewalls are out of warranty and the model is near end-of-life

Your momentum is in
the wrong direction

7

Unstable / Leveraged
/)

| You are here I [ You should be here ,

We have already taken steps to mitigate these risks as best we can, but some can only be mitigated by
replacing/upgrading hardware, software, services or other aspects of your IT architecture.

Your current (outdated) architecture is needlessly complex, difficult to secure, and imposes
unnecessary burdens on users. We propose to replace it with something much simpler that will
be secure, reliable, recoverable, and perform weil.

Assessment methodology. Normaily, we complete an assessment and recommend any
required remediation, which we address either during onboarding or as part of follow-on
projects. In your case, because of Parhelion’s abrupt turnover (they turned off key services
before we’d even spoken to one another) and our findings of significant risks, we were forced
to simultaneously assess, onboard, and mitigate risks if/as we were able.



Detailed findings. Here are the top issues threatening your stability and security:

1.

We found live data and email on the old Utilities server, which is now twelve years old. It has
begun to exhibit issues we find concerning. The risk of precipitous failure is high. (We have
moved the email to the Township server and are backing up the data.)

The Township’s server, on which you run the operationally-critical BS&A software, is past end of
life, out of warranty, and running an unsupported (and therefore insecure) version of Exchange
(the email program). Exchange was still configured to process mail through Parhelion’s servers,
which among other things caused unnecessary delays in sending and receiving email, which in
turn caused operational issues. (We have since severed the connection between your email
server and Parhelion and are backing up all data we could find on this server.)

These factors pose a relatively high operating risk, that is, if this server is compromised, you
won'’t be able to conduct regular Township business. The server operating system is so old that
Parhelion was forced to install a newer BS&A component (Marshall & Swift Valuation Platform)
on the newer server.

We found your newest server fraught with issues. This server is running HyperV, Microsoft’s
software for managing virtual machines. (HyperV is itself a kind of server—the “boss server”.)

We found HyperV managing nine separate virtual servers (the purpose of which was unclear for
some) and bits and pieces of 4 or 5 other servers that are no longer configured to be useable.
a) One of the original drives is in a state of predictive failure. This drive houses the
Marshall & Swift BSA module. (We plan to move it shortly, to drives that appear sound.)
b) There is shared, operational data on the HyperV server. This is never advisable, and the
data were not being backed up. (We are now backing up this data, and plan to move it
elsewhere soon.)
¢) You are properly licensed for only 4 virtual servers. {You have 5 active VMs: the two
RDS servers, a QuickBooks server, and FireServerl, which houses old Fire Programs
data.)
d) The server warranty has been allowed to lapse.
e) There are non-Dell aftermarket solid state drives housing the virtual servers and data;
these were clearly added after Dell delivered the server. There is no way to get
warranty service on these drives should a problem occur.

Despite having purchased a new server on which you expected data would be consolidated,
there are many old file shares on 8 servers (some physical and some virtual). There is no
organized file structure through which to administer access permissions easily. When asked
during the IT Visioning meeting we held, most attendees said they weren’t aware of where their
data are stored, and most professed to having business data on their computers (that is, data
that is not on the server and therefore isn’t being backed up).

Superior Township assessment report page 2 Sept. 19, 2019



Utils-Server

Serser-S8S

Data Locations

STE-HVHOL (hype rvisor)
Virtual Machines (servers)
Township Data

lker Profile Daza

RD502 ivirtual machine)

BRSO3 fvintual mashing)

BSA cligrt

Jeer Profile Daza

STV-DCO1 (virtual maching)

Guickbooks (past Sep 2017)

BWE Data only

STV-BSASQL fvirtual maching)

o

(¥

Quickbocks (pre Sep 2017)

Unknown data, but

users say some is
there.

User computers

5. Because your data is scattered over so many servers running so many different operating
systems, we’ve been forced to cobble together a (temporary) backup solution using 2 different
kinds of backup software and loaner backup appliances. The old utilities server is so old we
can’t run any of our backup software and have therefore been forced to resort to simple daily
data copies instead.

6. Until we replaced it with Webroot during onboarding, you still had the same, unmanaged

antivirus you were using when we performed our 2014 assessment.

7. Your phone system is outdated; users dislike it intensely, and have found it difficult to get the

simplest requests satisfied (e.g. a handset, a new night message, etc.)

Superior Township assessment report

page 3



8. Users expressed a lot of frustration about the way most of your IT architecture works (or fails to
work). They are often forced to work around IT issues that hamper their productivity.

9. You have 17 computers Out of 25) that are 5+ years old. 15 of those are over 7 years old. Seven
years is the very outside edge of the commonly-accepted useful life for business-grade PCs.
Fourteen of the old ones are consumer-grade, which typically have a shorter useful life. You
also have 2 consumer-grade computers between 5 and 7 years of age. (See Appendix A for a
complete aged inventory.) To help mitigate productivity risk from sudden user computer
failures, we're configuring two “hot spare” computers that can be pressed into service quickly.
If/as they get used, we’ll replenish the inventory of spares.

10. Per Dave, your firewalls have expired warranties, and the model you have is past “end of sale”
(meaning you can’t buy them anymore) and near end of life.

11. You are running QuickBooks 2015. Support for that version ended earlier this year.

Recommendations. We are recommending that you replace most of your IT architecture with one that
is simpler, more secure, performs better, and is easier to manage and administer. Here are the new
components you need, in rough priority order.

- Move your email to Microsoft’s Cloud, Exchange Online (part of Office 365). This is a necessary
precursor to replacing your servers and should be done as soon as possible.

- Develop a rational structure for shared files and associated role-based permission structure.
Implement this on the existing server to facilitate an easier migration to the new server. This
also should be tackled ASAP.

Replace all three physical servers with a single new one. Redirect data stored on local machines
to the server where it can be backed up. implement a new coherent backup architecture in
conjunction with the new server. Start on this as soon as you have the new file structure
developed and implemented.

Replace all firewalls.

= You'll need to replace 21 computers (or convert some of them to “dumb terminals” that act like
thin clients) by January 2019 because Windows 7 goes end-of-life then and will no longer be
secure.

Discontinue use of Terminal Server (RDS) technology. Provide desktop computers located in
Townhall to server as remote-access targets for the few users in other buildings who require
BS&A access. This will provide better performance and is cheaper than using RDP servers.
Connect all other remote users to their server files using site-to-site VPNs.

- Upgrade QuickBooks, as support for 2015 was discontinued earlier this year.

Upgrade Microsoft Office for all users via an Office 365 subscription. This can be done as you
replace user computers (except for Ken’s, which is an even older version that will require
upgrading prior to moving your email to Office 365).

= Move your phone system to Comcast’s Business Voice Edge cloud-based VolP system, which is a
cost-effective solution that will enable every staff member to dial any other staff member with a
4-digit extension, and to “carry their office phone with them” when they are working remotely,
among other benefits.

Superior Township assessment report page 4 Sept. 19, 2019



- Perform a comprehensive wireless survey to support the design of a wireless network
architecture that provides seamless Township and guest wireless access everywhere you want
it.

Recommended server architecture

Figure 1: From complex to simple. You currently have 8 servers, including your virtual servers. There is
live data on all of them, and on user machines. Users at Utilities buildings and Fire Departments
perform their work on virtual RDS (Terminal Servers) located on your “new” server. Townhall users
access “their” server directly. Some very old data is also located on the very old utilities server, which is
accessed directly by those who need it. There is Township data that resides on individual users’
machines and is not being backed up.

We propose to reduce this complexity to a single server that meets all needs for all users, except:

» Email, which we’ll move to Microsoft’s Office 365 cloud service.
» The old FS1 server (which preserves access to old records), which we’ll relocate onto a “resource
workstation” located at Fire Station 1.

We will also “redirect” data from user machines to the new server so that it gets backed up.

Server Consolidation

TN

Utilities-Server ~Office 365 ™,
e L . femail} -
N

Server-S8S

STP-HVHO1

,,
16
)
D

-RDS0O2

Roaming User Profiles
Redirected Oata

New Server gg’g
ks, !

Workstations

|
E
g
|
@
&
s
s
| o
T ©
o

g

-RDSD3

w

STV-B5ASQL

FireServerl vV
To Win 10 Hyper-v
(Fire Programs}

FileServerl Resource Workstatlon

Superior Township assessment report page 5 Sept. 19, 2019



Figure 2: How people will work. You have 3 classes of users who will have their own ways of working:

> Townhall users will use workstations to access the server data directly, as they do now.

> Remote users who require BS&A access will use thin clients over a site-to-site VPN to access
dedicated workstations located at town hall. (Each user will have a dedicated workstation
there.) The target workstations will access server data directly. This replaces the current
method of logging onto an RDS server.

» Remote users who do not require BS&A access will use workstations and access server data over
a site-to-site VPN. That is, they will now work locally instead of logging onto an RDS server.

*Workstations

Townhall

Thin Cllents
Remote BSA and OB Users

RDP Access
over site-to-site VPN

‘Workstatlons

Other Remaote Users

Why this is better.

» t’s simpler: you’re moving fro
>

o,
b
ey -

Direct Access
over Jocal network

RDP Targets

Townhall

m 8 servers to 1.

It’s cheaper and easier to maintain.

Usage Models

.
New Sarver
v

> It allows all data to be centralized under a rational, easily administered structure for files and

access permissions.

» It enables a single, coherent backup solution that captures all Township data.

» It provides a permanent email solution that avoids the high (and periodically recurring) expense
of upgrading an on-premise Exchange server for email.

» All BS&A modules are now in one place, and BS&A users can now perform their own updates as

required.

» Video streaming will no longer be slow for Fire Department and other remote users.

Superior Township assessment report

page 6

Sept. 19, 2019



How to get there

There are three significant tasks that must be accomplished before we can putin a new server;
these can (and should) begin immediately.

- Move your email to Microsoft’s Office 365
- Develop and implement a rational data structure (folders, permissions).
- Complete a review of your backup needs, including considerations such as archiving.

There are some things that are relatively inexpensive, quick and easy to accomplish, and that
therefore can proceed immediately, in parallel with the more significant projects; they are
listed in rough priority order:

- Upgrade QuickBooks.

- Upgrade the Watchguard firewalls.

- Begin the planning for mass PC replacements. (We have a process.)

- You could consider a new computer for Ken right away. (Maybe a laptop?) His is the
oldest, and he can’t use Office 365 email without an upgrade to Microsoft Office, so you
may as well simply get him his new computer now.

- Improve your wireless network coverage and reliability.

- Evaluate Comcast Business Voice Edge to confirm it’s a good solution.

Unmet needs and wishes

- Mohility. Acquire a small number of Chromebooks for folks to use when they need to be
mobile. A suitable Chromebook can be had for well under $500 and can be used for Internet
access (including email), and to connect to a user’s desktop environment for access to all their
Township IT resources. The move to Comcast BVE will support mobility as well, by
enabling people to make and receive calls on their cell phones as if they were in the
office.

- Collaboration. Moving to Office 365 will give you access to Skype for Business, which
provides instant messaging and other collaborative communications options.

- Better meeting room technology. Getting digital displays and conference phones in the
Board and conference rooms is relatively easy and inexpensive. (That said, you should
probably pick your new phone solution before spending on conference phones.)

- Better cell connectivity. There are specialized devices that can boost cell signals in
buildings and in moving vehicles.

Shared calendars. These are very easy to do. We could implement these now on your
old Exchange server, but it makes more sense to wait and implement them on Office
365.

Superior Township assessment report page 7 Sept. 19, 2019



paJidxg
pandxg
paJtdx3
padidx3
pairdx3
pandxy
pasdx
paJidx3
pasndxg
paJidxg
pauidia

ST-CT1-110¢T
ST-T1-1T0C
ST-TT-110T
ST-TTI-TT0T
PT-TT-1T0T
P1-TT-TT0T
PT-CT-T10C
PI-¢1-110¢
9Z-0T-TT0C
9Z-01-110¢C
£L0-60-TT0T

pa1dx3 $0-60-£10T
pa1dx3 10-60-£T0T
paJ1dx3 7O-11-600T7

umouun
umouyun
umounun
umaLun
umouun
umouyun
umouyun
umoLuyun

LL
LL
LL
L
LL
LL
Lt
L
6L
6L
o8

54
oe
6TT

ST-TT-0TOT
ST-TT-0T0¢
ST-TT-0T0T
ST-TT-0T0¢C
Y1-71-0T0C
+1-21-0T0¢C
?1-TT-0T0C
vI-CT-0T0C
8Z-01-0T0T
9¢-0T1-0T0¢
£0-60-0T0C

$0-60-710T
T0-60-0702
€0-11-900¢

efu

efu

efu

e/u

B/u

e/fu

efu

e/u

smeys Andxy saudxag Ayuesepm {sJA) 38y 1eq aseyaund

SW3ILSAS !

7 \§\

| wsNOA JO

| peads eyl

UDI}BISYJOM
UOIIBISYIOM
UONEISYIOM
UOIIEISNIOM
UDIIEISNIOM
UOREISHIOM
UoNBISYIOM
UOIIRISYIOM
UORBISYIOM
UCHIBISYIOM
UOBISYIOM

JEVVES
JEIVESS
FEVVENS

jenuiA

renuiA

JeniA

CIGVIP

1enLIA

JenuUIA

jENUIA

JenuIA

adA)

dmyojiadns Tuonelsainy
dmyuouadnsuiew
dmyionadnsuiew
drapotiadns utew
drquoniadns TuoneIS3UY
dmpoiizdns uiew
dmpopadns usew
dmponadnsurew
dmauonadns TuUo1EISLH
dmyoradnsuiew

dmpopiadnsulew

Q4is

ydsau3
155y-J055355y
uondaisy
UIWpY3|QuIN
wepuaig
eined

Aduey

2aeQg

uoxes

usy

dmpiosadns TUOeIS3IIY TR UM
dmuonadns urew1dsasyy miadns
dmypouadns uiew Zutmepury
dmpouadns ulew zuimunodoe
dMUOoIRANS TUCIIBISBIIY €3I/ UIM
dmuouadns-ulew s
dmucusdns-uiew s uimod
dmuiouadns urew s mwAdueu
dmpousdns TUOIIBISDIIL FBIILL UIM
dmuousdns ulew-zuimauelp
dmuousdns uiew sd-1osiauadns

(93ed 1xau uo panunuol) 1Isamau 03 1s3p|o ‘s1a3ndwo) 13sn

drapoiiadns uiew
draiorzdnsulew

dmyiopiadns sannn

drmyotiadns utew
draorsadnsurew
dmyioliadns urew
dmyoisadns urew
dmyuiouadns urew
dmyuouadnsurew
dmyuioliadns-urew
dmponadns uiew

QUWeN UOoNeX]

Aiojuanuj s9indwo) 'y xipuaddy

uoos Buipuz £ SMOPUIM 0ET OJISOA
uoos Suipus £ SMOpPUI 0€7 0L150A
uoog Suipu3 £ SIOPUIAA 0ET OJISOA
uoos Su1pu3 L SMopuim Q€T 04ISOA
uoog Surpul £ SAMOPULAA 0EZ CJ4ISOA
uoos urpuz L SMOpPUIA QEC 0JisoA
uoos Suipul £ SMOPUIAA 0ET OJISOA
uoog Juipuz £ SAOPUIM 052 041500
uoos Sutpul £ SMOPUIA 0ET 041504
uoos 3uipu3 £ SMOpUIAA 05T O4ISOA
uoos§ Suipu3 £ SMOPUIA Q£ 04350A
pauoddns gy Z10Z J2/35 SMOPUIM  0Z9L 38pIIamod
uoosg Fuipuz 800T J3AJIS SMOPULA,  OThL 28p3Jamod
3N 40 pul €00T J3AJ35 SMOPUIM  006T 38p34amog
pSuoddns 7y TTOT 43AJ35 SMOpUtm e/u
uoos Surpul gy 8OOT J3AIIE SMOPUIAR e/u
ugos Surpug £ SMOPUIM efu
puoddng gy ZTOT 43S SMOPUIAR efu
panoddng Ty ZTOT J2AIIS SMOPUIAA efu
pauoddng  zY ZTOZ J9AI25 SMOPUIM e/u
uoos Suipu3 800T 13AJI5 SMOPUIAA efu
payoddng 7Y TTOT 42AJ3G SMOPUIA e/u
SIS SO SO J_quinp 3pow
1e |}

Joelisiutwpe
Jolensiuiwpe
Jojesysiuwipy
J01BJISIUNMIpE
Jolensiuwpe
iolesiuwpe
Jojefsiulpe
Jjolensiuwpe
JojRNSIUIWPY
1018415 1UILpY

Jojedlsiviwpy

135q) uBo y5e

dmpouadns wew Toyay-dis
dmuiousdns-ujew-sgs-1anas

dmuousdns ssiIIN I8 AISS-SHIN

dmpousadns ulew Zgspl-Als
u?to:mn_:m.c_mE.ﬁomE-Bm
dmpouadns-ujew ToysuIm-Als
dmpuousdns ulew gospi-AS
dmpousdns uiewr1sal-gosp-A1s
dmuouadns urew 10op-A1s
dmuouadns’ulew TIsAISS3IN)
dmyousdns-uleur)bsesqg-a)s
(|=215Ayd pue jenwiA) suaniag
SWPN

SEVVETS



610 ‘6T 1033

Auesiem Ul £0-TT-0T0T
Auesiem ul T0-€0-0702
Aesiem L) £2-70-0202
p=.tdx3 ¢0-70-810C
Auesem ul 5Z-TT-6T0T
AMuestem u) §Z-TT-6T02
Auenem ul 9T-60-6T02
p2.41dx3 0Z-v0-£10T
Aesiep Ul TT-1T-8T0C
pasidx3 81-21-/102
paiidh3 81-21-£107
pandx3 81-7T-£10T
p1dx3 £0-+0-8T0T
pautdx3 10-€0-£10T
pandx3 01-20-510Z
paa1dx3 $0-2T-€107
paJ1dx3 BT-T0-£10T
p241dX3 62-80-2102
pau1dx3 £Z-TO-v 10T
pandx3 £z-10-2T02
pandx3 ST1-7T-110%

ot
ST
ST
91
81
81
x4
vc
TE
e
L€
LE
vy
St
=R 4
85
9'9
0¢
9L
94
LL

80-60-£L10¢C
TO-€0-LT0Z
LZ-20-L10T
¢0-20-LT02
ST-T1-9T0T
S¢-11-910¢
91-60-9102
0Z-v0-970¢C
P1-80-510¢C
81-2T-#10C
8T-7T-pT0T
8T-Z1-+107
LO-vO-vT0C
TO-€0-vTOT
01-20-10T
y0-21-710C
6T-T0-210¢
62-80-1T0T
£T-TO-TT0T
LT-10-T10T
ST-ZT-0T0C

pauoddng
uoos duipul
uoos guipu3

pauoddng
ucog 3utpug
ugos 3urpuz
ucos duipul
uoos Buipu3

payoddns
uoos duipus
uoos duipuy
uoos durpuz
uoos Butpuz
uoog Suipuy
uoos Buipuz
uQas ulpul
uoos dutpuz
uoas Fulpug
uoos Buipul
uoos Suipuz

payoddng

QT SMOPUIM
£ SAMOPUIM
{ SMOPUIAA

OT SMopurmy
£ SMOPUIMA
£ SMOPUIAY
L SMOPUEM
£ SMOPUI

0T SMOopuIm
£ SMOPUIA
[ SIMOpULM
£ SMopuIm
£ sMopum
£ STOPUIAL
¢ SMOPUIM
£ SMOPUIAY
£ SMOPUIM
£ smopuIp
£ SMOPUIM
L SIMOPUI

0T SMOPUIAA

6 2ded

050€ x2jdndo
0bO€ X3)dndo
0v0E %2dido
0S9€ uodidsu)
Ov0E x31dndo
0Ov0E xajdndo
OvoE x3|dndo
LYRBE vouidsuy)
0T0L ¥21d1do
008TW uo!s[33.d
Q0BT U0IS1331d
008N UCISIDAIg
010L x31dndo
QOLPIN UOIS1DId
£¥RE uvoidsu)
S0LT ©4ISOA

097 013S0A

09t 041507

08¢ xa|dndo
0ET 94150A

0€¢ 0431507

uonesyiom
uonEIEYIOM
UOHBISYIOM
UDIIBISYIOM
UO11RISHIOM
UONeISIOA
uoHRISHIOM
uoneIsyiom
Uo1RISYIOM
U0 IO
UOHEISHIOM
uonEISIOM
UC11RISYIOM
uoneIsYIoM
UCIIRISY IO
uonesyiom
UoIIRISYIOM
uoneISYIOM
UCIIEISYIOM
UGIIRISYIO M

uoneIsJomm

dmporiadns-uiew
daipionadns sanjin
aBtotun:cho:mumw.E
drauorsadns s
dmuoniadns-urew
dmyionadns-urew
dmpouadns-uiew

dmpyoliadns aaueusjutew

dmporiadns 3sueuljurew
dmpol3dns 3dueUUiRW
damquoiadns asueuauIRW
dmyopiadns-ulew
dmguoRdns 3dueusijuiew
dmuonadns sal

dmponadns sa

dmpioniadns uiew
dmporsadns 531

dmyroisdns sai3pian
a\stc:wn:m,Hco_uEmEc
dmyuo1s2dns Tuonelsal [N}

dapBurp|ing
D2AIysR
ZNOILLYLSIYIS
421UNQ2s3)

rejned
Imaui

31

anis

uenr

Aie3d

Ayoua

uep
URUPYIAD
Haqoy
sy

jed

s34
MOpUIM|IIN
uonngw
SH3QOY 42140
HONIY4F

1odal Juswssasse diysumo] Jopadng

Qito_._mn:m.EmE.oﬁsm:_u::nQBum
dmuocusdns sampn-sm-z m-spns
dmuouadns-zuoneisaliyad-guoiielsaly
QBto_._wn:m.mw_t__w:._umtmﬁ.m\sou::s
dmuousdns ulewr-zyiap-dmis
dmuousdns ulew Ty42)3-dmys
dmyouadns-uleur|eniyopq
dmponadns asueusiuiew dopsap
dmpouadnssamyin-od-uen|
dmponadns soueusiuiew zyz mansadns
nz.totma:m.mucmcmuc._mE.ﬂ_mEEmQ:m
Q\sto:ma:m.mocgmuc._mE.oQ&:_\s:mu
dmpousdns miew dmi-ioisadns
dmponadns asueuajuiew-ad-qos
dmuionadns saninZmysapiuol)
dmuouadns sanipin’z myed
dmyousdns ulew g ms-z uim-1adns
dmyouadns samn-euelp-sjn
dmiuiousdns-sanin-od-uep
a‘sto_._wa:m.aco_umumw._t.ua.hm_:u
aarto._._ma:m.ﬁ:o_umumw:ﬁwwh JLurm




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE RATES, FEES AND CHARGES RELATED TO
SEWER AND WATER SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE TOWNSHIP’S UTILITY
DEPARTMENT

Resolution 2018-36
October 15, 2018

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Superior Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan, held
at the Township Hall of said Township on the 15™ of October 2018, at 7:00 p.m. Eastern Standard Time,
the following resolution was offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, this Board is authorized by statute and by the provisions of Township
Ordinance No. 169 to determine by resolution rates, fees and charges for services and benefits by
Township’s sewer and water systems, and

WHEREAS, the Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority has increased the charge for sewer
by 2.6%, and

WHEREAS, the Superior Charter Township Utility Fund may not operate at a deficit, and

WHEREAS, after an analysis of the effect of the new charges for water and sewer, it was
determined that it would be adequate to increase our sewer rates by 2.8%, and

WHEREAS, this Board finds that the amended proposed schedule of fees is reasonable and
necessary for the continuing operations of the Township Utility System and consistent with the
past practices and policies of the Township;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superior Charter Township Board
does hereby determine that the fees for services and benefits furnished by the Township’s sewer
and water systems shall be amended per the attached Schedule A; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution and attached schedule shall be
published pursuant to Section 8 of the Charter Township Act being MCL 42.8 by posting in the
Office of the Clerk, 3040 N. Prospect, Ypsilanti 48198 and on the Township website —
www.superior-twp.org — with notice of such in The Ann Arbor News, a newspaper of general
circulation in the Township qualified under state law to publish legal notices, said rate changes
shall be effective immediately upon publication thereof.




CERTIFICATION

L, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw
County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution
adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on October 15, 2018.

Lynette Findley, Township Clerk Date Certified



; a0
i) ol

i L AR
fered 10

Memorandum

To: Lynette Findley, Superior Township Clerk
From: Mary Burton, Utility Administrator

Date: October 5, 2018

Subject: Sewer Rate Increase

Background

The Township recently received notification of a sewer rate increase, effective November 1, 2018 (this will
equate to a September 1, 2018 rate increase due to bills issued in October reflecting flows starting
September 1) from the Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority (YCUA), which is one of our suppliers. Asa
direct result, it will be necessary for us to pass along a rate increase to our residents, who reside in the

YCUA Water District.

Attached is a Resolution amending (increasing) the rates, fees and charges related to sewer services
provided by the Township through the Utility Department. Also attached are a press release and a
Schedule A showing the new rates.

The amendment addresses price increases for our residents who receive their sewer services from us
through YCUA only.

YCUA Provided Sewer Services (Note: All rates are in Hundred Cubic Feet)

* Sewer Rate Increase to the Township = 2.6% * Sewer Rate Increase to the Residents = 2.8%
The new rate for YCUA provided sewer will be $4.07 per ccf. An average quarterly residential sewer bill of

2,600 cubic feet will increase by $2.86. A minimum water/sewer billing of 1,000 cubic feet will go from
$96.30 to $99.00 per quarter. The increase will affect bills to customers dated November 1, 2018, or later.

Recommended Action

It is recommended that the Charter Township of Superior approve the Resolution to increase the water and
sewer rates.

/attachments (Resolution, Press Release, Schedule A)
Agenda Date: October 15, 2018

Township Supervisor Approval:




SCHEDULE A

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
UTILITY DEPARTMENT FEES
575 EAST CLARK ROAD
YPSILANTI, MI 48198
734-480-5500

RESOLUTION ADOPTED FEBRUARY 27, 1996 AND AS AMENDED THROUGH
NOVEMBER 1, 2018, SCHEDULE OF RATES, FEES AND CHARGES RELATED TO
SEWER AND WATER SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE TOWNSHIP’S UTILITY
DEPARTMENT.

Service Rates:

A. Water and sewer (including wastewater treatment) rates for Township customers served
from the Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority.

Effective November 1, 2018
Sewer $4.07 per 100 cubic feet

Minimum quarterly billing $40.70 (1000 cubic feet)

NOTE: All sewer rates and surcharges are based on water usage, except to the extent of
water metered through a separate "Water-only" meter.



\l_\UR ‘.f.if_!'.

'

I

- SUp,

PRESS RELEASE

On October 15, 2018, the Board of Trustees for the Charter Township of Superior approved a
price increase for sewer for users who receive their services through Superior Township from the

Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority (YCUA)).
The new rate will be effective on bills to Superior's customers dated November 1, 2018, or later.
The increase for Superior's YCUA supplied customers will be 2.8% for sewer. An average

quarterly residential bill of 2,600 cubic feet will go up $2.86. A minimum quarterly water billing of
1,000 cubic feet of water/sewer usage will go from $96.30 to $99.00.

For further information, contact the Superior Township Utility Department at 734-480-5500 or visit
the Superior Township website at WWW.superior-twp.org.



400/20988°L$ - 1omag
d402/€2°€$ - 191eM
‘'VNOA WOY¥H S31vH

09°€€9 | 8¥°09 K5 oo¥'s| 08'91¢ ZA] 95981 00Z'¢
0£€29 L¥°952 67°29¢ 0og9 . | 06'90¢ | LL9ZL | €2'081 ooL‘s
08'¢L9 | vE'TST | 9pL9¢ 00z'9| 00262 oLzl 06'vil 000°¢
06'09 LZ'8vZ €9'GS¢ ook o | 017282 | €0°8LL | 20°691 0062
0065 | 0T¥re | 08'6v¢ ooo‘s] - 07242 96°CLI vZ'csl 0087
01'v85 €L ore L6°EPE 006‘s | 0¢'292 68601 b LSL
0T LS | 90°9¢2 | vL-8ee 008G 1719 3OVHEIAY 0V 162 28'S0L
0€'v9S 66'1£Z Le2Zee oozs |osuwe | SL°LOL SLGhL
oV vSS | z6°222 | 8v9ze oo9's| 09°2£2 89°L6 Z6°6€1 00tz
05°v¥S $8'¢2 $9°0Z¢€ ooss oz | 1L9°¢6 | 60°¥EL 00£T
09'vES | 8L612 | zg'vLe 00¥‘s| B B 08'L12 v5'68 9Z'8Z1 0022
0L'v2S LLGLE 66°80¢ 00€'s S | o620z | L¥'s8 | evzzL 00L‘Z
08'¥LS | v9'iLET | 9L'cog ooz's, 00861 or'Lg 09°9L1 000'2
06'¥0S 15°202 £€°262 oob's Joissl | €€2L | L2011 006}
00°56¥ | 05°¢02 | 057162 ooo's| . 0Z'8LL 9z¢L v6'v01 008‘L
0L'58Y £v'661 £9'687 oo  ogsg9l 61769 | 1166 00
0Z'S.LY 9¢'561 | v86L2 008‘y| ) - ov°8slL FANCE 8Z°€6 009°}
0£°59Y 67161 L0PLZ oosv ogsyl | 50°19 | sv'28 005l
Ov'SSY | zz'L81 | 8189z oo9v 09°8¢1 86°9S z9'1L8 00¥°L
0SSty S1°€8l §€°292 oosv " osse | 1628 | 62'52 00€‘}
09°S¢Y | 80°6LL | 25°952 00v'v| 08°8LL 8’8y 96'69 00Z°L
0LSzy L0SLL 69052 00¢'y 06801 LUy €19
08°SL¥ | v6021 | 98'vrZ 00Z‘v
06°50t L8991 £0°6£2 00L'y B - | 0168 £9°'9¢
00°96¢ | 08291 | ozegz o - _0Z'6L 95°2¢ 99y 008
01°98¢ €2°851 le42e 006‘¢ S | oe'69 | 6¥'82 | 180p 00L
0Z'9L€ | 99°YS1 | vSiee ooge[ T opeg vy 86°p¢ 009
0£°99¢ 65051 WX 154 oose B | ose | s¢0z | §1'62 00S
0v'95¢ | Z5°9VL | 88'60Z oo9'¢f - 09'6¢ 8791 Ze'eT oov
05°9¥€ Svzvl 50702 005°C ) B | oL6z | 1221 | 8" L1 00
09°9¢€ | 8¢°8€L | zz'861L sov'e] T oggl vi'8 99°LL 00z
0£92¢$ Levels 6£°Z6L$ oog'e " ]oeses | L0V$ £8'5$ 001
IVIOL | ¥3IM3IS | ¥3LVM | Ldno | IVIOL | ¥3IM3S | ¥3LVM | 14ND

d3.14VIYIHL ANV 8L0Z ‘L ¥IFWIAON a3.Lva ST17ig ¥O4 JnIL03443

- SYINOLSND YIMISH= VM YNDA HOd ST1vY



400/20988°L$ - 1amag
400/€2°€$ - 191eM
‘'YNOA NOY¥d S31VY

oV’ LvZ'L Z8'2LS 85'veL 009ZL | osore | §9'98¢ | 68°€5§ 00S'6
052521 2805 sur8zc | oosTh] 09°0£6 86°Z8¢ 20°8ps 00+'6
09°'2ZZ°L 89'¥0S Z6'22L 00v°Z1L ) " Jozozs | 16°84¢ | 61°ZYS 00€‘6
0212} | 19°00S 6o'zL. | oogTi _ 080L6 144 4> 9£°9¢5 00Z'6
08°£0Z°L vS'96¥ 9LLL 00Z°Z1 ) | 06006 | Le70L8 | £6°0€S 0016
06°'261°L | Lv'T6Y | €¥'S0L ooL'zy S 00°168 0£'99¢ 0L'ves 000°6
00°881°1 ov'88¥ 09°'669 ooo'zL - | oiies | £zzoe | L8°8LS 0068
0L°8LL°L cevey Lre6s | o006k 0TS 91°85¢ vO'ELS 008°8
0Z'891°L 9z° 08t 6289 oogyt " logLes | 60°VSE | LZ208 00.'8
0£°8GL°L | 619Ly bizes | 00LbL| - _ov'Lss z0° 0S¢ 8¢°10S 009°8
ov'8pLL AN ALY 827919 009°LE - ~ Joss | S6'5vE | §5°56V 005°8
05°8EL‘L | s0°89v | SY0L8 | 005°)L] S _09'1€8 88’ LYe zL68Y 00v‘s
09°8ZL°} 86°€9¥ Z9'v99 oor'LL - | ozies | 18°28€ | 68°€8Y 00¢'s
0L°8LLL | L6'65Y 62889 | oo R (-4 % viges 90'8.L¥ 00Z'8
08'80L‘L v8'SSY 96°259 00Z‘iL B - | 06’108 | 29'62¢ Rxadiy 0018
06°860°L AN evave | ool ) o ) 00°264 09'5Z¢ Ov'99v 0008
00'680°L 0L Ly 0$°1L19 00041 . ovesz | es'1ee | LS°09F 006°Z
01620t | €9°ePY ses | ooeor 0zTLL 9y LLE VL ¥Sy 008,
0Z°690°L 95°6EY 79'629 0080y - ~ |ogzez | 6EELE | L6'8VY 004°2
0£°650°L | ev'sep eeze | oozol[ T gy Z£'60¢ 80°ChP 009°L
oF 610'L rd XY 86°L19 00901 S ~ |osewz | 62°50¢ | sTLEh 00$°Z
0S°6£0°L | se° sz lskzie | oosol[ T ggey 8L°1L0¢ ZvLEp 00,
09°620°L T A A €909 00%°0L - ore L6 | 65°s2Z¥ 00£‘L
026L0°L 1Z'6Ly evo0s | oogfor[ x4 Y v0'¢6Z 9L'6L¥ 002'L
08'600°L vLSLY 99°65 00Z‘01 ] oszoz | 16°882 | €6ELp 00L°L
06°666 | L0 L1y ees8s | oorol[ 00°¢69 06°8Z 01L°80% 000°Z
00066 00°L0¥ 00°¢85 000°0L  Joveso | £8°082 | LZZoY 0069
01°086 | €6°20V Lus | 0066 R 745 91 92'942 vv'96€ 0089
02'0.6 98'86¢ veLLS 0086 ) | ogeog | 69'2L2 | 19°06¢ 0049
0£°096 | 6L¥6E 5696 | 00.°6| - __ 0v'es9 29'892 8.'v8¢ 0099
0v'056% Z2°065$ 89°655$ cog's ~ loseves | sspozs | §6°8.5% 0059

IVLOL | ¥3IM3s | ¥31vm | 14nD | _IVIOL | ¥3IM3S | ¥3LVM | 14nD

d31L4VIYIHL ANV 81L0Z ‘L MIAFINIAON d3Lva ST ¥O4 JAILO3443
- SHINOLSND YIMIS/HT"YM VYDA HO4 STLvY




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION AMENDING PURCHASE OF SERVICE
AGREEMENT WITH ANN ARBOR AREA
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Resolution Number: 2018 - 37
Date: October 15, 2018

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior is operating under a Purchase of
Service Agreement (POSA) with the Ann Arbor Area Transportation Authority
(AAATA) for public transportation services within Superior Township; and,

WHEREAS, the AAATA is now offering an amendment to the POSA to include
the following services:

October 1, 2018 — September 30, 2019

A full year operating Route 42.

Costs:

1. Capital charge for new bus $12,500
2. A-Ride service $20,405
3. Service hours $55,461

Total Costs 10/1/2018 - 9/30/19 $88,366

WHEREAS, many citizens of Superior Township are dependent upon public
transportation to commute to school, work, church and other activities; and,

WHEREAS, it is in the public interest to provide improved bus and demand
response transportation services to the residents of Superior Township.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of
Trustees hereby approves the purchase of service agreement (POSA) amendment with the
Ann Arbor Area Transportation Authority (AAATA) for a term beginning on October 1,
2018 through September 30, 2019.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the payment for contractual services with
AAATA for fixed route services shall be appropriated from budget line item G.L. 101-

1



550-864.000, and that the payment for contractual services with AAATA for services for

the demand response (A-Ride) shall be appropriated from budget line item G.L. 101-550-
864.025.



Purchase of Service Agreement
Page 1

PURCHASE OF SERVICE AGREEMENT

THE ANN ARBOR TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY (hereinafter referred to as "Authority"), 2700
South Industrial Highway, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, and Superior Township, (hereinafter referred to as
"Purchaser"), 3040 North Prospect, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48198, in consideration of the mutual promises
contained herein, do hereby agree as follows:

1.

4.1

4.2

TERM
The term of this Agreement is October 1, 2018 through September 30, 2019.

SERVICE PROVIDED

The Authority will provide public transit service according to the map(s) and schedule(s) for the
Route 42, and other service descriptions contained in the Ride Guide included as Exhibit #1, and
made part hereof. Said route(s) and schedule(s) may be modified by the Authority, at its discretion,
for reasons including but not limited to those set forth in Section 4 below, subject to the procedures
set forth in the Policy for Public Input on Service and Fare Changes attached hereto as Exhibit #3.

DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVES

The Purchaser agrees to designate a representative as its agent to work in cooperation with
designated representatives for the Authority, overseeing the conduct of this service, modifications
thereto and evaluation thereof. Nothing herein will be construed to limit the legal powers of the
Authority or of the governing body of any governmental unit.

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

Payments by Purchaser

Purchaser agrees that its total obligation will be $88,704, unless otherwise agreed by the parties. The
calculation of revenues is included as Exhibit #2.

Purchaser agrees to pay this amount in monthly equal payments. The Authority will submit
invoices to the Purchaser monthly. The Authority will refund to the Purchaser any overpayment

resulting from a reduction in service.

Financial Assumptions, Power of Authority to Modify Services

It is expressly understood by the parties that the charges to the Purchaser are based on the Authority's
Annual Operating Budget including the projected level of expenses and revenues necessary to
implement the Annual Service Plan. In the event that variances in costs or revenues render it
impossible, in the reasonable judgment of the Authority, to provide the number of service hours at
the local costs indicated in Exhibit #2 without undue financial loss, the parties will renegotiate such
hours and charges.



4.3

44

Purchase of Service Agreement
Page 2

Mutual Cooperation Among Governmental Units

It is further understood and agreed that the other governmental units or entities have entered or are
expected to enter into similar contracts with the Authority. Transit services covered by this and other
contracts are interdependent such that if any purchaser breaches its contract, fails to enter into a
contract, or terminates its agreement, the Authority may modify, reduce, or cancel routes or hours of
service covered under this Agreement subject to the procedures contained in Exhibit #3.

Fares

It is expressly understood that determination of fare levels and all policies relating to fare collection
and administration will be the responsibility of the Authority and may be modified during this
agreement subject to the procedures contained in Exhibit #3.

EQUIPMENT

The Authority will provide all hardware and vehicles necessary for the service to be rendered
hereunder, will maintain said equipment and will retain ownership of said equipment.

PERSONNEL

The Authority will provide the personnel necessary to fulfill its obligation hereunder, and retains
complete authority in hiring, regulation and termination of said personnel.

INDEMNIFICATION

The Authority will indemnify Purchaser and hold Purchaser harmless from all claims, suits, actions
and damages resulting from operation of vehicles conducted by the Authority under this Agreement
except to the extent that such damages are caused by the Purchaser. It is not the intent of the
Authority to waive any governmental immunity otherwise available to it. Purchaser, subject to any
governmental immunity available to it, will indemnify and hold the Authority harmless from all
claims, suits, actions, and damages caused by its officers, agents, or employees except to the extent
caused by the Authority.

ASSIGNMENT

This Agreement will not be assigned by either party without the written consent of the other.
EXTENSION

It is the intent of the parties to engage in this service fora period longer than that cited in Paragraph
1, providing that the service is satisfactory to the parties. Therefore, the parties agree that this
Contract shall be extended for successive periods of one year each unless a party notifies the other of
its intent not to renew no less than 90 days before the end of the prior period, the same terms and



10.

1.

12.

13.

Purchase of Service Agreement
Page 3

conditions provided, however, that Exhibit #2 and the terms set forth in Paragraph 4 will be
rencgotiated. In the event that the parties fail to reach agreement on any or all of these items, then
this extension will be null and void and of no effect.

TERMINATION

Either party may cancel its participation in this agreement or terminate any services provided under
this agreement at any time without further liability upon providing 90 days notice in writing to the
other party of intent to cancel.

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

In connection with the execution of this Contract, the Authority will not discriminate against any
employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion, color, sex, handicap, age, or
national origin, other than as a bonafide occupational qualification. The Authority represents that it
has taken and will continue to take affirmative actions to ensure that applicants are selected, and that
employees are treated during their employment, without regard to their race, religion, color, sex,
handicap, age or national origin.

MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT

This contract may be modified in writing by mutual agreement of the parties.

EVIDENCE OF INSURANCE

The Authority shall obtain and maintain during the term of this Agreement the following insurance:

a. Workers Compensation insurance with Michigan statutory limits and employers liability
insurance with minimum limits of $500,000 each accident.

b. Public liability insurance with limits of no less than $1,000,000 each occurrence and
aggregate for bodily injury and property damage, as well as an umbrella policy with limits no
less than $5,000,000. The Purchaser is named as additional insured as respects general
liability claims resulting from the operation of the Ann Arbor Transportation Authority. The
policy of insurance must be current and must be accompanied by a statement, which indicates
that the policy shall not be canceled, without at least sixty (60) days prior notification to the
Purchaser, of such cancellation.

c. Automobile liability insurance covering all owned, hired and non-owned vehicles, with
personal protection insurance and property protection insurance to comply with the
provisions of the Michigan No-Fault Insurance law, including residual liability insurance
with minimum limits of $1,000,000 combined single limits bodily injury and/or property
damage each accident. The policy of insurance must be current and must be accompanied by
a statement, which indicates that the policy shall not be canceled, without at least sixty (60)
days prior notification to the Purchaser, of such cancellation.



Purchase of Service Agreement
Page 4

Executed in duplicate on this date ,2018.

ANN ARBOR AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY Superior Charter Township

Matthew Carpenter Ken Schwartz
Chief Executive Officer Superior Township



Purchase of Service Agreement
Page 5

Exhibit #1

142 FOREST - MACARTHUR

Ypsilaoti
Juperor
Library .

=) F

Ypsifanti I'wp
Community

RIDGE

; Ford Earl,
. rﬁg;p’ng Ctr I‘.L‘.‘rnurlquh

—-—

HOLMES

FORD

FOREST

=
b
15 |
Town
| |

WASHTENAW

sifant)
rﬁ:r‘:ﬁr Center

MONDAY - FRIDAY

Cross MacArthur Ridge Ford Cross
East & &
Pmspecl Tower Harrls Holmes Holmes Prospect

Ypsilanti
Transit
Center

a - — 5:59 6:05 6:11 6:16 6:22 6:30
v 6:18 6:22 6:29 6:35 6:41 6:46 6:52 7:.00
6:48 6:52 6:59 7.05 721 7:16 7:22 7:30
7:18 7:22 7:29 7:35 74 7:46 7:52 8:00
7:48 7:52 7:59 8:08 8:11 8:16 8:22 8:30
8:18 B:22 8:29 8:35 8:41 8:46 8:52 9:00
8:48 8:52 8:59 9:05 92:11 9:16 9:22 9:30
9:18 9:22 9:29 9:35 9:41 9:46 9:52 10:00
9:48 9:52 9:59 10:05 10:11 10:16 10:22 10:30
10:18 10:22 10:29 10:35 10:41 10:46 10:52 11:00
10:48 10:52 10:59 11:08 1M:1 11:16 11:22 11:30

11:18 11:22 11:2% 11:35 11:41 11:46 11:52 12:00
11:48 11:52 11:59 12:05 12:11 12:16 12:22 12:30

& 12:18 12:22 12:29 12:35 12:41 12:46 12:52 1:00
v 12:48 12:52 12:59 1:05 1:11 116 1:22 1:30
1:18 1:22 1:29 1:35 1:41 1:46 1:52 2:00
1:48 1:52 1:59 2:05 21 2:16 2:22 2:30
2:18 2:22 2:29 2:35 2:41 2:46 2:52 3:00
2:48 2:52 2:59 3:05 1 2:16 322 3:30
3:18 3:22 3:29 35 41 3:46 3:52 4:00
3:48 3:52 3:59 4:05 4:11 4:16 4:22 4:30
4:18 4:22 4:29 4:35 4:41 4:46 4:52 5:00
4:48 4:52 4:59 5:05 5:19 5:16 5:22 5:30
5:18 5:22 5:29 5:35 5:41 5:46 5:52 6:00
5:48 5:52 5:59 6:05 6:11 6:16 6:22 6:30
6:18 6:22 6:29 6:35 6:41 6:46 6:52 7:00
7:18 7:22 7:29 7:35 7:41 7:46 7:52 8:00
2:18 822 8:29 8:35 8:41 8:46 §:52 9:00
9:18 9:22 9:29 9:35 9:41 9:46 9:52 10:00

10:18 10:22 10:29 10:35 10:41 10:46 10:52 11:00




Purchase of Service Agreement
Page 6

Exhibit #2

Exhibit #2
page 1
Superior Charter Township
FIXED-ROUTE SERVICE
COST CALCULATION
FY FY
2018 2019 CHANGE
EXPENSES
Route 42 $54,003.15 $55,461.24 2.7%
Demand Response (A-
Ride) $19,869.08 $20,405.55 2.7%
Total for Service $73,872.23 $75,866.78 2.7%

Capital Cost for new buses $12,500.00 $12.,500.00 0.0%
Grand Total $86,372.23 $88,366.78 2.3%




Purchase of Service Agreement
Page 7

Exhibit #3

Ann Arbor Transportation Authority

Public Input Policy for
Service and Fare Changes

This policy supersedes the previous policy which was most recently revised in J uly, 2009.
The intention of this policy is to listen to and act on public input before the AATA makes a decision to
change service or fares with the following goals:

1. To inform riders and others affected by a proposed change;

2. To provide affected people with opportunities to ask questions, and understand the reasons why
changes are being proposed;

3. To provide AATA with a better understanding of how riders use service and the effects of a
proposed change;

4. To encourage affected people to state objections to proposed changes and make suggestions for
revisions;

5. To provide AATA with the opportunity to revise proposed changes based on public input to
reduce negative effects.

The methods and level of effort to accomplish these goals depends on the size of the proposed change
and the number of people affected.

Types of Service Changes
Major Service Change
e Change affecting more than 25% of riders of a route, or

e Change affecting more than 25% of the miles of a route, or
o Change on multiple routes affecting more than 10% of riders or route miles of overall fixed-route
service.

Minor Service Change
¢ A change which is less than a major service change, but exceeds the threshold of a service

adjustment, as defined below.

Service Adjustment
* Adjusting timepoints along a route by 5 minutes or less with no effect on coordinated transfers,

or
e Change(s) in routing affecting a total of less than 100 daily riders.



Purchase of Service Agreement
Page 8

Types of Fare Change
Major Fare Change
¢ Change in the base fare (i.e. full adult cash fare)

* Any change affecting the fare of more than 10% of fare-paying riders (i.e. not including riders
whose fare is paid by a third party such as an employer or university)

Minor Fare Change
® Any change in fare which is less than the threshold for a major fare change

Notification of Proposed Changes
People must first know about proposed changes in order to have the opportunity to provide input. The
public input period is a minimum of 30 days. The notification methods to be used include the following:

* MpyRide email subscription. AATA riders subscribe to MyRide to receive information on specific
routes. This provides a unique opportunity to inform them of any change which is proposed for
their route, and how to provide input.

* RideLines — RideLines is AATA’s printed brochure designed to provide information on service,
events, and other news. Copies of RideLines are available on AATA buses, transit centers,
libraries and other community outlets. A complete description of proposed changes and how to
provide input are included in RideLines.

* AATA Website. The AATA website provides multiple opportunities to provide notification.
Notice of proposed changes appear on the front page and in a section for rider notices. In
addition, for service changes, visitors to the website who access the schedule or real-time
information for a specific route are informed of proposed changes to the route, and for fare
changes, riders who access fare information are informed of the proposed changes.

* Social Media. AATA regularly participates in social media such as Facebook and Twitter. Social
media are used to get the word out about proposed changes and direct people to sources of
complete information and how to provide input.

* Bus Stop Notices — AATA posts notices at bus stops which would be affected by proposed
changes. This is particularly useful for service adjustments which affect only a small number of
bus stops.

® Press Releases — AATA issues a press release for all proposed major service changes and major
fare changes which describe the proposed change and how to provide input. Press releases arc
distributed to all media outlets including those minority and non-English publications.
Notification is also sent to more than 50 organizations including those serving housing,
educational, civic, and social services, and senior, disabled, minority, and non-English speaking
persons.

e Individual Notice — AATA evaluates locations affected by a proposed change and provides
individual notice to significant generators such as high schools and colleges, senior citizen
housing, apartment complexes, libraries, government offices, recreation centers and shopping
centers.

All of these methods would be used for major service changes and major fare changes. For minor
service and fare changes and service adjustments, the methods used will be tailored to the scale of the
proposed change. In addition, paid media may be used for some proposed changes.



Purchase of Service Agreement
Page 9

Opportunities for Public Input

AATA’s intention is to make it possible for people to choose how they wish to provide input and
whether they want to only comment or whether they desire a response or to engage in a conversation. As
part of the notification methods above, people are provided with several possibilities for making
comments and asking questions including:
® E-Mail — E-Mail goes to a mailbox set up specifically to receive input. E-mail has been the most
frequently used method.
e Telephone — A hotline is set up to receive comments with a callback by AATA staff upon request.
® Written — Letters provide a means for more formal communication.
* Social Media — Facebook, Twitter, and other media will be used.
® Face —to-Face — At meetings and by appointment. For major service changes and fare changes,
meetings are provided at multiple times and locations, with an emphasis on meeting locations in
the area(s) affected by the proposed change. Meetings are typically scheduled as drop-in sessions
for a 2-5 hour period to permit people to attend at their convenience and to encourage dialogue.

Whatever method is used, AATA staff provides a response to all comments except those that request to
not receive a response. The nature of AATAs response depends on the comments. AATA answers
questions, explains the rationale for the aspects of the proposed change that is the subject of the
comments, and replies to suggestions. In some cases, AATA’s response includes questions to make sure
staff understands the input and suggestions. In many cases, input and response is a dialogue, rather than
a single communication.

In addition, public time is provided at all meetings of the AATA Board of Directors. For major service
changes and fare changes, a specific opportunity will be provided on the agenda at the Board meeting
that takes place during the public input period. While an opportunity for dialogue is not available at
these meetings, staff follows up with people who comment about proposed service and fare changes.

Use of Public Input

During the public input period, AATA staff, led by the Manager of Service Development, considers the
input that is being received. Depending on both the quantity as well as the specific concerns that are
raised, potential alternatives may be developed.

At the end of the public input period, the input is compiled. Recommended service or fare changes are
developed taking into consideration the public input. The public input summary is provided to the
decision makers along with the recommended changes.

For minor service changes and service adjustments, the CEO makes the final decision on
implementation of the recommended changes. Major service changes and all fare changes are adopted by
the AATA Board of Directors. Board meetings are open to the public and include a public comment
period at the beginning of the meeting specifically for items on the agenda.



Purchase of Service Agreement
Page 10

Revised Procedures for Exceptional Circumstances

Under exceptional circumstances which require a service change or fare change to be adopted and
implemented on short notice, the procedures above may be altered to the extent necessary. However, at
a minimum, the public will be afforded an opportunity to be heard at the AATA Board meeting at which
any action is taken and a notice of the proposed change with the date and time of the Board meeting will
be published on the AATA website before the Board meeting. [NOTE: Such exceptional circumstances
have never arisen in the past.]

Adopted by AATA Board of Directors - November 2011



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION TO REJECT SETTLEMENT OF FER
FROM SUSAN MUMM

Resolution Number: 2018 - 38
Date: October 15, 2018

WHEREAS, a former employee of the Charter Township of Superior filed an
EEOC complaint against the Township claiming the Township engaged in prohibited
gender discrimination and retaliated against her for filing the complaint with the EEOC;
and,

WHEREAS, the EEOC found for Superior Township on both counts, thus
giving Susan Mumm the right to sue in Federal Court; and,

WHEREAS, Susan Mumm filed a lawsuit in Federal Court which resulted in a
jury trial before the Honorable Linda Parker, Federal District Judge in the Eastern District
of Michigan; and,

WHEREAS, the jury rendered a verdict in favor of the Township and against
Susan Mumm, finding no gender discrimination or retaliation by the Township; and,

WHEREAS, after the entry of the verdict and judgment Susan Mumm has
offered to settle the case for $85,147.00 in consideration of not filing an appeal of the
verdict.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of
Trustees hereby rejects the settlement offer of Susan Mumm.



10/11/2018 Supporting Documentation for Susan Mumm -Settlement Offer.htm
From: annarborsue [annarborsue@comcast.net]
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 2:05 PM
i David Landry
Subject: Settlement Offer
Attachments: SETTLEMENT OFFER 10-10-18 BACKUP INFORMATION. pdf

Dear Mr. Landry,

Please find a Settlement Offer below. Please present it to your client, not just the Township Officials, but the entire Board
of Trustees, which | believe is the legal entity tasked with making such decisions for the Township.

Susan Mumm

SETTLEMENT OFFER
10/10/18

In the case of Mumm vs. Charter Township of Superior  Case # 14-14403

Confidential Rule 408 Settlement Communication - Inadmissible in any Legal Proceeding

INTRODUCTION:

-)is impossible to go back in time and erase from our memories the mental anguish, stress, inconvenience, loss of the
enjoyment of our lives etc., that this four and a half year lawsuit has caused all of us.

Itis rare for any party in a lawsuit, even if they win, to feel that they were awarded their true losses.
The longer a lawsuit drags on, the more financial costs are incurred by both parties.
Appeals are costly and run the risk of a reversal of the decision for the winning party.

Particularly, in this case, with Susan Mumm going to trial with no training and only three days to prepare, it is difficult to
predict what a second trial will look like, when Susan Mumm has the normal time to prepare for a trial. Ms. Mumm also
has the option to hire legal counsel to either represent her or assist her in a second trial. In any lawsuit, one cannot
predict the difference between a first and second trial, but in this situation, due to unusual circumstances, the second
trial, if granted, is likely to be quite different than the first. The second verdict is much more unpredictable.

Susan Mumm believes her chances of being granted a second trial by the Sixth Circuit is extremely likely, due to the
extenuating circumstances of the first trial, which are very well documented on the court record starting with Pre-trial
conferences, and throughout the trial.

Most certainly, in a Settlement arrangement neither party re-coups even a fraction of what they hoped to walk away
with.

With all these facts in mind, Plaintiff Susan Mumm hereby offers the following Settlement Offer to the Defendant Charter
Township of Superior. This Offer is valid until 11:00 pm October 16, 2018

/
SPECIFICS OF OFFER

In the case of Mumm vs. Charter Township of Superior Case # 14-14403

Confidential Rule 408 Settlement Communication - Inadmissible in any Legal Proceeding
file:///H:/CIerklResqutions/2018/Supporting%20Documentation%20f0r%208usan%20Mumm%20-SettIement%200ffer.htm 1/2




Case 4:14-cv-14403-LVP-DRG ECF No. 65 filed 10/09/18 PagelD.1260 Page 1 of 1

AO 450 (Rev. 7/99) Judgment in a Civil Case C LOSE D

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

SUSAN MUMM, JUDGMENT IN A CIVIL CASE
Plaintiff, Case Number: 14-14403
V. Honorable Linda V. Parker

SUPERIOR, TOWNSHIP OF

Defendant.

& A Jury Verdict. This action came before the Court for a trial by
jury. The issues have been tried and the jury has rendered its
verdict.

IT IS ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that judgment is entered in
favor of the defendant and the case is DISMISSED.

S/ Linda V. Parker
LINDA V. PARKER
U.S. DISTRICT JUDGE

Dated: October 9, 2018

| hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing document was mailed to counsel of
record and/or pro se parties on this date, October 9, 2018, by electronic and/or
U.S. First Class mail.

S/ R. Loury
Case Manager



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
BOARD OF TRUSTEE’S
RESOLUTION TO GRANT THE POSITION OF UTILITY DEPARTMENT
ADMINISTRATOR A 5% RAISE

RESOLUTION 2018- 39

OCTOBER 15, 2018

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Utility Department (STUD) has administratively
reorganized the utility administrative office; and,

WHEREAS, when the job description for the Utility Department Administrator was
approved in October 2017, and Mary Burton was appointed, the Board committed to reviewing
her performance and making a salary adjustment after one year in the new position; and,

WHEREAS, the Utility Department Administrator has met every administrative challenge
and need of the Department, and has been praised by the STUD licensed operator, Jeff Castro,
as providing invaluable assistance in resolving a major reporting issue to the MDEQ for the new
lead and cooper rule administration resulting in the saving the department tens of thousands of
dollars annually; and,

WHEREAS, Mary Burton has excelled in every relevant job related respect and has gone
above and beyond her job description and has proven to be an exceptionally valuable employee
relieving many burdens on the office of supervisor while providing excellent service to the
customers.

NOW THEREFORE, the Superior Township Board hereby approves a salary increase for
the position of Utility Department Administrator by 5% effective on the next pay cycle.



& g,
)
s .n,'\-.\l

3

L -(j'fr .
L tered W

Memaorandum

To: Superior Township Board of Trustees
From: Mary Burton, Utility Administrator
Date: October 9, 2018

Re: Utility Admin Postage Machine

Background
Superior Township Utility Department five year lease agreement for a postage

machine with Pitney Bowes has expired. The final lease payment for the unit was
made in September 2018. The machine will no longer be supported by Pitney Bowes
and the technology is obsolete.

Issues:

1. Machine technology is outdated
2. Pitney Bowes will no longer provide service or tech support

Recommended Action

Enter a 60 month lease for an updated postage machine with Neopost that includes
a maintenance contract for servicing the unit for repairs and parts. Attached is a
quote for a lease option from Neopost for $196.19 per month.

/attachments



wrat Amzesym S Ansara

-

"/,Illli e :

Mail Processing Solution
Superior Charter Township

Amy Luketic sy STy
Senior Account Executive - :

(810) 772.1333

. Valid until:
a.luketic@neopost.com 10/20/18
Detroit Branch

Statement of Confidentiality

This proposal and supporting materials contain confidential and proprietary business information of Neopast USA. These
materials may be printed or photocopied for use in evaluating the praposed project, but are not to be shared with other parties.



“enat Awceye Tonoed

e IN-700

Mailing System

Product Overview

Internet-connected iMeter™ postage meter provides access to a suite of powerful Apps
Ergonomic, space-saving design that supports weighing platforms up to 70 Ibs.

Efficiency at your fingertips with an extra large color touchscreen interface

Mixed-size automatic feeder handles different mail shapes with no manual adjustments
Exclusive Postal Rate Wizard offers guided selection across 140 USPS® rates and services

Automatic secure sealing and a built in postage label dispenser enhance productivity

Additional Features i System Dimensions -
Quiet inkjet printing w/low ink email alerts Mailing System with tray
e — (Length x Depth x Height) 50" x 18" x 13"

Processing speed up to 140 letters/min.

Weight 52 Ibs.
Envelope thickness up to 5/8" ’ ]
Auto-downloaded postal rate updates - _

e ._.,_,“_-_ TR L) ] A el ":‘t" R ;‘._.. Wl : "
6 Rate shortcut keys & 9 job/imprint memories ; En\almnmenta"l ﬁﬁmmﬂf{iﬂﬂm e Al
8 Standard and 2 customizable ad slogans The IN-700 carries Neopost's Eco Label. The

Eco label signifies the implementation of green
10 customizable text messages strategles surrounding raw materials, packaging

and energy consumption to reduce or eliminate
Automatic mail class inscriptions impact on the environment.

Date received printing for incoming mail
Y

70-department account tracking (expandable) ( e
PIN-protected access for up to 50 operators :
MyNeopost account w/postage usage reporting

The IN-700 is compliant with environmental
NeoFunds® bill-for-postage service regulations and Energy Star.

& (& @) (]

Amy Luketic (810) 772.1333 a.luketic@neopost.com www.neapost.com




|

f

i

|

i

' : n

SOLUTION SUMMARY Superior Charter Township |

|

IN700 Mailing Equipment
10# External Scale
Michigan State Pricing
PR AR S, ST TR SRR | valid until:
et e S RN, 10/20/10

Lease Term (months) 60
Monthly Amount $196.19
Equipment & Software $4,622.00
Monthly Meter Rental & iMeter Apps $ 75.00
Annuai Maintenance Agreement $ 948.00
Annual Subscription Services $ 0.00

i ol o™ e 2 e |

Lease price includes shipping, installation, training, meter rental, maintenance and rate changes.

Purchase price includes shipping, installation, training, and rate changes. Meter Rental and Maintenance
are procured separately.

2 % @ =

Amy Luketic (810) 772.1333 a.luketic@neopost.com WWW.neopost.corm




Huron
River
Woatershed

@ Council

TO: Middle Huron Partners and Stormwater Advisory Group
FROM: Ric Lawson, Watershed Planner

RE: Revised DRAFT Five-year Work Plan and Budget

DATE: September 4, 2018

HRWC is currently providing joint services to municipalities and agencies within the Huron River
Watershed in Washtenaw County for projects with similar missions: the Middle Huron Stormwater
Advisory Group (SAG) to address watershed-wide compliance with state stormwater regulations, and
the Middle Huron Partnership (Partnership) to reduce phosphorus contributions to meet the Total
Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) for Ford and Belleville Lakes. Collectively, the combined group is referred
to as the Middle Huron Partners (Partners). The current services provided were agreed to under a 6-year
work plan with contracts that expire at the end of calendar year 2018.

The Partners have worked cooperatively to save effort and minimize costs, to more broadly share
lessons and ideas, and to more comprehensively meet the goals of the permits and stormwater
management. The proposed work plan includes activities that are essential to fulfilling the expectations
set forth in the original Cooperative Agreement for the Partnership and Phase | or Il Stormwater Permit
regulations. The work plan is for five years, which is consistent with a five-year permit cycle for
stormwater regulations.

All stormwater-regulated organizations in the Huron River Watershed submitted permit applications to
the Michigan DEQ in 2013. At this time, only one permit has been issued. All other municipalities and
agencies are operating on permits issued from 2003.

Timeline: This proposed work plan begins January 1, 2019 and ends December 31, 2023.

Work Plan Tasks:

Task1: Coordinate and facilitate Partner meetings and implement Public Participation Plan
Rationale: Public meetings are required for the stormwater permits and are necessary for planning

and coordination.

Description: The Partners meet bi-monthly to report on progress toward meeting permit
requirements, phosphorus reduction goals, and implement priority activities from the
Middle Huron Watershed Management Plan. Subcommittee work groups may form and
meet as needed. HRWC will prepare communications for the meetings including agenda,
agenda item materials, and follow-up items; facilitate meetings; and coordinate with
guest speakers. Partners rotate as meeting hosts. HRWC will also post and distribute
materials for Partners in compliance with the Public Participation Plan.

Task 2: Prepare program reports for Partners

Description: Biennial progress reports are required for the stormwater permit. HRWC will work with
Partners to develop a template for progress reports to DEQ. The template will be
updated to remain compliant with DEQ requirements. HRWC will compile and
summarize relevant information as needed for Partner stormwater reports. Some
specific Partner information will need to be added to complete reports

1100 N.Main Street « AnnArbor,MI 48104 + (734) 769-5123 - fax (734)998-0163 » www.hrwe.org



Rationale:

Task 3:
Description:

Rationale:

Task 4:
Description:

Rationale:

before submittal. All reports will be published and distributed through the HRWC
website.

A broader report is being developed for efforts made to address the TMDL. HRWC
drafted an online framework for TMDL success reporting. HRWC will improve the
framework and begin populating it for publication in 2019 and subsequent years.
Biennial reports are required for Partner permits. Regular reporting of progress toward
TMDL targets will help Partners justify expenditures and investments. The reports also
provide the basis for measuring and reporting progress, in general.

Conduct water chemistry, macroinvertebrates and flow maonitoring

Water quality monitoring is required to provide an overall assessment of the health of
the watershed and identify areas of success and in need of greater attention. HRWC will
work with the Partners to plan and execute monitoring and stormwater investigation for
the field seasons (April to September). Macroinvertebrate collections will take place in
January, April and October. Monitoring will rotate among sites each year to minimize
cost and maintain continuity of data. HRWC will work with Partners to integrate
monitoring with lllicit Discharge Elimination Programs (IDEP). Work will generally
include: measuring stream discharge at long-term monitoring sites {currently 10} during
dry and wet weather conditions; monitor key water quality indicators at long-term sites
and additional stormwater investigative sites during dry and wet weather conditions;
collect a survey of macroinvertebrate diversity twice per year, with an additional winter
stonefly target collection; collect targeted chemistry samples through rain events;
obtain and maintain equipment; train field crews; deliver water samples to a lab; obtain
lab results and enter into database; analyze and synthesize data; communicate
monitoring results in report form for a general audience; present results annually at a
Partner meeting; incorporate results into progress reports and other promotional
media; and disseminate monitoring reports to Partners and post on HRWC website.
Monitoring of TMDL areas is required by the stormwater permits. It is necessary to help
determine pollutant hot spots and assess progress. The monitoring results are the
primary indicators of success.

Update and revise Watershed Management Plans (WMPs)

A master (Middle Huron) WMP provides an assessment of conditions and problem areas
in the watershed and provides an action plan for improving conditions. That provides
the basis for grant applications and other project development. It was last finalized and
approved in 2011. The plan needs to be revised to update information and re-evaluate
project priorities. HRWC currently is in the process of implementing a strategy to update
the WMP in three sections. The first (middle) section is being updated with a grant from
MDEQ, and a proposal was submitted for the second (upper) section. HRWC will work
with all necessary stakeholders to revise the WMP to meet requirements, and will
finalize and submit revised plans to MDEQ, as necessary. While it is anticipated that
most of the revision work will be covered by grant funding, time is budgeted in the work
plan to cover proposal development and the required 10% match funding.

WMP revision is not required by stormwater permits, but is necessary to facilitate
coordinated management and provides the basis for securing external project funding.



Task 5:

Description:

Rationale:

Task 6:

Description:

Rationale:

Task 7:

Description:

Rationale:

Develop priority implementation projects

Building on past successful grant projects, HRWC will work with Partners to secure
funding for priority projects that are consistent with WMP and other Partners’ priorities.
Funds for this task may also be used to participate in relevant implementation projects
per guidance from the Partners. This may include advising or participating, upon
request, in projects initiated by individual member organizations.

Successful proposals will leverage the budget and keep overall costs down. Projects will
help to achieve Partner goals and address permit commitments.

Provide technical assistance to Partners on permit compliance and watershed
management issues

HRWC will provide support and technical assistance to Partners throughout the five-year
cycle. HRWC will consult with Partner members on an as-needed basis to provide
advice, information and assistance with all aspects of the stormwater permit. Further,
HRWC will provide support to Partners on other non-stormwater, watershed
management issues that may arise. If audited, HRWC staff will meet with state auditors
regarding permit-related watershed activities. Though not known at this time, it is
anticipated that new applications will be required during this 5-year period. HRWC will
facilitate discussion and development of watershed-wide permit application templates
and other materials. HRWC will also represent Partners at statewide meetings or
relevant watershed management discussions.

The Partners submitted jointly developed plans and documents as part of their
stormwater permit applications. Joint planning can be more efficient, reduce costs, and
meet overall goals more effectively. HRWC is regularly asked to provide Partner
permittee support.

Continue to implement the Public Education Plans (PEP)

HRWC will develop and execute tasks to meet the PEP requirements. Major tasks
include regular development and distribution of an annual calendar, implementation of
the Adopt-a-Stormdrain program, development of digital and print advertising,
representation at and participation in regional public events, development of other
educational watershed management content for local distribution and use, and
redevelopment and implementation of an evaluation survey. Details on specific task
items can be found in the PEP. A detailed budget is included (appended) for PEP
subtasks.

PEP implementation is required by the stormwater permit and Partners submitted a
joint PEP to MDEQ. Joint watershed education is more consistent and effective at a
lower overall cost.

Budget: A task budget (appended) was prepared for the complete 5-year work plan. A budget allocation
(appended) was also prepared to allocate the budget across stakeholders based on jurisdictional area
and population in the watershed.



718801  § Allenuue pajjig snoinaug
6€5°SE S §32JN0S 9pISIN0 WOl
.ﬁmm.v?.ﬁ m afelsone |ENUUE SNOIABId
68'6TV'IET $ adeiane 1edA-g
Jepuajed |enuue ue Jo uonanpoud uo paseq 198png ()
'10Quy uuy Jo A1) Ag paieuop Ajsnoiaald '|e1o1 ul papn|aul s1502 ge (€)
JJueuazlulew pue mmmcu;_za ucmEn_DUm 10 1502 apn|aul S350 mctotcoc._ 13ali1g ANV
"SJUIWSSISSe Jaulied 1snlpe 01 pasn 3q ||Im J3A0ALIRD [BNUUY '|B10] ,p992x3 01 10U, 51 198png (1)
660°4ST'T_S§ Z61°05¢S HI9'0EZ$ +00'9Z¢ $ [0Z'LTZ $ ©B0'EEZ $ jelo}
001°SS S PI6ETT S T80T S TILOT S EPEOT ¢ 660TT $ %S @ uonessjuiwpy
666'TOT'T S 8/7'8eC$ TEY'6ICS 1TvT'SIZ S €98°90C $ 586'T7Z $ [e101qns
8/0°6TS S €06°CTTS TEV'ZOTS TSS'66 § 79496 $ OEp'L0T S (=11t
SLS96Z S S¥8P9 $ TZZ'9S S 6TT'SS S 6E0PS S 0SE'99 § paliq
£05°CCT S 8S0'8F S 6079y S TEV'WY S €LTP $ 080'TY S Hes uoi1eanp3 pue uolledidilied Jjand /
L6TLT S v9g’'®s S OVET $ 0STCT S €9TC S 080T S |ero]
£ S 13410
L6TLT S ¥9€'8 § OvET § 0S7T § €91C S 080C § 1Jes 30UBISISSY [E2IUYIDL g
¥88°7¢ S EWe'r S €SLv $§ 048 S peEY S STy S {810}
= S 13.41@
8822 S EW6'y S ESL'Y § 0/5'v S wvesv § seTw S Hes sp3loud uoeuswo|duy Aoy 5
[44 WA S 09/ S /88%Y S 8ITPY % 950'r $ 006 S leyoy
- S IREINy
TCELT S 09/ S5 £8E% S 8IZ'P S 950 S 006t ¢ Hels SUOISIARY dINM T
209V LY S T99°001T S 8/9°/46 S 0I8'Y6 S TS0C6 S 00v'e8 S 12101
000°80T S 009'TZ $ 009'TZ $ 009'TC S 009°T¢ S 00912 S 53502 ge
00S°L $ 00ST S 00ST S 00ST S 00ST $ 00ST S 13241a
T0T'6SE  $ 79S'4L § 8IS'v. $ OTLTL $ 25689 $ 00E'99 ¢ 4ers Suuoyuow moyy pue Ajljenb Jjaieps €
€261 S T08'E S 9T $ SISE  § TSET S 0016 ¢ |e10]
= S 12110
[434(3 S 08t $ T9YT $ SISE  $ TSEl S 0016 S 3els 8unodal ssaidouq 7
S29°TE S 89 § 08S'9 ¢ [zE'9 S ¥80'9 S 058'S S [er04
= S 139.11q
G89'TE S Y89 $ 08S9 $ LZE9 S 809 ¢ 0S8'S S Heis uollelaey pue uonesedsud 8unaapy T
m..w.a.s.cu_\ hm.\.ﬂmuu\_\_
s|eyol €20¢ (44114 L ¥A114 0z0z 6102 w3y uondussag ysej
lea)

(€20Z-6T0Z) 198png ue|d yiom Slsaujed uoany a|ppiA




2015-2023 Budget and Allocation Criteria Explanation

A new work plan and budget for work to support the Middle Huron Partners was distributed prior to the
meeting on June 7. No significant budget changes were suggested, so HRWC developed an allocation of
the budget across all the Partners. The complete budget includes a five year period and totals
$1,072,191 in effort and expenses. See the work plan and budget for details.

The budget allocation table allocates the total budget to each municipality or agency according to
several important characteristics:

1.

There are two types of Partner organizations: municipalities and agencies (including counties,
schools and universities). For this budget, 65% is allocated to municipalities, and 35% is
allocated to agencies. Municipal allocations were determined by the combined area and
population percentages in the watershed. Agency allocations were based on general size and
scope of the agency.

The Partnership effort addresses a wide variety of watershed issues. Most of the work done by
the partners is generally beneficial to the watershed across the board. 55% of the budget is
allocated across all partners, using the criteria in point 1.

Some efforts are particularly beneficial to stormwater improvement and compliance, so that
part of the budget should be allocated differently. 35% of the budget was allocated to Partners
covered by stormwater regulations. This was also allocated according to criteria in point 1.

There are also 4 point sources (waste water treatment plants) that are addressed by Partnership
activities. 10% of the budget is allocated to Partners with point sources.

The final budget allocations are compiled by adding the general watershed, stormwater and
point source allocations.

The final allocation is divided into annual assessments, which will eventually be used for
invoicing, starting in 2019. A minimum assessment of $750 per year was set and adjustments
were made to all other allocations.

HRWC will make every effort to gather support and participation from all community partners listed on
the budget allocation, and a few others. However, if individual Partner organizations choose not to
participate, those assessments will need to be reallocated, or, if new Partners are added, assessments
would be reduced. Thus, the current allocation should be considered an estimate.



BLOZ/P/OL

Y0OLB1 0Z-UONeda)e £2-6102 HN

112UNCY PaYSIBIEAN JOAIY UOINH BY) AQ S21EPUNOQ PaySIaleps LU0INH SIPPIA pue Aljedioluni Jo siskjeue §|9) e ub paseq ale Sealy
SNSU9D S 0L0Z 3Y) o Paseq aJe pue /| 0z AN Ul DODWIS Aq papianid s1em salewnss uopendoy

$30IN0S BlEQ

0ZP'LEZ  $ | 660'Z5L°L $ | 660°251°')L $ | OLI'SLY $ | 586'POP S | ¥OV'9c9 5 [%004 %0001 %004 LD )% sjeo}
20909, §|0c0'se ¢ | ivz8e  §| - $|oozs s|iv00z §| %St %E 06 |1t BLL'E uebiyoi Jo Asienun
$2'950'S  $ | 18Z'Se $ | s6¥'sz $ = g|eetct S|voecL ¢ %0’ %C 0'9 0 0L S|00YDS JOgIY LUy
6¥'820'9¢ ¢ | Z6E'08) $|608'08L ¢ = $|¥p6'S8 S |S99'v6 $ %l T %S Ser JHOM
6%'820'9¢ $ | Z6E'08L $|609'08L $ = $|v¥p6'S8 S| S99'v6 § %l VT %St N4 4 JUMOM

001 ool [+[1]7 BEL'EOL yre'vze £61'9%¢ 962'6Z2 iEj0)qNnSg (ediounpy
£2°699'€lL $ | 9ze'89 $ | E¥S'89 $ - $|919'¢e S|9g6'se %l8 %9 '8 9 B'6 8L 0z0'ze /1'8E 889'95 18102 dmi fuensdp
15°Gi8'8  $ | 8L0'v¥ $ | v6C'hi $ = $ |80t S|91Z'ez $ %C'S % 9's LT S8 (744 v2C'6l L'L6 160'LZ 20’ nueysdp
€TyCo'L §|L2l'8 ¢ | Bee's $ a $ - S| 8¢e'8 % %t 0¢ gt 50 199'¢ 9z0°L 1% $8€'9 Lv6'ce am| 19}sqap
V6L § | ip8'EC $ | ¥90'v2 $ L. 3 E S|ve0've § %t 9'G [2 584 9652 /189'6 lee 56562 80'EZ dm] uaing uep
€0Z62'9 S |09¥LE  §|2.971€  §| - s - s|291e ¢ %S 17 Lzl ze 6bb'zl | 962'L 845 veE'EL veL'ze dm] Jouadng
62501 $|68z'0.  $|s0s02 |15 §| - $|ve6'ss  § |%0L %6 vl S0¢ 08 vii'le | 20621 666 8L6'/1L /8112 dm] opg
0.6y $|e66€le  $|S19le  §| - $|98z0L S|62ELL § %G % 12 T 8z 161'T 612'9 1'S) 0£2'6€ 0/8'71 dm| piaisiid
00052 $ |05’ $| G0 $ b [ - S|s0L'y $ %l [ V4 €0 l10' A 0’8 sye'R 0L¥'€e dm] plauyHoN
so'602'c $|SvO'LL $|ecoz'Ly $ i $ = S|zttt § % £C 384 90 266'y 09¢‘} 9'ce zL0'9 0.0'2e dm] 1poq
v6'€68'C  $ | 0Lv'pL $ | 989'v1 $ - $ = S|989'vL ¢ %l 9¢ z9 60 28e'9 2502 L'og 608'9 |ZANYA dm] Jepxag
LE'E08'9  $ | LLOVE $ | eeg've $|ari'ee $| 8¢S S | EL8's $ |%0¢2 %E L %I i 60 6l LE6 062’y 0°00} 062'% LEB 181x3(Q
89°LLL'9 ¢ |855'0¢ $|522'08 $|eriee $ = $|€ee9's $ %0z %l g1 Vi e LBV 960'G 000} 950'S 8%} eas|ayd
0005, $|0sL'e L WA $ - $ - S| 22 $ %0 80 EO 80 gee $9L'L ey LEO'Y 8y 3lnsjleg
00°0S. $ |05 $| 88S $ = $ | 0ge S | 80E $ %10 %0 10 00 10 GEE 0001 See S||iH uopeg
2E90e's % | 2es'9z $ | 82’9z g - $ - S|8ri'9C § % 59 oL 6L PrE'LL LVE'Y G'66 89€'t 86£'LL dm]| Joauy uuy
L€225'/9 $|ZL9'26E  § [ BZBLEC $| SSRGS § | LczeEl S| 9vZ29bL § |%05 %6 Z€ %EZ SGe 691 L'bS €cr'ZL | wvS'lzk  |966 110224 0621 1og1y uuy

wouwssessy | (©) (1) eary | uonendog | (5%4%€) paysisiem
_:JM_WmHMm v EMNM___MMF mey g0l | somnog E_c.,u._ elemuog |esuss uied % UuoIs % [eioued % mﬂﬂmﬂﬂ&ﬂm e _._MMM_ME "y \AM:MM._..QB Hnﬂ.ﬁﬂﬂm ﬂw.zmw.dmu% .._o__.M_“Hoa (same) eeny 1m0 | eweN AousBy/edioninyy
vov'oce  § %SG Paysiaep jessusg
%S¢ salauaty oLz'stL ¢ %01 Saounos julog
%S9 ledunpy S86'VOY  § %SE lelemuLIOlg
660'25L°L ¢ 196png [ej0)

ueld YoM £2-610Z IMYH
uopeoso)jy }s09 pasodouy

diysiauped uoiny s|ppIy




JanoAuied seak snoineud snoineid Aue Aq paonpai aq

|IIM Sjuswissasse [enoy ,

S.'v.2°68Z$ | 82 /p£'092$ | 0861 LEZS €€'26V'20C$ | S8'V9S‘ELL$ | 08'6LY LEZS | 00ZL8°801 $ s|ejo
¢5'/0S'6 $|2/°955'8 $| 209092 $[9z559'0 $|15t0sC $120909'L $|297/2vC $ uebBiyoiy jo Ausieniun
0€'02€9  $|22889'S $ | #2'950°S $llever'y $|8L26l'c $ [ ¥2'950'S ¢ | zL9pe'y $ S|O0YOS Joguy uuy
11’8606 $ | 028850 $ | 64°820°9¢ $189895°LE $|./8'850°/¢2 $ 67'8409¢ $|€8658°Lz $ JHIM
11'860°SY $ | 0£°885'0v $ | 6+°820°9€ $189'895°LE $|./98850°22 $ 67'8/0°9¢ $|€£8558°Lz 9 JHUMOM
€9°180°ZL $|8ec/e'SL $|€z599°'E) $120486'LL $ | Z68PZ'0L $ | €2699'cL $| 29955, $ dm] nuepsdp
6E€6L0°LL $|SH 2166 1G°G18'8 $|.6€12'7 § €9°1199 $/15618'8 $1€e162'y $ nuejisd A
620€0C $|9z2281 ¢ €Cve9'L $|ozlerL ¢ L1812 $|szvze'L ¢ 00'8le $ dm| Ja)sgapn
€8'196'S  $|5969¢'s ¢ | /691 $/82€/l'y $|0L°2/5€C $14v692% $|21°€69 $ dm| uaing uep
v0'S98°'2 $/€58.02L $]|¢€0z6Z'9 $[€5S0S'S $|z2o6lLY $/€0262'9 $|.9616 $ dm] Jouadng
€C°CLG°LL $|10SL8'SL $ | 6225071 $19500€2L $|veersol $[64°450vL $|00°Shee $ dm] org
€96YES $|99vL8'y $| 02622V $[vivvl'e $|8.60Z'C $l10s622v $|05862'C $ dm] pleysiig
09°/¢6 $[G.ep8 $ | 00°0G. $ | 52959 $ | 06°29s $ | 0005 $ | 00°0Ge $ dm| payyroN
cel9/'c $|e6Leerz 3 S060¢Cc $|z6ZEB'L $[64959'L $|50602¢C $121°20¢ $ dm] ipo7
eV419'¢ $|696G52°c § v6'€68C $|0z2esz $ | 9voL L' $|v6c68C $ 0S¢0t $ dm] Jeyxaq
vI'v0S'8 $|22€597 § LE'€08'9 $ | 06'256°S $18vr2oL's $|.Lecog'9 $ | cesve'e $ d81x8Qg
09'6€9°2 $|¥96/8'9 ¢ (891 L'9 $|zsive's ¢ 92°¢8S'Y $[89°LLL'9 ¢ €8'8/2'1L $ E3S|IBYD
05°/€6 $[S.Ep8 $ 100062 $ | 62'969 $ | 06 ¢9s $ | 000G, $ | 00052 $ dlllA8|jag
05°/€6 $|G.ev8 $ | 000052 $ | 62959 $ | 05'29G $ 100052 $ | 05°co¢E $ S|iIH uoleg
06'¢€9'9 $|19696'c $ CE90€'S $ | coEp9'y $|v26/6'c $|ze90g's $|00€92 $ dm] Joquy uuy
88°20¥'¥8 $ | 09°'Z96'S, $]1€22579 $ 2028065 $ | ££1¥9'05 $]1€2es/9 § £€8'EVLeE $ 1001y uuy
€202 zzoz 120z 0z0Z 6102 _Mﬁwﬁwmwwww‘ _mﬁwdww w.wmmum awenN Aouabyediouny
£€202Z-6102

«3INPayag Buliig 3o6png pasodoiy
diysiauyieq uoiny 9IPPIN




PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONTRACT
Project: Middle Huron Partnership

Agreement is made this DAY of MONTH, 2018 by the Municipality/Organization, Address 1,
Address 2, City, State, ZIP, and the Huron River Watershed Council (Council), 1100 North
Main, Suite 210, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 48104.

In consideration of the promises below, the parties mutually agree as follows:

ARTICLE [ — SCOPE OF SERVICES

The Council will provide services as described in the Statement of Work (Middle Huron
Partnership Work Plan).

ARTICLE II - COMPENSATION
For services provided, the Community Type will pay the Council $ Allocation Amount in 2019,
followed by amounts not to exceed those in the invoice schedule (attached) for a period of five
years, following receipt of an annual invoice from the Council.

ARTICLE III - REPORTING OF CONSULTANT

Section | - The Council is to coordinate activities with the Community Type and will cooperate
and confer with individuals as necessary to ensure satisfactory work.

Section 2 — When applicable, the Council will submit annual reports and a final written report to

the Community Type.
ARTICLE IV — TERM

This contract begins on January 1, 2019 and ends on December 31, 2023.

ARTICLE V — PERSONNEL

The parties agree that the Council is neither an employee nor an agent of the Community Type
for any purposes.

ARTICLE V1 — INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

The Council will maintain at its own expense during the term of this contract, the following
insurance:

1. Worker’s Compensation Insurance with Michigan statutory limits and Employers
Liability Insurance with a minimum limit of $100,000 each accident for any employee.

2. Comprehensive/Commercial General Liability Insurance with a combined single limit of
$1,000,000 each occurrence for bodily injury and property damage.

3. Council will indemnify the Community Type and its officers, employees and agents
from all liability of any sort that may result from injury or death to any person or loss or
damage to any property in the performance of any services funded in whole or in part
under this Agreement.

ARTICLE VIII - COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

The Council will comply with all federal, state, and local regulations, including but not limited to
all applicable OSHA/MIOSHA requirements and the American Disabilities Act.

ARTICLE IX- EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

The Council will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of
race, creed, color, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, physical handicap, age, height, weight,



PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONTRACT
Project: Middle Huron Partnership

marital status, veteran status, religion and political belief (except as it relates to a bona fide
occupational qualification reasonably necessary to the normal operation of business).

The Council will take affirmative action to eliminate discrimination based on sex, race, or a
handicap in the hiring of applicant and the treatment of employees. Aftirmative action will
include, but not be limited to: Employment: upgrading, demotion or transfer; recruitment
advertisement; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; selection for
training, including apprenticeship.

The Council agrees to post notices containing this policy against discrimination in conspicuous
places available to applicants for employment and employees. All solicitations or advertisements
for employees, placed by or on the behalf of the Council, will state that all qualified applicants
will receive consideration for employment without regard to race, creed, color, sex, sexual
orientation, national origin, physical handicap, age, height, weight, marital status, veteran status,
religion or political belief.

ARTICLE X — ASSIGNS AND SUCCESSORS

This contract is binding on the Community Type and Council, their successors and assigns.
Neither the Community Type nor the Council will assign or transfer its interest in this contract
without the written consent of the other.

ARTICLE XI - TERMINATION OF CONTRACT

Either party may terminate the contract by giving thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.
[n the event of termination of contract by either party, any Community Type funds not disbursed
at that time will be returned by the Council to the Community Type.

ARTICLE XII - EQUAL ACCESS

The Council shall provide the services set forth in the Statement of Work without discrimination
on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, physical
handicap, or age.

ARTICLE XIII — OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS AND PUBLICATION

All documents developed as a result of this contract will be freely available to the public.

ARTICLE XIV — PAYROLL TAXES

The Council is responsible for all applicable state and federal social security benefits and
unemployment taxes and agrees to indemnify and protect the Community Type against such
liability.

ARTICLE XV — CHANGES IN SCOPE OR SCHEDULE OR SERVICES

Changes mutually agreed upon by the Community Type and the Council will be incorporated
into this contract by written amendments signed by both parties.

Municipality/Organization Huron River Watershed Council

By: = By: -
First Name Last Name (date) Laura Rubin, (date)

Position Executive Director



Huron
River
Watershed

@. Coundil

ADDRESS

RE: 2019-23 Contracts for the Middle Huron Partnership
Dear NAME:

For the past two decades, the Huron River Watershed Council (HRWC) has provided support to
partner municipalities and agencies through the Middle Huron Partnership to address stormwater
and other pollution sources to the Huron River system. The Middle Huron Partnership has been the
forum for watershed partners to work together to successfully meet state and federal requirements
to reduce pollution in the middle Huron River and its tributaries. For most of this time, the effort
has been funded by the partners themselves who see the value in working collaboratively and
demonstrate their commitment to the goals of the Partnership through financial support.

In 2009, some of these partners came together to additionally form the Stormwater Advisory Group
(SAG) to comply with requirements under the Stormwater Permits (Phase I 'and I1) issued by the
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ). HRWC has provided services for both efforts
since 2006, and now refers to the entire effort as the Partnership. These services include
preparation of regulatory compliance products for the entire group, development and
implementation of monitoring and education programs, group representation in discussions with
the DEQ, and leveraged implementation projects. A five-year work plan (see enclosed) covering the
calendar years 2019 through 2023 (the Stormwater Permit cycle) was developed and reviewed by
partner representatives. Ongoing support from the partners is essential if we are to continue
pollution reduction efforts to the Huron River and its tributaries, such as Mill, Boyden, Honey,
Malletts, Allens, Traver, Fleming, Swift and Millers creeks.

In order to fulfill these services, HRWC is requesting the financial support of the Community Type
in the amount of § Allocation Amount starting in 2019 for services to be performed over the five-
year period. Other organizations also are being asked to contribute to this partnership (see
enclosed budget allocation). Included you will find a contract to support these services, the 5-year
work plan, the work plan “not to exceed” budget, Partner budget allocation, and an invoice
schedule. Your organization or agency will be invoiced in early 2019 for the first year’s assessment.
If you wish, you may request a proportional quarterly invoice instead.

Please review and sign both copies of the enclosed service agreement and return one copy to me
(the other is for your records). If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me directly or
your designated representative. Thank you for your past support, as well as your efforts to improve
the water quality of the Huron River and the wellbeing of our region.

1100 N.Main Street * AnnArbor, M| 48104 * (734) 769-5123 - fax {734)998-0163 - www.hrwc.org



Sincerely,

Ric Lawson

Middle Huron Partnership Coordinator
rlawson@hrwec.org

734.769.5123 ext. 609

enclosures

CC: Copy



1IN9NS Ol INON ALTILN

1INGNS OL INON ONIaing
1INENS OL 3NON Advd
1INGNS OL INON MV
1INENS OL INON 3414

1INGNS OL INON AaNN4d IVY3INTD

ININAVd H04 ST1119
dIHSNMOL 40143dNs



BLOZ dJu PEHLOD
LI

-k iga‘w mmmmm | -
TS 8y T Gy | Srog xo8 O d| 5r9g oLy | By Wy =y
et B ]
|~ s £
m| my - (=1 el R
=, | e
. g v - sevie A —amag | 'L
Bl
£08! i
w 0L0L50L5: Buiwiad  woisaio o |
wesBos 6 i 192! ) W Y | iy ol 0188 | IA iy s i BEZ! v 'on andiy 667 A | B 1o Aussamur| H3SO - ueb An M sz w3so PE I had]
e LR ST e t— e . i — 51 rs—_ b a0 b O] l“h(l..?ﬂ.l, e e e e BT o m——— anrg| m|  un]  newss
o | e oo rci(eoiew | | moay ] cor iy T v By i et Snmamay LR S, 33| mmacrg| m|  wer]  umeenyd
ool W T W B 2 ; LB .
i 0 Ay By 6w peaadD oease | i oo e i) oo wy| ey wry g O A LT B T g Sines]|  dumses) B = e (IR W ——_|
- P LI - sl ol =
D Haewy Ay oy e e IR ] -t i) ey i ey e A S S DAy T e | onaidtig] T
S s dm@ieoto| tass v |coim | ;| ey iy rev— symeamm | u:lq%-..-ﬂ.l:...iann.__ S D o)) a0 maascen| wnm| uer -
a g e ﬁ?uﬁn-___ﬂu_ [E— P —— [EAP—— munang| | Aaued] [
p!-lfil! ey L6180 1w ey
il e ey i AN oy iros au0 e Ay Ao fwmad ) & dxo| A wftp| uoH| epuawy wsm )
iareaqy) 5wy 4 Al B ) axig o k| whrn|  ow| ey irory|
Lt Ao e | 2 deng — g e isken s - B i a5 45 b oten| won| mmmn|  aaa
] Ang| i 5‘5— Il -y Eemary
e L Al ooy @ a3 ey pial w|  Beio =y
100 Wy ey, abmea wred ey | WBziA S Ly medeg| | weem oy
g QY wy | v WEDUTS TSV Y Wy 2 | AT
nln-a-,('..“ iy Aol | @usumol mumyD Ey wiy| SusURo) A sy W] moasong| | @nop _on
lews oo T Wamippy | | s: Aug 2 wimppy iunwuwes Aanediamny ueneniyy uowsog LTS .lu__ surey ﬁu._._

FEIR0D | H 2IppIN



de@ AN 104 000°G$ PUE SPUN 4 JUSWUISAOS) 10}
00°000°c$ 4opun Jo panoidde-aid Jeyys ale siayjo [y “jeroidde oy PIeOq By} 0} pejussald a1em $309Ud 8SaU} JO SWOS SJON

GE°LLZ'YPe‘LS - sjuswesingsip |[e 10j Junowe [e3o |

1deq Annn - zes
pun4 ail4 - 9oz

pun4 Aousby % isnij - 1o,
pun4 yied - g0g
pung meT - ggg

pun4 Buipjing - 6§z

pun4 aoueuajule|y 1981)S 9pIS - 0ZZ

pund ybipeans - 61z

pund esusjeq [eba - y07

pun4 jejsuas) - |0}

-Spuny buimol[o} sy} Wo) USHM s34 [[e S9pN|dul - jueq [eisuan)

'spuny Buimojjo ay3 Joj podai jse| souls uspLMm S$H08YD ||e sulejuo),

810¢ 'Sl 1990120 -9led

- —
~ DDAy,
Fog b B N

-~ ¢

oy

Sjuswssingsiq JO pJoday
dIHSNMOL 4014¥3dNS




08°TST 8T0Z IO0 - HADONVYASNI NOISIA NV¥1d EOIAYHS NOISIA 9560F% TNED 8102/52/60
00°000°'T IO MAIAMEIYA €GT1Z- ANAATY dNO9 O/0 dWHL NOISIAIQ NYDIHOIW SYHHIOYE TTIOL GS60% TNED 8102/52/60
6T GLL 8T0Z 1d3S - SINOHA TTHD INININVAAd XALITILA dML d0I¥3IINS 7S60% INED 810Z/62/60
0€°086'6 8T0Z YIAWALAAS - dSOH/ NOISNAJ aNQJ TIO¥AYd dMI ¥0I¥HEdNS €5607 TNAD 8T0Z/G¢/60
9€°%69 H40¥d TYNOSYEd ININOITHA LT0Z ‘¥I0Z’E€T102 aNQd FYId dMI JOIJHEdNS 25607 TNED 8T02/52/60
66°€6 9T N¥L-8T0Z IdES - FLISHEIM Y04 WYISILNY I00Y¥ Q¥¥D IIQHAYD dTHSNMOL ¥OI¥IANS TS607F INED 8102/62/60
00°0T6’'T TIYH NMOL ~ SHJIAYES ONINVIATO XATHINOW 01T ONINVATD SMHUVYLS 06607 TNID 8102/52/60
LT7€9 0¥OL FIONVHD TIO ONI SYOINEGIVLSIAd NYINYdS 67607 INAD 8102/SZ/60
T€°61 SSYTID ¥0d INFWIASINGWIHAT TINI FAT NOXYS 8760% TINED 8102/52/60
GG 69€°T IOWIINOD 8T0C daTINg IHTE0d LE60Y TINED 8102/52/60
00°00S°‘€ ATEIAIEHS 6€£0Z - ANAITI ANOd O/D dWHAL 0711 ‘IW A0 SHEWOH HTIOUNNIJ 9¥607% TINED 8T102/SZ/60
00°00G AJALINID FTACHD NVO ATYD ¥ALAd Sv60¥ TINID 8102/52/60
00°STT 8T0Z ILdIS - ¥MYV¥d S,NYWHAIIA NHOL-YIMOd SHOIAYES AV¥MMEYd 7760% TNED 810Z/S¢/60
00°0§ INAWISYAENIEY IAMOIL dWNd AT XMIVT EV607 INEO 8T02/52/60
05" %€ INIWISYNGHIEY IAMOIL dWNd IHOINY NIIATHIVA Zv60b TNED 8102/G2/60
0070712 MOHIMYOVH dN-¥0Id HSYHL NOSTIM NAATYL 1607 TNEFD 8102/52/60
00°€€ INTFWASYAGNIEY TAMOIL dWNA YEHOVINAAATIA ANIYAHIYD 0%607% INAD 8102/G2/60
007892 SEANIHOUW AdOD (Z) NO dASYHT "ONI SIOTAYES TYIONUYNIA NONYD 6£60F TNED 8102/6¢/60
00°006 AYALIWID HOMNHD IFdd MIAAAN XIIAd 8€60% TNED 8T02/6Z/60
I8°TT SHXVL AIMHd0OYd TYNOSYId INANOITAA LI0Z STOOHOS 2ITdNd YOgdv¥ NNV LEGOT TNED 8T0¢/GC/60
€971 SHXYL AIMEJOYd TYNOSYAd INANOITAA LI0C AAYIEIT IDI9ISIA 909dY NNY 9€60% TNAD 8102/6¢2/60
9L L9F T HAIM ANY SIHOIT HOI¥ALXA/JOIYAINI ¥IVITT *ONI OT¥LIOITH HLIWS J¥ GE60T TNED 8102/52/60
8670912 d40d9d TYNOSYEd ININDITAA LT0Z ‘$T0Z’'E€T102 YAINSYIIL XINNOD MUNHLHSYM FEGOT INED 8T02/52/60
00°000°0T 6T0Z2-8T0C LdHES SIDIAYIS TOIINOD TYWINY MIINSYAIL AINOOD MYNALHSYM £E€607 INED 8T02/82/60
9€° 1% WAINAYd YEEOLO0 ¥OA diAMO AFNOW 'T,ddy W-QTIIHS FNTE/SSO¥0 INTL ZE60D INED 8T0Z/61/60
9SG LY 8T10¢ YIIWIALIAS - TINS MNYE XAM T€607F TNTD 8T0Z/81/60
0070062 MALIW YOI ADYLSOd AOIAYIES TYLSOd "S°n 0£60F TNID 810¢2/81/60
00°02T MOTSNIM NYHOIW - LOHSAYIH AHAYIDOIOHd SNYHSSOYD ADVdL 62607 TNHED 8102/81/60
LZ TV9 ‘0% X¥d 81/02/6 YHASNVIL HSYD aNNd TTIO¥AVd dMI ¥0Id3EdNs 8260% TNAD 8102/81/60
SL €T LNAODOY ONIMDFEHD XYL ¥0d SMDEHD LOOY d¥¥D IIAEYD JdIHSNMOL ¥OI¥ZEdNS LZ60% TNED 8T0Z/81/60
¥HZET 81/21/6-81/€/6 ILNINISYAHWIHTY IOVATIKW MIYEd NOY 9Z60% TNED 8T0C/81/60
LS°0G 8T0Z ILdIS - ANHAILS ANOHd TIZD MINIZAVH QIYHOIY SZ60F TINID 8102/81/60
06°9SL SIEHHS NOIIDNYISNI LOTIVd AY “ONI ‘SWIISAS ONIINI¥J ¥Z607% TNED 8102/81/60
00°0Z% 81/82/8-81/L2/8 SNOILOHASNTI TVOINVHOHARW dTHSNMOL dTIAIJASILIIA €260% TNID 8T0¢/81/60
€EvZL 8T/0€/L-8T1/G2/9 INIWASYNEWNITT HADVITINW NOSYHIIAL ¥INYd 22601 INID 8102/81/60
LG 0S 8T0Z 14dS - ANIAILS FNOHA TIFD SISIJOTYD ¥IN¥d 12607 TNED 8T0Z/81/60
0G°LEE 8T0C 1ISNDNY - IOIAIAS TIVWA SEIDOTONHIAL NOITAHAYA 0Z260% TNED 8T0Z/81/60
06°48%'12 SHOTAYES ONIFHAANIONE SY0SIAQY WHO 6T60% INAD 8T0C/81/60
00°6%8°L NOILVTTIYISNI ¥00d INYITAWOD ¥d¥ 01T ‘SWHAISAS ¥00d TYNOILYN 8160% TNED 8102/81/60
06°¢C¢ LT/2/S ¥90M NOILOETH NOLSYNd XONYN LT60% TNED 8T0Z/81/60
S¥ 90T 8T0Z IsSnOHNv dNo¥s VIQEW AAITH 9T60% TNED 8T0¢Z/81/60
00°0¢ HNAOTIAEd A0 ONIQE0DTT ¥0d INAWIASYNIHITT AdTANIA HLIANXT GT60% TNED 8T10C/81/60
007086 SNOILDE4SNI 9NIATING -8Z YHHOVENAITIA NHOL 7160% TNED 8T02/81/60
00° €€ ININASINGWNIAY LAMOIL dWNd TIIIENL TAOL €1607 TINED 8T0Z/81/60
00°08T ANHIYYOVN dN-MOId HSVEL NOSTIM NAATYL Z160% TNED 8T0¢/81/60
98709 ao0d AYA TIVINOIM "ONI ‘HOIAYES A00d NOQJE0D 11607 TINAD 810¢/81/60
06 LE MOTSNIM NVHOIW- AIYId HWYN SNOISISYA 07607 TNHD 8T0Z/81/60
00°G99 SNOILDHASNI T¥OTdLOETH - 671 YIINYW NIMAH 60607 TNID 810Z2/81/60
29°1L9 8T0Z 100 - JAONYIASNI T¥INIA TYINId YITId 8060% TNED 8102/81/60
8G° %91 8T0C 10O - HONVMASNI FIIT 0D HEONYHASNI FAITT SAHAWASNOD L060F TNED 8T0Z/81/60
00°089°1 8102 1SNONVY - SHDIAMES ONINNYIJ SHIYIDJOSSY NYWIMOM HISITIVD 9060% TNIED 8T0Z/81/60
LS 0S 8T0C IdHES - ANIAILS INOHA TIHD XINNIMOW YANIYE S0607% TINID 8T0C/81/60
90" T6€’L 8T0Z ¥HHOID0 - HONVEASNI TVOIQANW W-ATAIHS FNTE/SSOID HNTH 70607 TNED 8T02/81/60
00791 NIYHD MY¥S dT0d "ONI 00 9NIJVYOSANYT SNOSYAS TTY £060% TINED 8T0Z/81/60
00°08T YIVdAd dNY SHEILINSNYYI ¥OOd IOWIvD OT1 ‘4000 XFdEY Z060% TNED 8T02/81/60
MoeyD Iedeq :adAl 3Day)d
JINVE TYEHENED TINID ueg
JUNOUry uotidraosag SWEN JIOPUSA bifel=1ite] Aueg 23eq o3yd
dr  -otxadng :gqg
8T0Z/ST/0T - 8T0Z, 50 WOYd HIVd MOHHD ZONWN :Issn

€/ :obeg dOI¥ddNS J0 dTHSNMOL HuwdVHD ¥OJd ¥ALSIOTY MOHHD

Wd 00:2T 8T02/0T/0T



0070201 8T10¢ 1ddS - SHADIAYAS T¥OAT 0T1d 9EI¥VD ¥ INVJAFALS 910T¥ TNED MHMW“WM“WM
86" %G SHITAANS HFDIJAI0 LIQEYD SSANISAL SHATAVIS STOT® TNED T A
00°69¢ SHOILON NOILDEASNI ONILNIYd QIVANYLS FI0TY INED 8102/0T
§T°8¢ INIAASINGWIEY - YIINIYd MEN ¥0d a¥00 d9sn qAT NOXYS €TI0TH INED mHom\OH“OH
06°v€ INANISINGNINT IAMOIL dWAd AUV IANYS ZTI0T®H TNED 8T0Z/01/0T
SST69€’T LOYALNOD 8102 YITING 19349049 TI0TYH INED 8T0Z/0T/0T
€€°09T ANYE TYIEINTED ¥0d SYOEHD *ONI ‘SWALSAS ONILNI¥A 0T0TH TNED 8T10Z/0T/01
06729 ATIWIN ¥0d SISIT TIVWE SEIOO0TONHOAL NOTITAHIVA 600T¥ TNED 8T02/0T/01
L6799 SHITdANS HDIAA0 10ddd FOIAIO 800T% TINED 8102/01/01
L9 HE J9NT ¥Y¥ID AN¥Y TIO "ONI ‘HAILOWOLAY XTTIIFEY,0 LOOTY TNID 8T10Z/01/0T
00" 8% TIYH NMOL ¥0d HOTAW *ONI \mmHzmmzow STITODIVH 900T¥ TNED 8T02/0T/01
00°0%S INVENYLSHY O¥CEXId - SHDIAYES TVOAT o4 ‘MYT SYONT S00T¥% TNAD wHON“OM“WM
VLTEY THIA JIHSNMOL ¥Od TZAd Y04 INIWISUNGWITA ZIIYMHDS HIANNIY 700TH INED maom\o ot
00°01¢ HAHIMYOVI d0-¥0Id HSVII mquHz NAATEL €00T¥ TNED 8102Z/0T
007006 ’8¢ MYOM LTVHASY - IMN0D JOOMIEENIL ‘ONI ‘ONIAYA HOILOH Z200T¥ INID 8T0Z/0T/0T
T1°29€’9 8T0C LdES - SIHOITLATILS XAD9INA dLd T00T% INED 8T0Z/0T/0T
08°666'% SYILAAWOD MAN -2 "d*T ONILIMYVH TTEA 000T% TINAD 8T02/0T/01
SZ°€LT NOILOEdSNI FONVYNAINIVH ADIANAS ANV SHATYS SNIWWAD 6660% TNED 8T0Z/0T/0T
ZL 09T 8TI0C IdAS- SADIAYAS INOHA/IINYIINI ISYONOD 8660% TNED 8102/01/01
GG°Z61 8T0Z ¥HHOLD0 A0 HINOW FIIANES 9N 00€ - NOILVIOdMOD SYINID L660Y TNED 8T0Z/0T/0T
LZ €% SHI40D INI¥d dQTd 07T SNOIINTOS INIAWNDOA D9v 9660% TNED 8T0C/0T/0T
G9°LE 8T0C - TVYINIY ¥IATOOD ANYdWOD YAIYM TANJOSIY S6607 NED 8102/0T/0T
00°GL8 €T 8T0Z Y3EOLO0 - IOVHINOD 8102 AXANSYIIL XAINACD MYNAILHSYM 76607 TINID 8T0Z/01/0T
00°908'F¢ ININIIYdEA ONIATIING ¥0d YTJOTIXH MAN TONI ‘904 ONY0D £660% TINID 8T02/%0/01
78 0LT 8T0C ¥IAHWILAAS- TENA MNYE XAM 26607 TNED 8102/20/0T
T5°802°1 LTOZ WO¥E AIVLIM WAIWITId S04 INAWNIMYAAA ALITILO dMI J0I¥HANS T6607% TNID 8T02/20/0T
89VLY ‘LY A¥d 8T1/9/0T YHISNVIL HSWD aNQd TTO9AYd dMI ¥OI¥Edns 06607 TNED 8102/20/01
SPTOTL'T LT0Z WO¥I HILVEHY WNIWNTEd SE0d aNNA H9Td dMI J0IdddNS 6860F INED 8102/20/01
69 9¢€g’L aNQAEY XYL 9710Z aNNd XYL dIHSNMOL d0I¥AdNS 8860% INED 8102/20/0T
€6°€92 SAITIANS FDIJAC LIJIED SSHANISAd SHTIVLS L860F TNID 8102/20/071
00°L92 AETANIA T - SQUYD/SIAJOTAANT/AVIHIALIAT ONIININd GUVANYIS 9860% TNED 8102/20/01
8% 62T SMOUNS 3 SMNI¥NA ~ XVAd TIVEMOIM ANVE ANOYHONXS/90TD S.WYS S8607% INID 8T02/20/01
0€°68T 81/82/6-81/LT/6 LNAWASYNGWITY FOVITIN AdIv¥ad NOY9 7860% TNED 8T02/20/0T
00°STT A9¥d HHL NI SHIAOW- NHOL-YINOd SHOIAYHS AVMMYYJ £8607% TNID 8T02/20/0T1
00°S€0‘62 SEDIAYES ONIVYAINIONA SYOSIAQY WHO 28607 INED 8T102/20/0T
00°00G°T INIWSSUSSY LI ¥0d INIWAYA TYNIA SWALSAS ATAWNIN 18607 TINID 8T02/20/01
0G6°TT INANISENGWNIEY LAMOIL JWAd SONINNIL YHIIYH 08607 TNED 810¢/20/01
00°2ZL TIYH NMOL ¥Od HOTAW ‘ONI ‘SHINYAWOD SITODYYKW 6L60% NI 8102/20/0T
65°vE6 8T/€C/0T-8T/%2/L0 - ASYIT MHAIIH ADVISOJ FONYNIATIVIH 8L60% TNED 8T0¢/20/01
00°0F%T SHLYId HIWYN STAVHOIW- INIAWISINGWITI XAATANIE ALIINAT LL60Y TNED 8T02/20/0T
00°0G LININISINEWNIEE IAMOIL dRad SIMIAT NYHIVNOL 9L60F NED 8102/20/01
00°6e8’2 SNOILDHASNI 9NIQIINd -18 YIHOVENIAALA NHOL SL60F INAD 8T02/20/0T
Z6°GhI 81/G92/6-81/08/L INAWASUYNIHITE FOVITIN AN IHIINNIL vLE0Y TINED 8T02/20/01
00°012 INHIYYOVH dN-MOId HSYII NOSTIM NIATYL £L60F TINID 8T02/20/01
T¥°G€ SEITAANS dOHS SEDIA¥ES IIQZEYID I1O4dd FTWOH ZLE0Y TNED 81T02/20/0T
00722 ININASINGWITT LAYOIL dWAd IIYVd ADIYH TL60T TNED 8T0¢/20/0T
LETEET SEITddNS HNIATING TONI ‘FOIA¥ES d00d NOTHQD 0L60% TNED 8T02/20/01
00°0S¢ SNOILOHASNI TYOIMLOITI - QT YIINVH NIMAA 69607 TNED 8102/20/0T
9L ZST'T LdES - DETA TIVH NMOL dT0/LITdS MYT/NID AD9ENE dId 89607 TNHD 8102/20/0T
LS°G8 ONINIVME JAD ¥OJ INANIASIQIWINT AOVITIN SAITIIHd dIAYA L960% TNED 8T0Z/20/01
0s-¢e aNQAET MO¥DOSH 01T ‘02 INAWIOTEAEA AYTID 99607% TNED 8T0¢/20/01
69°TOL YELLAT SMAN 8T0Z TIVd ¥0d IDYLSOJ AFES 1¥04d0S ONIIAMEYW IDT¥TIA IO G960% INED 8102/82/60
E1°2T¥ 2d0¥d TYNOSY¥Ed INANOITAA LT0Z ‘%T0Z'€T10%Z AYVYIEIT IDIYLSIA IINYIISAX 79607 TNED 8102/62/60
LT 0Ge’E ¥l ALYHEJ0¥d TYNOSYEd INANDITIA $T0Z-C10Z STOOHOS ALINAWWOD IINYIISdA £960% INTD 8102/G2/60
00006 ASIIENID AVdd MOAIHSIA WYITTIIM Z2960% TNED 8T02/52/60
9¢°8%2 TIVEADIN ¥04 DI % 8107 YHAGWIILAAS ~ TANd ANVE XIM T960% TNID 8T0¢2/S2/60
8€°SL9 4d0dd TYNOSYId ININOITAA LI0Z ‘FT0Z'ST0Z LSId TOOHDS AIVICEWNIINI MYNALHSYM 09607 TNED 8T02/52/60
T0 6€ SMOVHIDIVYHD XV HHTINSYALL AINAOD MUNIIHSYM 6G60F INTD 8102/52/60
167986 4d0¥d TYNOSYId ININOITAA LT0Z '$10Z'€T0Z IOETTIOD ALINAWWOD MYNIIHSYM 8G60% TNED 8T02/SZ/60
69°9¢C1T SEZI¥A XV¥A TIVEMOIM ¥ SHITAANS dOHS HONAS/ALINANAOD LIYTYM LS60YF TNED 8T02/52/60
1unoury uotadraossg SWEeN Jopusp b tel=li e} Jueg 91eg Oo8yd
dr otasdng :gqg

€/

8T02/ST/0T - 8T0Z/

50 WOYd HIVYA MOHHD

:obeg dOINHEANS J0 dIHSNMOL ¥iHuJIVHD Y04 JALSIDEE MOHEHD

ADNEN :I38()

Nd 00:2ZT 8T0Z/0T/0T



16°90€’ESH

1S3UBWISINGSTA TZT IO TBIAOL

00°0 IS309YD PTIOA ( ssaeT
T6°90E’€SH 1S)03YD IZT JO TB3or
< STYLIOL 'INAD

T6°90€7€SH 3oeyp aadeg TelOL
00°018°'T 8T0C - SIAI ¥ATIVIL FHINSYIIL ALNAOD MYNALHSYM C20Tv TNID 8T0¢/0T/0T
0G°LTI6'T 8T0Z YIIWIIJAS - SHADIAWFES TYDHT ‘a‘. YHOITIIT T JOLOIA 1201w TNAD 8T0¢/01/01
80°09 8T0C LdAS - SHADYYHD I04S IOH SSATIIIM NOZIYHIA 0C01¥ TINED 8T0C/0T/0T
00790T‘tT TIVH NMOL ® 9NIQEIS ANV NOIIWYAVY TIvd YHIINID ONISSIDO¥d NATIONHEL 6T0TR TNED 8T0Z/01/0T
00°L8 8T0C YHEWIALJIS - TOIILNOD LSHd YIILNED SNISSHAIOEd XINIWSEL 8TOTV "INAD 8T0C/0T/0T
SE"LS d00J ¥0d Xod ¥MOOT LOOY¥ QIv¥D IIAMID dIHSNMOL JOI934Ns LTIOTV TNED 8T02/0T/0T
Junoury uoTadraosag SWEN JIOPUSA X02yn Jueg 93eg jyooyd
L S~ dw oTxadng :gg
ﬁ 8T0Z/GT/0T - 8102/ 50 WO¥d HALVA MOFHD ONUN :iosn

¢, . -obeg

dOTYEdNS A0 dTHSNMOL YwwdVHD ¥Od JALSIOEY MOWEHD

Wd 00:¢T 8T0Z/0T/0T



1S]UBWSSINGSTA 7z JO TRIOL

S8°068°1¢€T
000 ISYDBYD PTOA O SSoT
S8 068 TET SSYO8UD ¥ Jo TRiog
*STIVIOL d¥Id

S8 0S8 TET :3o9yD xaded Teaog
00°00G‘TT aNod DdF¥ €102 INIWXYA LSIAUIINI NOTTEW ¥¥OX MAN A0 MNVE HHL 866€C qII1d 8T0C/0T/01
99°¥1E 8107 YUAWILATS- SHENOHA TTIED SSETIIIM NOZI™FEA L66ET TEIA 8102/0T/0T
IO EET’T S.d44 MIN 904 SIAWIFH LOOY Qd¥D LIAHYD JIHSNMOL ¥OId@dNS 966€2 qIId 8T0Z/0T/0T
00°GTZ'T OY¥ ¥ETIVYL JOLOVIL NO ddsSn SWAII FAOVTIdTd "ONI ‘S090T1 G66ET q9Td 8102/0T/0T
6L ET0’6 T# NOILVLS ® WALSAS ALI¥NDHS SWALSXS ADNVTITIIHAYNS NYWIOH v66€C HYId 8T0Z/0T/0T
0878781 JAFOLOO - 8T0Z SYANIIYd HITYAH INIADYIWE £66€¢C 34Td 8T0Z/0T/0T
G2 ¥LS TANA TISIIA SNOTTIYD T €1c ANYdWOD TIO NYVDIFN0D Z66€27 H91d 8T0Z/0T/0T
78 %68 SINIAIDNI ¥ILOOHS FAIIOV ¥O0d ¥YHAD JOWNY YOWMY 00GYY 166€2 R 8102/01/0T
00°61¢ 810C YEUWALAAS JIAIHD - 'TdNd MNVE XAM 066€C HdTA 8102/20/0T1
€2°0ST 8T0Z IDO- INIWASYNGWIHY FONYINSNI HITYIAH SYIINIM XAHIOWIL 686€CZ HaI4 8102/20/0T
96°6609¢ A¥d 8T/9/0T ¥EASNYHEI HSVD aNAQd TIO¥AYd dMl ¥OI¥NZEANS 886€2C TdId 8102/20/01
£€°€€8 8102 LOO SHEEI ONILNAOIIV dNQd TYIENID dMI d0Id3dns LB6ET FUTd 8102/20/0T
00°2z8 UYMYLON - 9YED 1IN0 NEAL NYATD/YIVdEY INIWADYNYW HOIAYES HITd 986€C J41d 8T02/20/01
9Z2°160°1 8T10¢ Id¥S- T# NOILVLS ® JI¥IDITH X99ANT HLd G86€2 a914d 8102/20/0T
2L 06T 00— T# NOILVIS - SEDIANAS FNOHA/ILINYHIINT ISYOHOD 786€C 414 8T0¢/20/01
GL 8¢ TYLNIY dEANITAD NADXAXO X1ddNs SNICTIAM ¥OgIY NNV £86€7 HYId 8T02/20/01
Z8°LL SHITAANS YINLIOS UAIYM "ONI ‘YA0Y NYDIYIANY Z86€C q9I4 8102/20/01
€1°8¢ SMOVLEADIVHD XYL dHINSYAEL AINAOD MYNILHSYM 186€£C HMIA 810Z/52/60
00°861 8T0Z ID0- IONVIASNI NOISIA NYTId IOIAYAS NOISIA 086€C H9Td 8102/52/60
22766601 8T0¢ ¥EEWHIAAS - JdSOH/NOISNA4 ANOd TIOYAYd dMI ¥OI¥ZANS 6L6ET TdIA 8T0C/S2/60
ST°86 INYID YEAYS W04 JIYANVIS LOOY Q¥V¥D LIAEYD dIHSNMOI ¥OI¥EdNS 8L6€T FEIA 8102/G2/60
287162 810¢ YHIWHIJES- ASYAT YHIJOD ONI ‘¥SQ HOOIYH LLEET feRs 8T02/62/60
€% 291 8T0Z 1DO INIWASINGWIAT HONTINSNI HITYIAH NOSNI¥MOIQ "M dITIHA 9.6€C HITA 8T02/52/60
GL°8EZ’'T JATHD ¥Od dOoL dvT SAIDOTONHDIL NOITIHIYA SL6ET FEII 8102/52/60
00°0¢ SHENA dIHSYIIWAW 8102 "STdTATHCO vL6ET HMId 8102/52/60
00°00T T-TT 4 NO dTIIHSANIM TIVISNI ‘ONI ‘SSYTO NOSYIANIH €L6€T H414 8T02/G2/60
0% "6G¢E STITAdNS TYOIAEW TONI ‘SID00d0¥d TYOIAEW AONADYANE ZL6ET jees g 8T02/S2/60
ST°ZS 810C ¥HEWALJAS- T# NOILYIS - SV AD¥IANT ALA TL6EC d914 8102/52/60
06°829°1 TISHIA SNOTIVD (82 ANYAWOD TIO NVSITH0D 0L6EZ HdTA 8T02/SZ/60
6% ZLC 100~ Z# NOILVIS SHDIAYAS HENOHA/ILANIZINT LSYOWOD 696€C H914 8T02/62/60
0€ 0L NEDAXO TYIIAEN A'TddNS ONIATHM ¥OII¥ NNV 896¢€2 Td1d 8102/52/60
86°697% JZITHD ¥OJ MHOJAINAN ¥ SSYTID SYHHIO¥E AITIV L96ET H4I4 810Z/G82/60
9% 06%’cc A¥d 81/0C7/6 ¥YIASNYIIL HSYD aNOd TTIOJAYd dMI H0IJdIANS 996€2 HYTIA 8T02/81/60
G6°LT HSN¥d "ONI ‘NY¥DIHOIW J0 HII¥E¥amMod G96¢€¢C TaId 8T02/81/60
9L°L6S T~-TTE JTIIHSANIM INAWADYTIATT "ONI ‘HDIA¥AS 3 SHTYS HIITAVA ¥96€2 dId 8102/81/60
00°0¢€2 0¢ ¥EEWIIIAS - TIVHE 3 WYdS-IINY ‘9IAYIS SHIDOTONHOIL NOITIHIVA £96€¢ q914 8T0Z/81/60
ST°L9 SN¥D ¥0d TdANd dg SX€dvyd z96¢€C adId 8T02/81/60
£9°0T6 8T0Z 100~ FONVENSNI TYINFA TYINZA YITdd T96€2 14 8102/81/60
ST°20T 8T0Z ID0- FONVHNSNI FAIT 00 FONWMASNI FAIT SYFHASNOD 096¢€¢ F9Id 8T0Z/81/60
86°€T T# NOILYIS IV d@Qd¥ II7I00 T,ady LSYORHOD 6S6€C HITA 8102/81/60
£2°98L°0T 8T0Z 120 - IONWMASNI TYDIAEN N-ATEIHS INTE/SSOID mNTL 856¢£C F91d 8T02/81/60
0Z2°25¢'v A€ EIINOAN - S,44 Y04 STYOISAHA TYANNY "ONI ‘3¥¥0-0Ig LS6ET CRSHRES 8T0C/81/60
X28UDd zedeq :adAL yosud
ANNA H¥Td d¥1d xueg
Junoury uotadTanseqg SWEN IOpUsA Jo3UuD Jueqg ?1eg jo8yD
dm otaadng :gg
8T0Z/ST/0T - 81027/ 0 WOY¥d HILVYA MDOAHD wuzmz :T88n
T :obegq d0I¥HEdNS A0 dIHSNMOL Wi a¥HD d0d ¥HLSISIAY MDEHD

Wd ¢0:¢T 8T02/0T/0T



| obed

(z¥es9)
(+6°660°2)
(0g'L2L)
(86°LY)
(91¥02)
(00'8t)
(L1822't)
(£2°682)
(08°201)
(6£°85S)
(L¥°906)
(00°€9)
(9g°29)
(6%°890'G)
(00°566)
(00°5¥¢)
6;3

G6°66€)
81 'evZ'voz)
(81°626'02)
(06°G1)
(LevED)
(00°5£9)
(6¥°298)
(re1L)
(G1L°€9)
(Lv'zes)
(L¥°068)
(ev'29)
(GL°5¢)
(95°62)
(vzvzz's)
(05°00%)
(6€2¥5°1L)

(
(
Mom 600°29)
(

unowy

@oueUSjulBly JOJRIBUDY)

SIEETN

jueleas

Jadwilig alipp

gldeg - suoyd "eig J9)s00g

(v) s1ebieyn Jen suoyy

Hoday Ajend Jelep 210z

gl 1dag |an4

81 100 - 9oUBINSU| UOISIA

gldeg - sauoyd |80

Bpig julepy - jonuo) uonelebap
J05JU0N) 1884

ERIER DY RESETq

81 1dag - dSOH/uoISUad
uoddng [ersusn)

1813 J8iepA - Bupsay [euocibay
81/81/60-G1/80 - ebeajiy

81 ideg - o9[3/sB9

gLdas - "oB4 JUIRY - JoUlSlU|
8Lbny-unp - "yoind S/m
sawel

8l bny - s/m

81/02/60 - [i0i1hed

sbe] Bumeig

8l/pic - asea Jo)o)\ obejsoy
gl bny - seaq aoueusjurepy
81100-bny - ases aulyoeyy buipjo
qor Joj saljddng "osi
gLdeg-bny - pieipg 96/ | ® ouoe|3 B seo
8102 190 - 92ueInsuy| [eluaq
Suojie9) 9°/¢¢ - [9saig

810¢ 190 - aduelnsu| 8y
sa|1ddng -osI

1149y PV 15114

81 1890J0Q - @ouBINSU| [BDIPSN
816ny - Jun 82198 JEIN|I3D UoLQ
sialled onseld

9JIAISS pUE S3jeg sulwwng
U % 2109

alempleH a9y s,uopbuon
(snjep ony) dnolsy satepp-oiny
191V

"0U] ‘$391/M98G |ejide)) uozewry
Auoyiny semn “wwo) puensdA
yueg xapA

ue|d 99IAI8G UOISIA

UOZIBA

usaigni |

Jsuay Buisseooid xiunule |
(enjep oiny) dnoug Salepp-0Iny
pund jjoifed ‘dm} Jousdng
sJ0siApy Buussuibug WHO
VMMY ‘uonoag uebiyolpy
uoung Aepy

31d

JSEOWOD

diysumo| Jspeyd Jogly uuy
"ou] ‘saoineg |ejde)n uozewy
Auoyiny seninn ‘wwo) nuejsd
pun4 |joifed ‘dm] Jouadng
6e]ue|q

samog Asulld

salbojouyoa) uolayiey
soueUI|I_|

Isyso4 Aieg

31a

ueBlyoI jo ueld [ejus( e)jeq
‘09 1O uebuon

Auedwog soueinsu| sy SJawinsuon
alemp.leH a0y s,uopbuon
uoneiodio) sejun

PIBIYS onjg ssoi) enig

Js1s|\ Jabpeg

du] ‘seoIneg ede) uozewy

62558100050¢ @sey9 - Buppoayy -

oogLlL
66¢CL1
86¢lLl
yATAN
gecll
G6cll
vecll
€6cll
[4:14%"
l6clL
06cll
68cl1
88cll
18¢LL
o98clL
G8cll
12:14%"
€8clLl
[4:147"
18¢cii
08cli
6.¢LL
8/1¢CL1
YNAASS
9/¢ciL
Glcil
il
elcLl
clell
LicL)
0i¢iL
69¢CLl
89cLl
192l
99¢LL
GoclL
rocll

81/20/0}
81/c0/01
8L/c0/0lL
81/C0/01
81/¢0/0L
81/c0/01
81/5¢2/60
81/5¢/60
81/5¢/60
81/52/60
81/52/60
81/9¢/60
81/5¢/60
81/5¢/60
81/5¢/60
81/G¢/60
81/5¢/60
81/5¢/60
81/5¢/60
81/52/60
81/5¢/60
81/81/60
81/81/60
81/8L/60
81/81/60
81/81/60
81/81/60
81/81/60
81/81/60
81/81/60
81/81/60
81/81/60
81/81/60
81/81/60
81/81/60
81/81/60
81/81/60
Lol

W80 - HSVO - 001

OWws|

sweN

wnN

sleq

8102 'SL 4890300 ybnoiyy g, Jequisideg

Is1sibay yoayn

Juswpedaq AN Aysumo | lopedng

siseg [eniooy

8L/0L/0L

WV ¥Z:0}



Z 9bed

(65'650'65.)
(91 6¥b'¥5E)

(9L 6¥¥'¥SE)

)

V101
INYISIE IVLHVO - HSVYD - 021 feio]
VEC8LB6EY 8seYD - "BYYD HO - Gz) [ejo).
VNOA - Bunjoay) seniesey ‘ded - DA-GzL eoL

(62°9c9°0v¢) JuawAhed puog 010z Auoyiny semn "wwo puejsd 159 81/62/60
(62sL1L'01) Juswiadelday Ul JaJBAA INYLOR siosinpy Buussuibug WHO 969 81/52/60
(zL 169°€) uole|jejsu) JuelpAH a4 "ou| UolONUISUOYD 114 GG9 81/81/60
VNOA - Bupiosyp sensesay des - HA-gz),
¥€28166€9 9seydD - ‘BYUD YO - sz)
3AY3ISIY VLIdYD - HSVD - 021
(er'01L9'¥0p) W?0O - HSVD - 001 |e101
(€v'0L90p) - 625587000502 5.y - Bupoay) - o) [e10)
(GL1e) - gldag - abejsod pund |essuss "dm) Jouadng cieLlL 8L/0L/0L
(v2'82) pinj4 Jadipn syed oy AlI1ey,0 zleLlL 81/0L/0L
(L2 vov'2) lleday 0Ge-4 pio4 ueuwiyng susg LLELL 81/0L/01
(€6°18¢) 8l 1deg - o9|3/seD 3ia OLELL 81/0L/01
(6£282) ‘Bpig wpy - Juepy 809G pUB S9jBS sulwwng 60€LL 8L/0L/01
(9g°al) sallddng -osi|y alempleH 80y s,uopbuoy 0¢L1 81/0L/01
(90°22) gldas - 8a4 Alyjuopy Jaybupp-oibepny 143 8L/01/01
(6G'€95'12) 81/p/01 - ||oJAed pund jjoiAed ‘dm] touadng L0ELL 81/20/01
(g6'vEL) gl dag - eoineg Bupemsuy suonesuNWWoY sjoAouslg 90gLL 8L/zo/0L
(00°00%) g1dag - Buues|p Bpg “wpy 071 'Bulues|) syelg GoELL 81/20/01
(657992) sa||ddng s21j0 uejd upaiD ss|dejg vOcLL 81/20/01
(2¢5'9/2) gLdag - eseaT Jeido) eqiyso | swiaisAg sssuisng wnjuusypy eocLlL 81/20/01
(00°0¢) 3SUBIT Jor Jo|Iel) Jamag uoung Aiejp zoeL) 81/20/01
(86°9¥5) 8l ydag - o9|3/sBD 314 LogLL 81/20/01
Junowy ows - aweN wnN aleq
80T 'Sl 18qoyQ ybnoiy; g|, Jaquisideg siseg |ensooy
138169y yosyn 8L/0L/0L

Juswipedsq Aynn Aiysumo | louadng — WV ¥Z:0l



